A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Qﬁ N Inland Empire Utilities Agency

PUBLIC, LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS, AND WATER RESOURCES
COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CALIFORNIA

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2016
9:00 A.M.
CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that Is within the Jurlsdiction of the Board;
however, ho action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Saction 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form, which are available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act}, additions to the agenda require
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda belng posted.

1. ACTION ITEMS

1

DEVELOPMENT
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve membership in the Coalition for Environmental Protection,
Restoration and Deveiopment for FY 2016/17, in the amount of
$25,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to pay the annual dues.



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee
September 14, 2016

Page 2
B.
DOCUMENTAT[ON
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:
1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-9-2, approving and adopting the Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, and the Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program as a CEQA-Responsible Agency; and
2. Authorize IEUA's General Manager to file the Notice of Determination
(NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.
C.
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:
1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Fontana Water
Company Recycled Water Improvement Project; and
2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination
(NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.
D. EU
atthe Committee/Board approve the appointment of
[EUA's Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) Commissioner to
serve as the alternate committee member to the PA 23 Committee.
E.

] rove the proposed cost
share for the ongomg O&M of the Prado Adaptlve Management Plan.

F-fwmw
AGREEMENT

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the Imported Water Service Connection Shared Use
Agreement with Western Municipal Water District; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the agreement.

[t is recommended that the Committee/Board approve Resolution No. 2016-
8-1, establishing allocations for the purchase of imported water within the
IEUA service area.



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee
September 14, 2016
Page 3

2.  INFORMATION [TEMS
A.  PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITFEN)

. [LEGISEATIVE REPORTS WRITTEM)
. novative rregaera rategies

2. West Coast Advisors
3. Agricultural Resources

m

F. W
RECYCLED WATER REPORT FOR FY 2015/16 (WRITTEN)

G.  PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES UPDATE (ORAL)

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

4. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In comphance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled

meeting 5o that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements
Proofed by: L&

DECLARATION OF POSTING
I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipai Water District, hereby certfy that a copy of this

agenda has been pcsted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Buiiding A, Chino on Thursday,
eptember 8, 2018.




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1A



“ W\ inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislativ airs and Water Resources Committee (9/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grinds
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser W
Manager of Ext: Affairs
Subject: Authorizing Agency Membership in the Coalition for Environmental

Protection, Restoration and Development

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve membership in the Coalition for Environmental Protection, Restoration and
Development for FY 2016/17, in the amount of $25,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to pay the annual dues.

BACKGROUND

The Coalition for Environmental Protection, Restoration and Development (CEPRD) has established
a Regional Reliability and Sustainability Project to look into incorporating groundwater basins with
regional water supply solutions. Spearheaded by the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power,
CEPRD members include the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, Orange County

Water District, San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority, Central Basin Municipal Water District
and the Long Beach Water Department.

In July 2014, legislation was signed transferring the State’s Division of Drinking Water (DDW) from
the Department of Public Health (DPH) to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB). As
the DDW transitions to SWRCB, CEPRD is hoping that the regional water agencies can become
partners with the regional boards in getting permits approved.

At issue is DPH Policy Memo 97-005 from the DDW which states “Extremely impaired sources that
contain... multiple contaminants... should not be considered for human consumption if alternatives



Authorizing Agency Membership in the Coalition for Environmental Protection, Restoration and
Development

September 21, 2016

Page 2 of 2

are available.” This includes instances where it can be demonstrated that a source of water can meet
standards with multiple fail safes in place. This makes the process of permitting difficult and have
restricted the ability to incorporate groundwater basins into overall water supply solutions.

The issue does not apply directly to the Chino Basin, which is the only basin in southern California
that has been granted “maximum beneficial” use of water. This allows IEUA to blend recycled water,
stormwater and imported water in our basins, which is significant in ensuring drought resiliency in
the region. As regulations evolve, any changes could have a significant impact on the Agency at that
time. Staff believes it is prudent to ensure State policy continues to be supportive of our efforts.

There needs to be consistency across the region, and as regional stewards of water and leaders in
water policy, it would benefit IEUA to assist CEPRD and the member agencies in achieving the
change needed in State policy.

Representation: Joe Grindstaff

Dues: $25,000

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The proposed membership fee in the amount of $25,000 will be appropriated in the Agency’s FY

2016/17 Administrative Services Fund under account number 10200-100000-514010, Agency-wide
Memberships.



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1B



»

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

b A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legisiative Affairs, & Water Resources Committee (9/14/16)
Finance, Legal, & Administration Committee (9/14/16)

From: P. Joseph Grinds
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants Officer

Subject: Adoption of Resolution Adopting the City of Ontario’s Recycled Water

Distribution System Project CEQA Documentation

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-9-2, approving and adopting the Initial Study/Mitigated
Negative Declaration, and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program as a CEQA-
Responsible Agency; and

2. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to file the Notice of Determination (NOD) with the
San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

BACKGROUND

In April 2015, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) announced the Proposition 1
(Prop 1) grant {unding opportunity for Water Recycling projects, which will provide 35% in Prop
1 grant combined with a 30-year State Revolving Fund Loan (SRF) loan.

IEUA submitted the 2015 Drought Relief Recycled Water Supply Optimization Program Phase-1
grant and SRF loan application. The City of Ontario’s Euclid/Riverside Recycled Water Pipeline
Project is one of the nine project components proposed in this application.

The City’s project will construct 18 miles of Recycled Water pipeline, two booster pump stations
and retrofits with a total estimated cost of $22,639,081. The City’s project will deliver 476 acre-



Adoption of a Resolution Adopting the CEQA Documentation
September 21, 2016
Page 2 of 2

feet per year (AFY) recycled water to its customers which will benefit the City, IEUA, as well as
the region.

On September 6, 2016, the Ontario City Council adopted the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration (ISMND), the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program and approved the
Project. As the applicant, IEUA is required also to adopt a resolution as the CEQA-Responsible
Agency to satisfy grant and SRF loan application procedural requirement. The City will be the
lead agency in the planning, design, and construction of the project.

Assisting the City with the completion of this grant and SRF loan application, demonstrates the
integrated regional approach of recycled water supply optimization. It is consistent with the
Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Supply Reliability by meeting the region’s need to
develop reliable, drought-proof, and diverse local water resources.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On November 18, 2015, the Board adopted Resolution Nos. 2015-9-2 through 2015-9-4,
authorizing the General Manager to sign and file application and agreement with the SWRCB, for
the design and construction of the Joint IEUA-City of Ontario 2015 Drought Relief Recycled
Water Supply Optimization Program Phase-1 Project, and authorized the General Manager to
negotiate an agreement with the City that allows IEUA to apply for the SRF loan and grant on
behalf of the City, and authorizes IEUA to pass through the awards to the City.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments:
Resolution No. 2016-9-2

Please use the link below to access complete CEQA documents:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/tk9j73c9irb8idx/16231%20Initial%20Study-
MND%200ntario%20RW%20Distr%20System%20%28 August%202016%29.pdf?d1=0

C:\Users\shlee\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\YG7AF816\16231 Ontario CEQA IEUA Responsible Agency 9-21-16.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-9-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING
AND ADOPTING THE INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED
NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND  MITIGATION
MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM FOR THE
EUCLID AVENUE/RIVERSIDE DRIVE RECYCLED
WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City of Ontario (the City) proposed the Euclid Avenue/Riverside Drive
Recycled Water Distribution System that will connect to Inland Empire Utilities Agency Recycled
water system and will serve irrigation needs to parks and schools and the central median along
the Euclid Avenue/Riverside Drive corridor and will include two booster pump stations; and

WHEREAS, the types of facilities included in the Euclid Avenue/Riverside Drive
Recycled Water Service Distribution System Project are necessary for the City to convey recycled
water to the City’s schools, parks and the median located along the Riverside/Euclid corridor. The
Euclid Avenue Recycled Water Distribution System Project is an integral part of the City’s plan
to increase the use of recycled water and will establish a network of transmission and distribution
main lines that will deliver recycled water to two regions consisting of several phases of
construction. The region along Euclid Avenue is bounded by Baker Avenue to the East, James"
Bryant Park and D Street to the North, Oaks Street to the West, and Centennial Park to the South.
The region along Riverside Drive is bounded by Mill Creck Road to the East, Archibald Avenue
to the West, and extends North along Haven Avenue extending into the eastern (Lytle Creek Loop)
and western (Deer Creek Loop) portions of the Creekside development (the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, the City and Agency staff have determined that proceeding with the Euclid
Avenue/Riverside Drive Recycled Water Service Distribution System Project is a “project” as

defined by the California Environmental Quality Act, Public Resources Code Section 21000 ef
seq. (CEQA); and

WHEREAS, after completion of an Initial Study consisting of an environmental checklist
form, it was determined that the Project required a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program in compliance with the provisions of CEQA; and

WHEREAS, the City provided a Notice of Intent (NOI) to adopt the proposed Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration to the State Clearinghouse, San Bernardino County Clerk
of the Board, various agencies and interested parties, and also published said NOI in The Press-
Enterprise, a local general circulation newspaper, regarding the 30-day public review period; and

WHEREAS, the City made the proposed Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
available for public review beginning on August 5, 2016, and concluding on September 6, 2016 a
period of not less than 30 days as prescribed by law; and



Resolution No. 2016-9-2
Page 2

WHEREAS, the Project and the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, and
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program have been presented to the IEUA Board, attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part thereof, and the Board has carefully reviewed these
documents and all of the information contained in the record for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Project was prepared pursuant to CEQA, the State CEQA Guidelines,
and the City’s Local CEQA Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Environmental Findings. The IEUA Board, in light of the whole record before
it including, but not limited to, the Initial Study/MND and documents incorporated therein by
reference, the proposed Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program and other substantial
evidence (within the meaning of Public Resources Code Sections 21080(¢) and 21082.2) within
the record and/or provided at the public meeting, hereby finds and determines as follows:

(1) Acting as a CEQA Responsible Agency the IEUA Board has independently

reviewed and considered the Initial Study and the Mitigated Negative Declaration
(MND).

Review Period: That the City has provided the public review period for the Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration for the duration required under CEQA Guidelines
Sections 15073 and 15105.

Compliance with Law: That the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program were prepared, processed, and noticed in
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section
21000 et seq.), the CEQA Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et
seq.) and the City’s Local CEQA Guidelines.

Independent Judgment: That the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration reflect the
independent judgment and analysis of the City.

Section 3. Adoption of the Imitial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and
Approval of the Project. The IEUA Board acting as a CEQA Responsible Agency has considered
and hereby approves and adopts the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared for the
Euclid Avenue/Riverside Drive Recycled Water Service Distribution System Project and approves
the Project.



Resoluticn No. 2016-9-2
Page 3

Section 5. Notice of Determination. The [EUA Board directs Agency staff to prepare,
execute, and file a Notice of Determination with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board
within five (5) working days of the passage and adoption of this Resolution.

Section 6. Custodian of Records. The documents and materials that constitute the record
of proceedings on which these findings are based are located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino Hills,
California $1708. The custodian of these records is, IEUA Board Secretary.

Section 7. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

Section 8. DECISION. That the Board of Directors does hereby approve the Initial Study,
Mitigated Negative Declaration as a CEQA Responsible Agency that were previously adopted by
the City of Ontario City Council.

ADOPTED this 21 day of September, 2016

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency*

and of the Board of Directors thereof
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-9-2

Page 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )]
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-9-2 was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on September 21, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOYES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

*A Municipal Water District



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 6075 Kimball Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95814 Chino, CA 91708

and

San Bernardino County

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
385 N, Arrowhead Avenue, 2™ Floor
San Bernardino, CA 92415

Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 or 21152 of the Public Resources Code.

CITY OF ONTARIO RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PROJECT
Project Title

SCH #2016081018 Liza Muiioz, P.E. (909) 993-1522
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area CodeiTelephone/Extension

Project Location: The proposed Recycled Water Distribution System Project (Project) is: located in the
City of Ontario, California. The proposed recycled water main pipeline will be located along Euclid Avenue
with a point of connection to an existing median irrigation pipeline at Euclid Avenue just north of D Street.
The pipeline will continue on Euclid Avenue to Riverside Drive, which is a distance of about 3.3 miles;
however, the pipeline is disrupted on Euclid Avenue between Philadelphia Street and Geyer Court. Lateral
pipelines branch off of this trunk system to the west and east to intercept park and school locations that
will use recycled water for irrigation in place of potable water. These segments are as follows in a list
representing branches categorized from north to south: D Street between San Antonio Avenue and Euclid
Avenue; Mission Boulevard between Cypress Avenue and Bon View Avenue; Cypress Avenue from West
Mission Boulevard to Cypress Avenue Park which is between West Maitland Street and West Ralston
Street on Cypress Avenue; Bon View Avenue between Mission Boulevard and Bon View Park, which is
between East Maitland Street and East Belmont Street on Bon View Avenue; Phillips Street between
South Fern Avenue and Euclid Avenue; Francis Street between South Oaks Avenue and South Bon View
Avenue; South Oaks Avenue from Juniper Street to Homer F. Briggs Park which is between Cedar Street
and West Spruce Court on South Oaks Avenue; South Cypress Avenue from West Francis Street to
Philadelphia Street; South Bon View Avenue from East Francis Avenue to East Philadelphia Street; West
Philadelphia Street from Ontario Christian High School, which is between South Palmetto Avenue and
South Cypress Avenue, to Cypress Avenue; East Philadelphia Street from South Campus Avenue to
South Baker Avenue where it will meet the proposed connection to the City 1050 Pressure Zone; South
Campus Avenue from East Philadelphia Street to South Bon View Avenue from South Hope Place to East
Philadelphia Street; West Philadelphia Street to Ontario Centennial Park, which is on Campus Avenue just
before East Riverside Drive; East Walnut Street from South Euclid Avenue to South Campus Avenue.

Project Description: The Project proposes to reduce its use of potable water, specifically for landscape
irrigation applications. The proposed recycled water pipeline will provide a connection point to the existing
recycled water pipeline within Euclid Avenue—between the |-10 and Riverside Drive—and the parks
surrounding the Euclid Avenue corridor with recycled water to be used for irrigation. In addition, a pipeline
will be installed to connect two existing OMUC recycled water lines in Riverside Drive to provide recycled
water to the service area north of Riverside Drive including the Deer Creek Loop, Lytle Creek Loop, and
their surrounding common landscaping. The proposed Project wilt also construct a booster pump station
within the Euclid Avenue median at Fourth Street and another at one of three proposed alternative pump
station locations on South Bon View Avenue.



Notice of Determination
Page 2 of 2

This is to advise that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency __ has approved the above described
[ Lead Agency M Responsible Agency

project on and has made the following determination regarding the projéct:
(Date)
1. The project [ will B will nof] have a significant effect on the environment.
2. [ An Environmental impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

H A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures [l were O were not] made a condition of the approval of the project and a
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan was adopted.

4. A Statement of Overriding Considerations [0 was B was nof] adopted for this project.

This is to certify that the Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study and record of project approval is
avallable to the general public at:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91708

Signature Title Date



CEQA Adoption for the City of Ontario RW Project
Grant/SRF Loan Application

- Grants Officer ,

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT IEUA 3o0aid of Directors Meeting
Scpternber 201€




Joint Grant/SRF Loan Applications

Project was included in IEUA’s 2015 Grant/SRF Loan Appllcatlon to SWRCB

Project # Project Name Cost AFY Estinmated Prop 1 Grant SRF |
. ! Contract Date I S o=
8105-110 Napa Lateral S5 5,824,770 500 Dec-16 S 2,038,670 |$ 3,786,101
8105-120 LA $ 7525603 | 1,500 | Dec16 |[$ 2,633,961 % 4,891,642
_Improvements

RP-1-1158 Recycled Water

2105-130 : $ 4,659,816 | 2,361 Feb-17 | $ 1,630,936 ($ 3,028881
Pump Station Upgrades
8105140 | NP5 Recycled WaterPipeline |« chp a0l - | Feb17 |&  s30054(8 984386
Bottleneck
8105150 | heovcled WaterPressure | o go550, [ Feb-17 $ 346574 |$ 643,637

Sustaining Valve Installation

8105-160 | RP-1 Parallel Qutfall Pipeline | & 6,640,238 500 | Feb-17

Baseline Extension Project
[Village of Heritage)

Y

2,324,083 | S 4,316,155

i
i

8105-170 4,077,339 105 Feb-17 1,427,069 [ $ 2,650,271

| City of Ontario Euclid/Riverside

8105-180 R‘:it:mcfrihution '«Svetpi-nﬂaject $ 22,639,081 476 Mar-17 S ?,923,(:178»:i 3 1423.-5,40

8105 IEUA - Ontario Sub Total $ 53,871,500 | 5,242 $ 18,855,025 II'$ _35,016,47
8167 IEVA - JCSD $ 52,460,000 3,000 Mar-17 $ 15,000,000 | $ 37,460,000
8170 IEUA-Pomona-MVWD $ 51,896,000 1,100 May-17 $ 15,000,000 | $ 36,896,000
y Total $158,227,500| 9,542 $ 48,855,025 | $ 109,372,475

(\ infand Empire Unilities Agency IEUA Boaid of Direclors Mest mé,
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 20f6

Sepiernier 2018



Ontario RW Distribution System Project

= (City’s Euclid Avenue/Riverside Drive RW Distribution SystémPrbjéCf will
connect to IEUA Regional RW Distribution System

* 18 miles of RW pipeline
= 2 pump stations
= 476 AFY RW Water -

$22.6M Estimated cost

wd

f I RALE

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

IEUA Boaid of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2 of 6

September 2016



CEQA-Responsible Agency

= |EUA is required by the SWRCB to adopt a resolution as the
CEQA-Responsible Agency for Grant/SRF loan Application
Purpose

= On September 6, 2016, the City Council adopted the CEQA
Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration for the proposed
RW Distribution System Project

( Infand Empire Utilities Agency ‘o IEUA Board of Birectors Maeting
gy 3 o -
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Septem ber 20 i 6




CEQA-Lead Agency

* The City of Ontario is the CEQA-Lead agency for the environmental

Compliance in the planning, design, and construction of the City’s RW
Distribution System Project

= Mitigation measures will be implemented by the City through a Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program to address environmental factors:

Aesthetics Traffic/Transportation Cultural Resources Hazardous Materials
Air Quality Geology and Soils Hydrology & Water Quality Noise
(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Pirectors Meeting

of 6 ]
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4 Septembe{ 2015



Recommendation

* Adopt Resolution 2016-9-2 approving and adopting CEQA
documents as the CEQA-Responsible Agency for the City’s
RW System Project for Grant and SRF Loan application

* Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of
Determination (NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk
of the Board

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

5ofé



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1C



g N inland Empire Utilities Agency
“*L 1 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grinds
General Manage

Submitted by: Chris Berc}l\é%(b
Executive ger of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee Cbg‘\j)

Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: CEQA Adoption — Fontana Water Company Recycled Water Improvement
Project

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the Fontana Water Company Recycled Water Improvement Project; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination (NOD) with the San
Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

BACKGROUND

In 2013, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) agreed to serve as the lead CEQA agency for a
recycled water improvement project initiated by San Gabriel Valley Water Company (SGVWC)
through its subsidiary Fontana Water Company (FWC) division which is located within the
Regional Plant No. 3 (RP-3) recharge basin facility and in the southern area of the city of Fontana.
The project consists of the construction of a recycled water booster station, a half-million gallon
reservoir, and delivery piping that will connect to the existing Wineville recycled water pipeline
located in the east side of RP-3 and distribute recycled water to the FWC distribution system. An
casement will be granted by IEUA to FWC for these proposed recycled water facilities including
an area reserved for a future half-million gallon reservoir. These facilities will allow FWC to
deliver recycled water to its existing system in the southern area of Fontana.,



CEQA Adoption for Fontana Water Company Recycled Water Improvement Project
September 21, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Tom Dodson and Associates prepared the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND).
The MND identified the mitigation measures that will be implemented during and after
construction to reduce all potential significant impacts to less than significant levels. The prepared
IS supports the determination. A 30-day public review of these documents was completed on May
18, 2016. The following state, county, and local agencies provided comments:

e State of California State Clearinghouse and Planning Unit
e South Coast Air Quality Management District
¢ San Bernardino County Department of Public Works

Each of the comments were noted, addressed, and incorporated into the final IS/MND documents.
In June 2016, the site plan was revised and the IS/MIND was updated to reflect the change. A 30-

day public review was completed in August 2016. These final documents require board adoption
and the issuance of a NOD for state filing.

Adopting the recommended CEQA findings and mitigation measures for the Fontana Water
Company Recycled Water Improvement Project is consistent with the IEUA business goal of

Water Reliability by maximizing the beneficial reuse of recycled water and sources of groundwater
within the Chino Basin.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

(G:\Board-Rec\2016\16242 - CEQA Adoption of FWC RWIP 9-21-16



CEQA Adoption
Fontana Water Company
Recycled Water Improvement Project
September 2016

g ECYNEDWATER

| Liza Mufioz, P.E. .
( ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency Ay

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT IEUA Board ot Directors Meeting
September 2016




Project Request

= The adoption of the CEQA Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the proposed Fontana Water Company
Recycled Water Improvement Project

(\! Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 1of6

[EUA Board of Directors Meeting
September 2016



Project Timeline

2013 February-
March 2016

IELJ‘H‘ ﬂg rEEd SG\..'H..'...r[If W
to serve as the prepared site
f.EQ:"—"t lead map.of
agency for propased
SGYWC/FWC. facilities.
I5/MND was
prepared.

(\ !ntand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

April 2016

Initiated 30-

day public

review for
IS/MND

May 2016

Comments
wWere
received and
addressed.

June 2016

SGYWEFWC
revised the
site map and
ISIMND was
updated.

IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
September 2016

Alglst 2016

Recirculated
revised
IS/MND for 30
days




Project Scope in RP-3

FOST. ELA MR

e r = ! {
i } ‘I‘ .' .*
— g . - iy
— — |

1 . 5. - L
=i ey IR T e e E e T e . TR
7 L -

»

{ - Infand Empire Utilities Agency [EUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT jofé Se pt ember 2016




Project Scope in Fontana

IEUA WINEVILLE RWPL

!
—+

2
)
'

e i_lﬂ_!i il

!&‘ﬁ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4ofé Se ptember 2016



Environmental Findings

= Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) is the appropriate environmenta!
determination

= |nitial Study (IS) states the findings and supports the determination

= Mitigation measures will be implemented through a Mitigation Monitoring
and Reporting Program (MMRP) to address environmental factors:

Aesthetics Transportation/Traffic Cultural Resources Hazards & H-a zardous
Materials
. A - . Hydrology & Water :
Air Quality Geology/Soils Quality Noise
(\ﬁ Intand Erpire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 50f6 Sa ptember 2016



Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the
adoption of CEQA Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and
Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting Program for the Fontana
Water Company Recycled Water Improvement Project, and
authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination
(NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Mesting

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Laal e BV . ra
Senternber z01C




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1D



\" Inland Empire Utilities Agency
. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grinds
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch Ob

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee L,,‘D\/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Appointment of IEUA Alternate to PA 23 Committee

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the appointment of IEUA’s Santa Ana
Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) Commissioner to serve as the alternate committee
member to the PA 23 Committee.

BACKGROUND

Project Agreement 23 (PA 23) was established by the SAWPA member agencies to govern water
banking ‘elements of the Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program
(SARCCUP). Parties to PA 23 are SAWPA and its five member agencies. PA 23 established a
committee, with each member agency having one representative on the committee. Through
SARCCUP, the PA 23 parties desire to improve storage and dry year yield resiliency of the
watershed by conjunctive operation of its groundwater basins with available imported water. The
PA 23 Committee will implement measures pursuant to a $55-million Proposition 84 grant, and

may implement other measures consistent with the purpose of SARCCUP. PA 23 has no
expiration date.

General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff currently serves as a committee member representing
TEUA. Staff recommends that the Board appoint IEUA’s Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
(SAWPA) Commissioner to serve as Mr. Grindstaff’s alternate.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

At its meeting on June 15, 2016, the Board approved the formation of PA 23 and the
appointment of the IEUA General Manager as the agency’s representative to the committee.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16244 Appointment of Staff as Alternate to PA 23 Committee 9-21-16



Appointment of a Representative and Alternate for NRWI
April 17,2013
Page 2 of 2

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

13114 Appointment of a Representative and Alternate to NRW14-17-13



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1E



k E“; Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grinds
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berctpﬁ
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee %(
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: 2016 Prado Basin Adaptive Management Plan

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the proposed cost share for the ongoing
O&M of the Prado Adaptive Management Plan.

BACKGROUND

In December 2010, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) approved the Peace IT Subsequent
Environmental Impact Report (SEIR). The Peace II SEIR was collaboratively completed by IEUA
and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) and laid the foundation for the implementation of
hydraulic control, reoperation of the Chino Basin and continued use of recycled water. The SEIR
required IEUA, CBWM, Orange County Water District (OCWD) and individual stakeholders that
choose to participate, to convene a Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee (Committee) to
oversee, develop and implement the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program (PBHSP).

The PBHSP was committed to ensuring that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not incur
unforeseeable significant adverse effects due to implementation of the Peace II Agreement
(CBWM, 2007). To address the potential groundwater level drawdown and its impact on riparian
vegetation, the monitoring and mitigation requirements in the SEIR (Biological Resources/Land
Use & Planning— Section 4.4-3) required the Committee to develop and implement an Adaptive
Management Plan (AMP). Under the supervision of the Committee, the AMP was completed and
finalized in May 2016. The AMP is included as an attachment.



2016 Prado Basin Adaptive Management Plan
September 21, 2016
Page 2 of 3

On April 20, 2016, the IEUA Board of Directors approved an amendment to the IEUA/CBWM
reimbursement agreement in the amount of not-to-exceed $934,500. Upon further discussion with
CBWM, various line item costs were adjusted as summarized below. These changes reduced the
total cost for the PBHSP from $934,500 to $770,000. Both Agencies worked together to revise the
April 20, 2016 reimbursement agreement. The reduced cost identified above only includes costs
incurred to establish the program monitoring and reporting regime, referred to as Start Up Costs
in the agreement. The revised agreement is included as an attachment.

» Staff time from CBWM’s consultant, Wildermuth Environmental Inc., was reduced to
account for costs that might have otherwisc been spent as CBWM staff time.

= Future ongoing costs associated with vegetation surveys and license fees were removed
and reassigned to the budget associated with the annual monitoring reports.

Part of the requirements of the Prado AMP is to develop an initial annual report that establishes
the baseline including historical data. After the initial report, parameters for monitoring and
frequency will be established on an annual basis by the Committee. The AMP will develop annual
reports that will include recommendations for monitoring and alternative water management
activities. The recommendations from each annual report will adjust and adapt based on observed
data. Throughout the term of the PBHSP, staff will bring forward each annual report to the CBWM
and IEUA Board of Directors for consideration.

Program costs that are ongoing (Ongoing Costs) are proposed to be cost-shared between
Watermaster and IEUA on a 50/50 basis with the exception of efforts associated with groundwater
level, groundwater quality and surface water monitoring, which are addressed in the 2008 Bright
Line Agreement as 100% CBWM responsibility. These Ongoing Costs were not made part of the
April 2016 agreement and have now been included to clarify cost sharing for future monitoring
expenses. Ongoing Costs would be in addition to the Start Up Cost of $770,000 and will include
the following activities:

e Ongoing Costs are defined as the costs associated with the following Program activities:
1. A Riparian Habitat Monitoring Program:
i. Site-specific vegetation monitoring program with the United States Bureau
of Reclamation and OCWD
it. Custom flight to collect high-resolution air photo of the Prado Basin
Region
iii. Historical air photos and vegetation survey data in the Prado Basin Region
iv. Historical Landsat data in the Prado Basin region
2. Climate Monitoring Program to collect data on an annual basis
3. Preparation of the AMP Annual Report:
i. Water level monitoring, vegetation survey, photo monitoring, Landsat
data, climate data and analysis of the components
ii. Prepare the Annual Report
4. Annual license fees for monitoring wells
e The first year total expense to be cost shared is approximately $400,000, with IEUA’s share
being $150,000.

G:\Board-Rec\2016116240 - Prado Basin HSP AMP Board Letter 9-21-16



2016 Prado Basin Adaptive Management Plan
September 21, 2016
Page 3 of 3

¢ The projected future years is estimated at $150,000, with each agency’s share of $75,000.

The Peace II SEIR does not explicitly state a duration for the monitoring and mitigation program,
It is logical to assume that the program will last until the drawdown impacts, if any, on the riparian
habitat from Peace II activities are fully manifested and not predicted to worsen, and that mitigation
measures, if any are required, are fully implemented. Upon the termination of the monitoring and
any necessary mitigation obligations, the parties may elect to terminate the cost share agreement.

The cost share agreement and the Prado AMP were approved by the CBWM Board in August
2016.

The PBHS Program is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Water Reliability by

maximizing the beneficial reuse of recycled water and sources of groundwater within the Chino
Basin.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On April 20, 2016, the IEUA Board of Directors approved an amendment to the IEUA/CBWM
reimbursement agreement in the amount of not-to-exceed $934,500.

On August 21, 2013, the [EUA Board of Directors awarded the contract for installation of the
groundwater monitoring wells and approved an amendment to IEUA/CBWM reimbursement
agreement in the amount of not-to-exceed $600,000.

On October 17, 2012, the IEUA Board of Directors approved an MOU with the United States

Bureau of Reclamation and the CBWM for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program to
perform the vegetation surveys.

On October 3, 2012, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the reimbursement agreement in the
amount of $440,000 with CBWM for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program.

On October 6, 2010, the IEUA Board of Directors approved the Peace II SEIR.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

IEUA’s cost share for the first Annual Report for the Prado AMP is included in the RW Fund,
WR13022 FY 16/17 budget of $334,711.

Attachments: 2016 Prado Basin Adaptive Management Plan
Cost-Share Agreement

G:\Board-Rec'2016116240 - Prado Basin HSP AMP Board Letter 9-21-16



IEUA Contract No.: 4600001511-002
Watermaster Contract No.:

AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY REGARDING REIMBURSEMENT OF THE PEACE Il SUBSEQUENT
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT MITIGATION MEASURE 4.4.3 (PRADO BASIN
HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM)

THIS AMENDMENT NUMBER 2, to Contract Number 4600001511, between the Chino Basin
Watermaster (Watermaster) and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) shall revise the
Agreement as follows:

REVISE SECTION 3, TO READ AS FOLLOWS.

Program costs will be shared between the Watermaster and IEUA as indicated below and in
Attachments A and B.

aj

b)

Costs that are incurred to establish the Program monitoring and reporting regime (Start
Up Costs) will be cost-shared between Watermaster and IEUA on a 50/50 basis, subject
to the following limitation: Watermaster and IEUA will contribute up to a combined total of
$770,000 in Start Up Costs. These Start Up Costs are costs associated with tasks that
have already completed. Refer to Attachment A and B for additional detalls on these
costs. For the purposes of this agreement, Start Up Costs are defined as the costs
associated with the following Program activities:

1. Development of the Adaptive Management Plan (AMP); and,

2. Installation of monitoring wells, including project management, construction,
contract labor, environmental and regulatory permitting, acquisition of required
easements and licenses, and contingency costs

Program costs that are ongoing {Ongoing Costs) will be cost-shared between
Watermaster and IEUA, split on a 50/50 basis, subject to the following limitation: in each
fiscal year, neither Watermaster nor IEUA shall be obligated to reimburse the other for
Ongoing Costs that exceed the amount that the reimbursing party has budgeted for
Ongoing Costs in that fiscal year, except as agreed upon by both parties in writing or as
amended during the fiscal year. The first year expense to be cost shared is approximately
$300,000, with projected future years estimated at approximately $150,000. For the
purposes of this agreement, Ongoing Costs are defined as the costs associated with the
following Program activities:

1. A Riparian Habitat Monitoring Program, including, but not limited to, the following
sub-tasks:

i. Design and implement a site-specific vegetation monitoring program with
the United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) and Orange County
Water District, pursuant to which USBR will perform site-specific
vegetation surveys.

ii. Manage and perform custom flight to collect a high-resolution air photo of
the Prado Basin Region



c)

d)

iii. Collect, check and upload historical air photos and vegetation survey data
in the Prado Basin region

iv. Collect, check, and upload historical Landsat data in the Prado Basin
region

2. A Climate Monitoring Program, including, but not limited to, the following sub-
task:

i. Collect, check, and upload climatic data on an annual basis

3. Preparation of the AMP Annual Report (Annual Report), including, but not
limited to, the following sub-tasks:

i. Water level monitoring, vegetation survey, photo monitoring, landsat data,

climate data and analysis of the components.

ii. Analyze data and prepare an administrative draft of the Annual Report for
Watermaster/IEUA

iii. Incorporate Watermaster and IEUA comments and prepare a draft Annual
Report for review by the PBHSC

iv. Meet with PBHSC to review draft Annual Report

v. Incorporate PBHSC comments and finalize the Annual Report

4. Annual license fees for monitoring wells

5. Project management and administration activities associated with the Program

undertaken by a Party’s consultant, including, but not limited to, the following
sub-tasks:

i. Ad-Hoc Meetings
ii. Preparation of scope and budget for the Program
iii. Project administration and financial reporting

6. Other costs required to fulfill the requirements of Peace Il Subsequent EIR
mitigation measure 4.4-3

Watermaster shall be responsible for the costs associated with the Groundwater Level

Monitoring Program, Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program, and Surface Water
Monitoring Program.

Watermaster and IEUA shall each have responsibility for its own administrative costs,
excluding the tasks and expenses included under Set-Up Costs and Ongoing Costs.

Watermaster and IEUA will meet to review the cost-sharing structure under this

agreement and negotiate any necessary adjustments in good faith on at least an annual
basis.

The Peace |l SEIR does not explicitly state a duration for the monitoring and mitigation
program. [t is logical to assume that the program will last until the drawdown impacts, if
any, on the riparian habitat from Peace |l activities are fully manifested and not predicted
to worsen, and that mitigation measures, if any are required, are fully implemented. This
is not a perpetual agreement. Upon the termination of the monitoring and any necessary
mitigation obligations, the parties may elect to terminate the cost share agreement.



ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

The parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above amendment item(s),

and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the Contract
documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER:
(*A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT}

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Peter Kavounas (Date)
General Manager General Manager

03835010035\14944422.2



2016 Adaptive Management Plan
for the

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program

May 31, 2016

Prepared for:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
&
Chino Basin Watermaster

Fragpacad by:

Wildermuth Environmental, In¢.




Table of Contents

Sectlor L - Background and Objectives

............................................................ 11
1.1 Environmental Setting — Chino Basin and Prado BasiN........ccc.ceeeecererresnresssersssersrvessna 1-1
1.2 Chino Basin Judgment, OBMP, and Peace AEreement. ... inissesemsmscsesernisresassnnsnn 11
1.3 The Peace Il Agreement and its Subsequent EIR.............covmnvinennenensesssenss .12
1.4 Adaptive Management Plan for the PBHSP........c i sy 14
Seclion 2 - Monitoring Program for the PBHSP .....c.....ccoccrcmmmnnnicss inseercnneecs 2.3
Section 5 - Predictive Groundwater ModelIng .................c.ccmemcamcsmsnsesnsecssmmnnss 31
Section 4 - ANNUal ROPOFHNE ..o coccummmmscens sasssansssanisme s srastesssensmsssensss smns macs s s nsmEsERERERRRRERRRRE S8 s2mms 4-1
4.1 Annual Report of the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee.......c.cvvnvveeeninnndd-1
4.2 Scope and Budget for Future FISCal YEarS...ummmamnmmmmnniinimssessmsmmsinieee 4-2
Section 5 - Process to Revise the AMP ... ccioremmmmmmmema s e st seoscesecnsssss s ome &1
Section & - MiEIZatlon Measures ..........uiccuisinin e s s s mnmm e e e 6-1
Seclion 7 — References ...........ccimimrinmnismmmmmenscsnnismnic nasansssssisnsssnmsssmtscessms casmcs s sessmsremsmsssssssmss seassees F-1

Appendix A — Monitoring Program for the PBHSP
Appendix B - Comments and Responses

May 2016

©



2016 Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Table of Contents

11

12

13

14

15

May 2016

List of Figures

Santa Ana River Watershed Tributary to Prado Dam

Prado Basin and the Chino Desalter Wells

Depth to Groundwater for Spring 2011

Projected Change in Groundwater Levels - FY 2005 to 2030 - Peace If Alternative

Projected Change in Groundwater Levels - 2011 to 2030 - Scenario 5A



2016 Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program Table of Contents

Acronyms, Abbreviations, and Initialisms

acre-ft/yr
AMP

CBWM
IEUA
OBMP
OCWD
PBHSC
PBHSP
POTWs
SAR
SEIR
TDS
WEI

MWDSC

May 20146

acre-feet per year

Adaptive Management Plan

Chino Basin Watermaster

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Optimum Basin Management Plan

Orange County Water District

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee
Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program
Publically owned treatment works

Santa Ana River

Subsequent Environmental Impact Report
Total Dissolved Solids

Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California



Section 1 - Background and Objectives

Pursuant to the monitoring and mitigation requitements of the Peace II Subsequent
Environmental Impact Report (SEIR) (Tom Dodson, 2010), the Inland Empirc Utilities
Agency (IEUA) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) convened the Prado Basin
Habitat Sustainability Committee (PBHSC) to develop the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability
Program (PBHSP). The PBHSP is an adaptive management program to ensure that the Prado
Flood Control Basin (Prado Basin) riparian habitat will not incur unforeseeable significant
adverse effects due to implementation of the Peace II Agreement (CBWM, 2007). The
Adaptive Management Plan (AMP) described herein was developed to describe the PBHSP
and facilitate its implementation.

1.1 Environmental Setting - Chino Bag¢in and Prado Basin

Figure 1-1 shows the location of the Chino Basin in western Riverside and southwestern San
Bernardino Counties within the central portion of the Santa Ana River Watershed. The Chino
Basin is a large alluvial groundwater basin with storage in excess of five million acre-feet.

Figure 1-1 also shows the principal surface-water features that overlie the Chino Basin,
including the Santa Ana River (SAR) and its tributaries to Prado Dam. The main tributaries
that flow into the Prado Basin include the San Antonio/Chino Creeks, Cucamonga/Mill
Creeks, and Temescal Creck that drains the Temescal Valley from the south. Flow within the
middle SAR and its tributaries discharge into and through the Prado Basin behind Prado
Dam, the main flood-control facility on the middle SAR. The US Armmy Cotps of Engineets,
in coordination with the Orange County Water District (OCWD), regulates releases from
Prado Dam for the purposes of flood control and groundwater recharge in Orange County.
The major components of flow within the SAR and its tributaries are: runoff from
precipitation, discharge of tertiary-treated effluent from wastewater treatment plants, rising

groundwater, discharge of untreated imported water for groundwater recharge, and other dry-
weather runoff.

Figure 1-2 shows that the SAR and its tributaties are unlined across the Prado Basin, which
allows for groundwater/surface-water interaction. Groundwater in Chino Basin generally
flows from the forebay regions in the north towards Prado Basin in the south. Figure 1-3
shows that depth to groundwater is relatively shallow in the Prado Basin area, where
groundwater losses can occur via evapotranspiration by fiparian vegetation and fising-
groundwater outflow to the SAR and its tributaries. Groundwatet-modeling studies of Chino
Basin have estimated that in 2011 groundwater losses were about 36,000 acte-ft/yr, with
18,000 acre-ft/yr lost to evapotranspiration and about 18,000 acre-ft/yr lost to tising-

groundwater outflow (WEI, 2014). Most of these groundwater losses from Chino Basin occur
in the Prado Basin area.

1.2 Chino Basin Judgment, OBMP, and Peace Agreement

A 1978 Judgment entered in the Supetior Court of the State of California for the County of
San Bernardino (Chino Basin Municipal Water District # City of Chino et al) established

May 2016 @
1-1 . 9



2016 Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat.. 4 - Background and Objectives

pumping and storage tights in the Chino Basin. The Judgment established the Watetmaster to
oversee the implementation of the Judgment, and provided Watermaster with the
discretionary authotity to develop an Optimum Basin Management Plan (OBMP) to maximize
the beneficial use of the Basin. The OBMP was developed by Watermaster and the parties to
the Judgment in the late 1990s (WEIL, 1999). The OBMP mapped a strategy to provide for
enhanced vield of the Chino Basin and reliable water supplies for the development that was
expected to occur. The goals of the OBMP ate: to enhance basin water supplies, to protect

and enhance water quality, to enhance the management of the Basin, and to equitably finance
the OBMP.

In 2000, the Chino Basin parties executed the so-called Peace Agreement (CBWM, 2000),
which codified the Parties’ intent to implement the OBMP. The Peace Agreement included
an OBMP Implementation Plan, which outlined the time frames for implementing tasks and
projects in accordance with the Peace Agreement and OBMP. The OBMP Implementation
Plan is a comprehensive, long-range water-management plan for the Chino Basin and
includes: the use of recycled water for direct reuse and artificial recharge, the capture of
increased quantities of high-quality storm-water runoff, the recharge of imported water when
total dissolved solids (TDS) concentrations are low, the desalting of poot-quality groundwater,
the support of regulatory efforts to improve water quality in the Basin, and the
implementation of management activities that will result in the reduced outflow of high-
TDS/high-nitrate groundwater to the SAR, thus ensuring the protection of downstream
beneficial uses in Orange County.

The IEUA, then named the Chino Basin Municipal Water District, is plaintiff in the legal
action that resulted in the Judgment, and is the major regional wastewater treatment/recycling
agency and wholesale supplemental-water supplier in the Chino Basin. For OBMP
implementation, IEUA has setved as the lead agency for compliance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). IEUA certified the Program Environmental Impact
Report for the OBMP (SCH#2000041047) in July 2000 (Tom Dodson, 2000).

1.3 The Peace [l Agreement and its Subsequent EIR

To further implement the goals and objectives of the OBMP, Watermaster executed the so-
called Peace 1T Agreement in 2007, which modified the OBMP Implementation Plan (CBWM,
2007). The Peace II Agreement is an update and revision of the OBMP. In 2010, IEUA
certified the Peace II SEIR (Tom Dodson, 2010) to address the potential significant advetse
environmental impacts that could result from implementing the Peace Il Agreement.

The Peace II SEIR describes the main activities of the Peace II Agreement:

Watermaster and the parties to the Judgment have been working to develop changes to the
original Peace Agreement that, among other things, provide for Re-Operation and the
attainment of hydrawlic control for the Chino Groundwater Basin. “Hydranlic control” is
defined as the reduction of groundwater discharge from the Chino North Management Zone
to the Santa Ana River to de minimis quantities. Hydraulic control ensures that the water
management activities in the Chino North Management Zone will not impair the beneficial

mMay 2016




2016 Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat ... 1 - Background and Objectives

uses designated for water quality of the Santa Ana River downstream of Prade Dam. ‘Re-
Operation” means the increase in controlled overdrafl of the Chino Basin, as defined in the
Judgment, from 200,000 acre-ft over the period of 1978 through 2017 to 600,000 acre ft
through 2030. Both of these program components, hydrankic control through desaler
excpansion in the southwestern portion of the Chino Basin and Re-operation (controlled
overdraft over the whole of the Chino Basin) are required to achieve hydraulic control, which
is the primary objective of the Peace II Agrosment. Hydraulic control would be achieved
through expansion of the desalter program from its current approximate 27,000 acre feet per
year (afy) of produstion to 40,000 afy, and additional groundwater extractions throughont
the Basin to increase overdraft fo 600,000 acre-feet (total cummulative overdraft) through
2030.

The proposed project has two main features: the expansion of the desalter program such that
the groundwater pumping for the desalters will reach 40,000 afy and that the pumping will
occur in amounts and at locations (southwestern Chino Basin) that contribuis fo the
achievement of hydraulic control; and the strategic reduction in groundwater storage (Re-
Operation) by an additional 400,000 acrefoet (cumuiative total overdraft of 600,000
through 2030) that, along with the expanded desalier program, substantially achisves
bydraulic control for the Chino Groundwater Basin.

Epansion of the desalter program wowld be accomplished with the installation and
operation of a new well field, referred to as the Chino Creek Well Field (CCWE). The
actual capacity of the CCWF will be determined during the design of the well field, but the
available groundwater data estimates the capacity of this well field could range from about
5,000 acre-ft/yr to 7,700 acre-fi/yr [...].

One of the potential impacts of the Peace II activities described above is the lowering of
groundwater levels (drawdown) in the Prado Basin area, which may impact ripatian vegetation
that is dependent upon groundwater. Watertnaster performed modeling studies to predict the
extent and magnitude of the drawdown associated with the implementation of the Peace II
Agreement. Figure 1-4 (Figure 4.4-10 from the Peace II SEIR) shows the model-predicted
drawdown in the Prado Basin area for the period of 2005-2030. In general, the drawdown in
the Prado Basin area was predicted to be less than five feet by 2030.

The production capacity of the final CCWF is approximately 1,500 acre-ft/yr. This is
significantly less than the planned capacity of 5,000 to 7,700 acre-ft/yr assumed in the Peace
Il SEIR. Figure 1-5 shows more recent model results of predicted change in groundwater
levels in the Prado Basin area for the period of 2011-2030 assuming a final CCWF production
capacity of 1,500 acre-ft/yr (WEIL, 2014). In this scepatio, groundwater levels are predicted to
rise in the Prado Basin area by up to five feet by 2030.

To address the potential drawdown and its impact on riparian vegetation, the monitoring and
mitigation requirements in the Peace II SEIR (Biological Resources/Land Use & Planning—
Section 4.4-3) call for the development and implementation of an adaptive management
program for the Prado Basin habitat—the PBHSP:

May 2016 @
1-3 N4



2016 Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat ... 1 - Background and Objectives

‘The Chino Basin Stakeholders are committed to ensuring that the Peace IT Agreement
actions will not significantly adversely impact the Prade Basin riparian habitat. This
includes the riparian portions of Chino and Mill Creek’s between the tferminus of hard lined
channels and Prado Basin proper.

The available modeling data in the SEIR indicates that Peace II Agreement implementation
will not cause significant adverse effects on the Prado Basin riparian habitat. However, the
Jollowing contingency measure will be implemented to ensure that the Prade Basin riparian
habitat will not incur unforeseeable significant adverse effects, due to implementation of Peace
II. IEUA, Watermaster, OCWD and individual stakeholders, that choose to participate,
will jointly fund and develop an adaptive management program that will incinde, but not be
lmited to:

*  monitoring riparian habitat quality and extent;

©  investigaling and identifying essential factors to long-term sustainability of Prado
Basin riparian habitat;

®  identefication of spectfic parameters that can be monitored to measnre potential effects
of Peace I Agreement implementation effects on Prade Basin; and

o identification of water management options lo minimige the Peace II Agreement
¢ffects on Prado Basin.

This adaptive management program will be prepared as a contingency to define available
management actions by Prado Basin staksholders to address unforeseeable significant adverse

impacts, as well as to contribute to the long-term sustainability of the Prado Basin riparian
habitat.

The above effort will be implesented under the supervision of a newly-formed Prado Basin
Habitat Sustainability Committes. This Committee will include representatives from all
interested parties and will be convened by the Watermaster and IEUA. Annual reporis will
be prepared and will include recommendations for ongoing monitoring and any adaptive
managenient ackions required to mitigate any measured loss or prospective loss of riparian
habitat that may be attributable to the Peace II Agreement. As determined by Watermaster
and IEUA, significant adverse impacts to riparian habitat that are attributabl to the Peace
I1 .Agreement will be mitigated.

1.8 Adaptive Management Plan for the PBHSP

Pursuant to the monitoring and mitigation requirements stated above, IEUA and Watermaster
convened three meetings of the PBHSC to develop the PBHSP.

The PBHSP is an adaptive management program that will answer the following questions to
satisfy the monitoting and mitigation requirements of the Peace IT SEIR:

May 2016 @
1-4 . =



2016 Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat ... 1 - Background and Ohjectives

1. What are the factors that potentially can affect the extent and quality of the riparian
habitar?

2. What is a consistent, quantifiable definition of “riparian habitat quality,” including metrics
and measurement criteria?

3. What bas been the historical extent and qualty of the riparian babitat in the Prado Basin?

4. How bas the extent and quality of the riparian habitat changed during implementation of
Peace IT?

5. How have groundwater levels and qualtty, surface-water discharge, weather, and climate
changed over time? What were the causes of the changes? And, did thoss changes reswit in
an adverse impact o riparian habitat in the Prade Basin?

6. Are there other factors besides gronndwater hvels, surface-water discharge, weather, and
climate that affect riparian habitat in the Prade Basin? What are those factors? And, did
they (or do they) resuit in an adverse impact to riparian habitat in the Prado Basin?

7. Are the factors that reswlt in an adverse impact to riparian habitat in the Prado Basin
related to Peace IT implementation?

8. Abre there areas of prospective loss of riparian habitat that may be attributable to the Peace
II Agreemsent?

9. What are the potential wmitigation adions that can be implementsd if Peace II
implementation resulls in an adverse impact to the riparian habitar?

IEUA and Watermaster prepared this AMP to answer the questions above and to facilitate the
implementation the PBHSP.

This AMP is organized into the following sections:

Section 1 = Background and Objectives. This section describes the historical context for
the AMP and its objectives.

Section 2 — Monitoring Progtam for the PBHSP. This section outlines the PBHSP
monitoting program, which includes the monitoting of tipatian habitat, groundwater, surface
watet, weather, and climate. Because the PBHSP monitoring progtam may adjust from year

to year, the detailed description of the 2016 tnonitoting progtam has been included herewith
as Appendix A.

Section 3 — Predictive Groundwater Modeling. This section describes the needs and
methods for predictive groundwater modeling to identify ateas (if any) of prospective loss of
tipatian habitat due to the implementation of the Peace II Agreement.

May 2016




2016 Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat ... 1- Bac@@und and Objectives

Section 4 — Annual Reporting. This section describes the process for the annual review and
analysis of the data generated from the PBHSP monitoting program and the annual reporting
on results, interpretations, and recommendations.

Section 5 — Process to Revise the AMP. This section describes the process to revise the
AMP in the future, if necessaty.

Section 6 — Mitigation Measures. This section provides a list of potential strategies to
mitigate adverse impacts to riparian habitat in Prado Basin in the event that such impacts are
documented and attributed to the implementation of the Peace II Agreement.

Section 7 — References. This section lists the publications referenced within this document.

May 2016 @
1-6 i



Hrovw
1

un-s:m-w

z
o
B

3

81 , +
A
Santa Ana River Watershed
Tributary to Prado Dam
z
8 -
3
LA b
Flogera s
= DI"'“I_‘:,."” 54
B
1|?'4IEN‘W lI?"I:]'U'W urnl‘rrw 1IHM
Proparsd “w
‘w 0 3 10 15 @ L
: " WEI Author, TGR Miles =
E"' Do s (== m— PR P —— t Pla
WATEATH EMRIONENTLRY. Flle: Figura 1-1_SARWrad o P " apd anagmae) n

Prado Sasin Habitet Sustainabilly Commitfes

‘_‘ Prado Flood Conirol Basin

Chino Basin Hydrologic Boundary
] POTWY Dischange Location
MWDSC Tumout OG-59
4. OCWD Rechara Facilties
~f\_~—  Streams & Flood Control Channels
Al — Santa Ana River

Lakes and Reasarvairs

Geology
Waler-Bearing Sediments
i Quaternary Alluvium
Consolidated Bedrock

o Undiffarentiates Pre-Tertiary to Early Flelstocene
Ignacus, Metamarphic, and Sedimentary Rocks

. Santa Ana River Watershed
Tributary to Prado Dam

Figure 1-1



\g Prado Flood Control Basin

Ching Besin Desalter Autharity Well

=

Chino Cresk Wel Fiskd

|
[1 ©oCWD Prado Wetiands
N e Concrete-Lined Channels

#f4,+~  Unlined Rivers and Streams

Aerial Pholo: USDA, 20%4. Mosaio of phiols from May 13, 2014 toJuna 3, 2014

CHNE Fn S e AT

Prade Basin

WEI e R Wies and the Chino Desalter Wells
:ﬁ:ﬁ:&mm - S ) m—— [ 2016 PBHSP Adaptive M: t Plan
WALDERMUTH EXVIRONMENTAL,INC, ’ 2

Prado Basin Habilat Sustainabilly Commetee Figure 1-2



WDON

“?'llﬂ'ﬂ'w -
T T i = T Depth to Groundwater Spring 2011
1— - — =y — - : (faet halow ground surface}
! 5 : =AY Il £ 208 g
| . i E ! % . i 'I% " - i _§ { Avess of rising groundwatar
a =§ 1
] b = R 0 | - 20---- +201ft
: i E | = I ?ﬂ !
\\‘_ i 4 =
M,
~
r=—
g i
+200 ft
Extent of Groundwater Level Data
O Usad In Mapping Depth to Groundwater
|B] Chino Desatter Well
AN e Streams & Flood Control Channels
LY, P Santa Ana River
e A .
Y M Prado Flood Control Basin
e
Gaology
Waler-Dearing Sediments
3 Quaternary Allvium
Consolidated Bedrock
S Undifferentiated Pre-Tertlary to Early Pleletocana
- lgnecus, Metamarphic, and Sedimentary Rocke
Sunta ARa’
P -
NTATTW
Prepared by: . .
. ° 1 2 @ < Depth to Groundwater for Spring 2011
e a Auter; 7o e m—————— ] L] = Shailow Aguifer System
‘hy" gy ) K
He Fia: Figure 1.3_0TW f . 2016 PBHSP Adaptive Managment Plan
SO PN Y o 1 2 3 Prado Basin Habitet Sustainabilty Committes Figure 1-3



N

Change in Groundwater Levels
FY2005 fo 2030, feet

Prado Floed Control Basin

Chino Basin Desalter Autharity Wall

Chino Creek Well Field
{as modeled for the Peace Il SEIR)

OCWD Prado Wetlands

LAV Rivers and Streame

Aeris] Phats: USDA, 204, Meawia of ghole from May 13, 2014 o June 3, 2014

2016 PBHSP Adaptive Managmeant Plan
Prado Basin Habltet Susialnability Committes

Projected Change in Groundwater-Levels
FY2005 lo 2030 -- Peace I Alternalive

Flgure 1-4



i e 40—  Change in Groundwater Levels
é : ¥ ”~ Spring 2011 to Spring 2030, feet
F '
i 1
...... -HR- Py
i Prado Flood Control Besin
i
1
£ i@ Chino Basin Desaiter Authority Well

Chino Creek Wall Field (actual)

e e

[ OCWD Prado Wetlands

. By vk

Ay Rivers and Streems

Aartal Photo: UBDA, 2014, Mosala of phols from sy 13, 2014 to June 3, 2094

%
= 0 1 2 . Projected Change in Groundwater-Levels
E = WEI i Mlles 2011 to 2030 — Senaric 5A
Fae: Fiure 1.8 Sommaiais_ckdonhiom U s—— 2016 PBHSP Adaptive Managmaent Plar:
VLDERMUTH EXVIRONMENTAL INC o 1 2 3 Preda Sagin Habiiat Sustairabilty Committes Figure 1-5



Section 2 - Monitoring Program for the PBHSP

IEUA and Watermaster developed the initial monitoring program tor the PBHSP. The intent
of the monitoring program is to charactetize the historical, current, and future extent and
quality of ripatian habitat in Prado Basin, and if the degradation of the riparian habitat is
documented, to provide information on the cause(s) of that degradation. If the cause(s) of
degradation ate attributed to Peace II implementation, the data from the monitoting program
will aid in the development of efficient and effective mitigation measures.

The design of the initial monitoring program was based on the answer to Question 1 from
Section 1:

1. What are the factors that potentially can affect the extent and qualily of the riparian
babitat?

The main factors that potentially can affect tiparian habitat in the Prado Basin include, but are
not limited to: groundwater levels, surface-water discharge, weather events, and long-term
climate. Therefore, the initial monitoring program must include, at a minimum, integrated

programs for the monitoring of the riparian habitat, groundwater, surface-water, weather, and
climate.

'The monitoting data will be stored in a centralized, relational PBHSP database. The data will
be analyzed, interpreted, and reported on annually. Annual repotting will form the basis to
adjust the monitoring program in future years, if necessaty, to achieve the objectives of the
PBHSP. Each year, the monitoting program may increase, decrease, or remain unchanged
based on the analysis of the data and model tesults within the annual report. Because the
PBHSP monitoting program may adjust from year to year, the detailed desctiption of the
monitoting program is a stand-alone document. The 2016 PBHSP monitoring program is
attached herewith as Appendix A.

May 2014 @
241 !
=



Section 3 - Predictive Groundwater Modeling

The monitoring and mitigation requirements in the Peace IT SEIR (Biological Resources/Land
Use & Planning—Section 4.4-3) call for annual reporting for the PBHSP that will include the
following:

Asnnual reporis will be prepared and will include recommendations for ongoing mondloring
and amy adaptive management actions required to mitigate any measured loss or
prospective 1088 of riparian habitat that may be attributable fo the Peace 11 Agreement
(emphasis added).

The meaning of “prospective loss” in this context is “future potential loss” of fiparian habitat.
A method to identify areas of prospective loss of tiparian habitat is to use Watetmastet’s
groundwater model to predict groundwater-level changes within the Prado Basin under the
cutrent and projected future conditions in the Basin, including but not limited to, the plans for
pumping, storm-water recharge and supplemental-water recharge.

Most recently, Watermaster’s 2013 groundwater model was used to evaluate past and future
conditions in the Chino Basin, including, but not limited to, net rechatge, the state of
hydraulic control, and time histories of groundwatet levels and storage (WEI, 2014). Figure 1-
5 shows the model results of predicted change in groundwater levels in the Prado Basin area
over the period of 2011-2030 (WEI, 2014). In this scenario, groundwater levels ate predicted
to tise in the Prado Basin area by up to five feet by 2030, which is not suggestive of
prospective loss of tiparian habitat due to declining groundwatet levels.

Under Watermaster’s proposed 2015 Safe Yield Reset Agreement, Watermaster’s groundwater
model will be updated every five years at a minimum, starting in 2019/20. The model updates
will utilize all available information collected since the prior update, including the data
collected for the PBHSP. The model results will be used to project the future hydrology of
the Chino Basin for the purpose of redetermination of Safe Yield. The model will also be
updated periodically, and used for other purposes, including assessment of hydraulic control,

management of land subsidence, assessment of the balance of recharge and discharge, among
others.

For the PBHSP, the Watermaster’s most tecent predictive modeling results will be used to
answer the following question from Section 1 of the AMP:

8. Are there areas of prospective loss of riparian habitat that may be atributable o the Peace
II_Agreement?

The model results will be mapped and analyzed to identify areas (if any) where groundwater
levels are projected to decline to depths that may negatively impact the ripatian habitat in

Prado Basin. The tesults and interpretations of this effort will be included in the Annual
Report.

Mary 2016 @
3 L
o



Section 4 - Annual Reporting

The monitoring and mitigation requirements in the Peace II SEIR (Biological Resources/Land
Use & Planning—Section 4.4-3) call for annual reporting for the PBHSP that will include the
following:

Annual reports will be prepared and will include recommendations for ongoing monstoring
and any adaptive management actions required to mitigate any measured loss or prospective
loss of riparian habitat that may be attributable to the Peace IT Agreement.

&.5 Annual Report of the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainabliity
Committee

During the fourth quarter of each calendar year, Watermaster and IEUA will analyze the data
and information generated from the monitoring and modeling activities performed duting the
prior water year ending on September 30, and will prepare a draft Annual Report of the Prado
Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee (Annual Repott). The draft Annual Report will include the
following sections:

Section 1 — Introduction. This section will describe the background and objectives of
the PBHSP and the Annual Repott.

Section 2 — Monitoring and Modeling Activities. This section will describe the
monitoring and groundwater-modeling activities performed during the ptevious water year
for the PBHSP.

Section 3 — Results and Interpretations. This section will discuss and interpret the
monitoring data and groundwater-modeling results analyzed during the previous water
year and prior years. The types of data graphics and tables prepated for this section may
include, but will not be limited to, the following:

e Maps, charts, and/or tables that depict the extent and quality of the
riparian habitat, and how the riparian habitat has changed over time.

e Maps, charts, and/or tables that describe the factors that influence the
riparian habitat (e.g. groundwater, surface water, weather, and climate) and
how these factors have changed ovet time, and are predicted to change
ovet time.

® Maps, charts, and/or tables that describe the relationships between the
factors that impact the tiparian habitat and observed changes in the
tiparian habitat, if any.

e Maps, charts, and/or tables that describe the predictive model results for
future groundwater levels in the Prado Basin, and identify ateas of
prospective loss of riparian habitat.

Section 4 — Conclusions and Recommendations. This section will summarize the

May 2016
41




2016 Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat ... 3 - Annual Reporting

main conclusions derived from the monitoring and modeling efforts through the previous
water yeat, and will recommend activities for the monitoring program and annual
reporting for the following fiscal year(s).

Section 5 — Mitigation Measures. This section will describe recommended measures to
mitigate significant adverse impacts to the riparian habitat that have been attributed to
Peace II implementation, if any. The Annual Report shall:

® Document the measured loss or prospective loss of ripatian habitat.

® Desctibe how the implementation of the Peace II Agreement contributed to the
measured or prospective loss of riparian habitat.

¢ Describe the specific mitigation measure(s), or the process and schedule to
develop and implement mitigation measure(s), and how it is expected to mitigate
the measured or prospective loss of riparian habitat.

Section 6 — Scope, Schedule, and Budget for Subsequent Fiscal Year. This section
will describe scope-of-wotk, schedule, and budget for the PBHSP monitoring progtram,
repotting, and mitigation measures fot the subsequent fiscal year.

Section 7 — References. This section will list the publications cited in the report.

Appendix A — Monitoring Progtam for the PBHSP. This appendix will describe the
current PBHSP monitoring program, which will include the recommended changes to the
monitoring program desctibed in Section 4 — Conclusions and Recommendations.

The draft Annual Repott will be submitted to PBHSC membets on or around January 31 of
each year. Watermaster and IEUA will convene an annual meeting of the PBHSC in February
of each year to review the draft Annual Report and call for comments and suggested
revisions. Watermaster and IEUA will prepare 2 final Anaual Report on or around April 1 of
each fiscal year based on feedback from the PBHSC. The final Annual Report will be
presented to the Watermaster and IEUA Boatds for their receipt and filing by the end of each
fiscal year (June 30).

4.2 Scope and Budget for Future Flscal Years

Sections 4 and 5 of the draft Annual Report will describe recommended activities for the
monitoring program, annual teporting, and mitigation measures, if any, for future fiscal
yeat(s)- Section 6 of the draft Annual Report will desctibe these recommendations in the form
of a proposed scope-of-wotk, schedule, and budget'. The recommended scope-of-work and
budget will be included for consideration by the Watermastet Pool Committees, Advisory
Committee and Watermaster Board (and IEUA if necessaty) for revisions and approval, as
part of its regular budget approval process. Watermaster’s budgeting process typically occurs

! According to the Memorandum of Understanding for Cooperative Efforts for Monitoring Programs between
IEUA and Watermaster (IEUA, 2008), Watermaster is responsible for finding the monitoring, data analysis,

and reporting for the PBHSP. TEUA and Watermaster fund capital improvement projects on a 50% cost-
share basis.

May 2016 @
4-2 A

P



2016 Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat ... 3 - Annual Reporting

during the fourth quarter of each fiscal yeat, and will coincide with schedule for drafting and
approval of the Annual Report, described in Section 4.1, above.

May 2016 Y @
4-3 S



Section 5 - Process to Revise the AMP

The main goal of the AMP is to continually verify its protective nature against adverse impacts
to the riparian habitat caused by the implementation of the Peace II Agreement. Initially, this
verification is accomplished through monitoting and annual reporting, and revision of the
monitoring program and/ot the AMP when approptiate.

The process to revise the AMP begins with tecommendations in the Annual Report. These
recommendations may inchide, but are not limited to, adjustments to the annual reporting
and/or the implementation of mitigation measures. It is the scle discretion of Watermaster
and TEUA to implement the mitigation measures and/or other revisions to the AMP
recommended in the Annual Report. Decisions regarding implementation of the mitigation
measutes and/or other revisions to the AMP will be made in good faith and coordinated with
the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee. T'o the extent that the recommendations in
the Annual Report does not follow the recommendations of the PBHSC, a written statement
explaining the differences will be provided in the Annual Report by the Watermaster and
IEUA. Adjustments to the PBHSP monitoting ptogtam will be documented in the Annual

Repott in Appendix A — Monitoring Program for the PBHSP, which will not be considered a
revision to the AMP.

Upon the recommendation of the PBHSC, IEUA and Watermaster will prepare a draft
tevised AMP, addressing any recommendations in the Annual Report. IEUA and
Watermaster staff will prepare staff repotts describing the recommended changes to the AMP
and their fiscal impact, for consideration by the Watermaster and IRUA Boards.

May 2016
*! .



Section 6 - Mitigation Measures

The monitoring and mitigation requirements in the Peace II SEIR (Biological Resources/Land
Use & Planning—Section 4.4-3) call for the:

[-..] identification of water management gptions to minimize the Peace Il Agreemsnt gffects
on Prado Basin.

And, they state that:

Annual reports will be prepared and will include recommendations for ongoing moniforing
and any adaptive management actions reguired lo mitigate any measured loss or prospeciive
Joss of riparian babitat that may be @tributable to the Peace II Agreement. As. determined
by Watermaster and IEUA, significant adverse impacts to riparian habitat that are
aitributable to the Peace IT Agreement will be mitigated.

“Water management options” are herein referred to as “mitigation measures” and may
include, but ate not litited to, the following:

e Modification of groundwater production patterns, rates, and/ot schedules.

e Modification of surface-water discharge in tributaries that flow through the
Prado Basin.

e Targeted irrigation of impacted riparian habitat.

Specific mitigation measutes will be developed and implemented to mitigate any measured
loss or prospective loss of riparian habitat that is attributed to the implementation of the
Peace II Agreement. Cutrently, there are no documented measured or prospective losses of
tiparian habitat that are attributable to the Peace II Agreement; hence, there are no mitigation
measures being implemented. Future mitigation measures, if any, will be developed jointly by

IEUA and Watermaster through the annual reporting process and will be recommended in the
Annual Report.

The description of specific mitigation measures, if such measures are necessary, will be added

to this section of AMP pursuant to the process described in Sec#ton 5 — Process to Resvise the
AMP.

May 2014 @
. 4



Section 7 - Raferences

Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). 2000. Peace Agreement, Chino Basin. SB 240104 v
1:08350.0001. 29 June 2000.

Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). 2007. Peace I Agreement Party Support for
Watermaster’s OBMP Implementation Plan, - Settlement and Release of Claims
Regarding Future Desalters. SB 447966 v 1:008250.0001. 25 October 2007.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). 2008,
Memorandum of Understanding, Cooperative Efforts for Monitoring Programs

Between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency and the Chino Basin Watermaster, Bright
Line Approach. 17 December 2008.

Tom Dodson & Associates. 2000. Program Environmental Impact Report for the Optimum Basin
Management Program (SCH#2000041047). Prepated for the Inland Empire Utlities
Agency. July 2000.

Tom Dodson & Associates. 2010. Final Subsequent Environmsntal Impact Report for the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency Peare I Agreement Project. Prepared for the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency. 25 September 2010.

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc (WEL). 1999. Optimum Basin Management Program. Phase I
Report. Prepared for the Chino Basin Watermaster. August 19, 1999.

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc (WEI). 2014. 2073 Chino Basin Groundwater Mods{ Update and

Recalenlation of Safe Yield Pursnant to the Peace Agreement (Draft Repor?). Prcpared for the
Chino Basin Watermaster. Januaty 2014.

May 2016
7-1

P
{
R



Appendix A

2016 Monitoring Program for the PBHSP



2016
Monitoring Program for the

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program

May 31, 2016

Pragured for

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
&
Chino Basin Watermaster

Praparad Gy:

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.




Talbie of Contents

Appendix & - 2016 Monitoring Prograr: for tie PBHSFE ...... — T
Al Riparian Habitat Monitoring Program ... ssesssssssesssrsenss A-1

A1l Regional Assessment of Riparian HabHat ..u..c..cevrscsceriereereseesassecsme e sesmsressens A2

A.l1.2 Site-Specific Assessment of Riparian Habitat.........vevvcininmemennnisnsssser e A2

A.1.3 Collect and Compile Historical Vegetation Data ............cvieveessnsnssninesneeeeserese A2

A.2  Groundwater MONIOrNG PrOBram..........coecereisssmscesransseesessreneresssmssssess sessestsssssssssesnes A3

A3 Surface-Water MONItOring PrOBIAM........c.ceieiivsesssssssssssssssssssnsssssssesssmnssrmssessssessessnsees A4

A4 Weather and Climate Monitoring Program.......corcsmmmmmmssssmsssssssssrsersessesees A5

A5  Other Factors that can Affect the Riparian Habitat......u v nisvsnmmmmmnsn e seeesosssens AT

A8 PBHSP DALEDESE ..ciicresiirerrmemrmrsr e sessanirniss s sne s masasasss seness s sessssssssasasss sessasss st sms sre smesnnas A7
References .......uccxoscarsacceenns AR AN AUl Mk AR REMEEEREEE S AR HASM AR EAERERE SRS ROR NG R £RE AREREEE S— A-8

Exhibit A - Monltoring Program for the PBHSP

May 2016 @
Al -4



2016 Monitoring Program for the PBHSP Table of Contents

Al

A3

A4

A5

A6

List of Tables

Monitoring Wells Installed for the Monitoring Program for the Prado Basin Habitat
Sustainability Program

Groundwater Quality Analyte List

Parameters Measured at USGS Gaging Stations

Menitoring Sites for POTW Discharge Outfalls Tributary to Prado Dam
Grab-Sample Parameters Measured at POTW Qutfalls
Composite-Sample Parameters Measured at POTW Outfalls

Surface-Water Quality Analyte List

List of Figures

May 2016

Current and Historical Vegetation Monitoring Sites in Prado Basin
Groundwater Monitoring Program
Surface-Water Monitoring Program

Weather and Climate Monitoring Program



2016 Monitoring Program for the PBHSP

Table of Contents

Acronyms, Abbreviations, and Initialisms

AMP
CBWM
CIMIS
CIWQs
GHCN
GMP
IEUA
MPE
NEXRAD
NWIS
NWS
OCWD
PBHSC
PBHSP
POTWs
RHMP
SAR
SWMP
TDS
USBR
USGS
WCMP

WEI

May 2016

Adaptive Management Plan

Chino Basin Watermaster

California Irrigation Management Information System
California Integrated Water Quality System Project
Global Historical Climatology Network
Groundwater Monitoring Program

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Multisensor Precipitation Estimator

Next Generation Radar

National Water Information System

National Weather Service

Orange County Water District

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee
Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program
Publically owned treatment works

Riparian Habitat Monitoring Program

Santa Ana River

Surface-Water Monitoring Program

Total Dissolved Solids

United States Bureau of Reclamation

United States Geological Survey

Weather and Climate Monitoring Program

Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Al



Appendix £ = 2016 Monitoring Program for the PBHSP

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the Chino Basin Watefmaster (Watermastet)
developed this initial monitoring program (2016 monitoring program) for the Prado Basin
Habitat Sustainability Program (PBHSP). The intent of this monitoring program is to
characterize the historical, current, and future extent and quality of the riparian habitat in
Prado Basin, and if degradation of the fiparian habitat is documented, to provide the data
necessary to describe the cause(s) of that degradation. If the cause(s) of degradation is
conclusively attributed to Peace II implementation (CBWM, 2007), then the data from the

monitoring program will aid in the development of the most efficient and effective mitigation
measures.

The monitoring data will be stored in a centralized, relational PBHSP database. The data will
be analyzed, interpreted, and reported on annually pursuant to Section 4 of the Adaptive
Management Plan (AMP) for the PBHSP. Annual reporting will form the basis to adjust the
monitoting program in future yeats, if necessary, to achieve the objectives of the
PBIHSP. FEach year, the monitoring ptogram may increase, decrease, or remain unchanged
based on the analysis of the data and model results within the annual report. Because the
PBHSP monitoring program tmay adjust from year to year, the detailed desctiption of the
monitoring program is a stand-alone document. The 2016 monitoring program is described
herein (Appendix A) and Exhibit A shows the main monitoring locations of the 2016
monitoring program.

The design of the 2016 monitoting ptogtam was based on the answers to Question [1] from
Section 1 of the AMP:

1. What are the factors that potentially can affect the extent and qualify of the riparian
habitat?

The main factors that potentially can affect the riparian habitat in the Prado Basin include, but
ate not limited to: groundwater-levels, sutface-water discharge, weathet events, and the long-
term climate. As such, the 2016 monitoring program includes integrated programs for the
monitoring of the riparian habitat, groundwater, surface-water, weathet, and climate.

A.1 Riparian Habitat Monitoring Program

The objective of the Riparian Habitat Monitoting Program (RHMP) is to collect data to help
answer the following questions from Section 1 of the AMP:

2. What is a consistent quantifiable definition of “riparian habitat quality,” including metrics
and measurement criferia?

3. What has been the historical extent and quality of the riparian habitat in the Prade Basin?

4. How has the extent and guality of the riparian habitat changed during the implementation of
Peace I1?

May 2016 @
A-l .



Adaptive Management Plan for the PBHSP Appendix A: 2016 Monitoring Program for the PBHSP

To answer these questions, the RHMP will produce a time-series of data and information on
the extent and quality of the riparian habitat.

The RHMP will be collaboratively prepared by the Watermaster, IEUA, and OCWD. Thus,
the REIMP as desctibed hetein is conceptual, and is referred to as the “Conceptual RHMP.”
The Conceptual RHMP includes two main types of monitoring and assessment of the riparian
habitat: regional and site-specific.

£.1.i Regional Assessment of Riparlan Habitat

'The objective of the regional assessment of riparian habitat will be to identify regional changes
in the extent and quality of the riparian habitat in Prado Basin. Two potential methods for the
regional assesstnent of the riparian habitat are:

1. Petiodic mapping of the extent and quality of the riparian habitat through GIS analysis
of high-tesolution air photos. This type of analysis has been performed previously in
the Prado Basin for the IEUA (USBR, 2008a). IEUA has retained the USBR to
conduct similar surveys in 2015, 2018, and 2021.

2. Petiodic mapping of the extent and quality of the riparian habitat through GIS analysis
of multi-spectral remote-sensing data. This type of analysis has been performed
previously in the Prado Basin for OCWD (Intera, 2015).

A.1.2 Site-Speclfic Assessment of Riparian Habitat

The objectives of the site-specific assessment of tipatian habitat will be to ground-truth the
changes identified in the regional assessment of the riparian habitat and to characterize those

changes.

The methods of site-specific monitoring and assessment can be qualitative (such as repeated
tetrestrial photography) and/or quantitative (such as vegetation surveys). These types of site-
specific monitoting and assessment have been performed previously in the Prado Basin for
IEUA through vegetation surveys (USBR, 2008b) and by OCWD in its seasonal photo-
monitoting program (OCWD, 2015; Hatvey, 2015). Figure A-1 shows a composite high-
resolution ait photo of the Prado Basin taken during May and June 2014 and the locations
whete existing ot historical site-specific fipatian habitat monitoring has been petformed.

A.2.3 Collect and Complie Historlcal Vegetation Data

To definitively characterize the impacts of Peace II implementation on the tipatian habitat, it
is necessaty to understand the long-term historical extent and quality of riparan habitat and

the factors that have affected it. This understanding can only be achieved through analysis of
the historical data.

Existing data and information that has been collected, analyzed, or can be analyzed, to
charactetize the historical extent and quality of riparian habitat in the Prado Basin will be
compiled into the PBHSP database. This effort is necessary because the riparian habitat in the

May 2016 @
A2 : .4



Adaptive Management Plan for the PBHSP  Appendix A: 2016 Monitoring Program for the PBHSP

Prado Basin has changed in tesponse to long-term anthropogenic and natural factors. The
Peace II Agteement was signed in 2007, but Basin Re-Operation and progress toward
Hydraulic Control functionally began in 2000 when the Chino Desalter wells began pumping.

A.2 Groundwater Monitoring Program

The implementation of the Peace II Agreement will change groundwater levels in the Chino
Basin, which may influence the extent and quality of riparian habitat in the Prado Basin. The
objective of the Groundwater Monitoring Progtam (GMP) is to help answer the following
questions from Section 1 of the AMP:

5. How have gronndwater levels and quality, surface-water discharge, weather, and climats
changed over time? What were the causes of the changes? And, did those changss result in
an adverse impact to riparian habitat in the Prade Basin?

7. Are the factors that result in an adverse impact to riparian babitat in the Prado Basin
related to Peace I1 implementation?

9. What are the potential mitigation actions that can be implemented if Peace II
implementation resulis in an adverse impact to the riparian habital?

The intent of the GMP is to create a time-series of groundwater-production, groundwater-
level, and groundwater-quality data that, in conjunction with analytical tools, will be used
answer the above questions. Figure A-2 shows the locations of the monitoring wells in the
GMP. ‘The wells listed in Table A-1 wete installed specifically for the GMP. Those wells, plus
HCMP-5/1 and RP2-MW3, ate specifically being monitored for groundwater levels and
quality as part of the PBHSP monitoring program.

The wells shown in Figure A-2 are symbolized by the type of data collected, which include:

o  Groundwater Production. Groundwater production is a major stress that affects
groundwatet levels. Watermastet collects groundwater-production data quarterly from
all active production wells within the Chino Basin. Production data from all active
wells, including and between the Chino Basin Desalter Wells and Prado Dam, will be
collected and analyzed for the PBHSP.

o  Groundwater Levels. Declining groundwater levels can be a factor related to Peace II
implementation that adversely impacts the fiparian habitat. Watermaster collects
groundwater-level data at vatious wells in the vicinity of the Prado Basin to support its
various monitoring progtams. At many wells, groundwater-level data are collected by
pressute transducets once every 15 minutes, including all of the wells listed on Table
A-1. These data are retrieved on a quarterly basis. At some wells, groundwater levels
are measured and recorded monthly by manual methods.

o  Groundwater Qualify. Groundwater-quality data will be compared to surface-water
quality data to characterize gtoundwater/surface-water interactions in the Prado Basin,

May 2014 @
A-3 R

Gl



Adaptive Management Plan for the PBHSP __Appendix A: 2016 Monitoring Program for the PBHSP

which will help to determine whether and to what extent these interactions are
impottant to the sustainability of the ripatian habitat. The 2016 monitoting program
for the PBHSP includes quartetly sampling and analysis at all 18 of the wells listed in
‘Table A-1 fot the chemical parameters listed in Table A-2. Future Annual Reports for
the PBHSP will likely recommend changes to the frequency of sampling and the
parameters analyzed. Watermaster also collects groundwatet-quality data at other
wells in the vicinity of the Prado Basin quarterly, annually and triennially to support its
various monitoting programs. These other data may also be used in the analyses
petformed for the Annual Reports.

A.3 Surface-Water Monltoring Program

There are three primary components of surface-water discharge in the SAR and its tributaries
above Prado Dam: storm flow, non-ttibutary flow, and base flow. Storm flow is rainfall
runoff. Non-tributary flow typically originates from outside the watershed, such as imported
watet, ot is an cpisodic transfer of water within the watershed. Base flow is the remainder and
mainly includes tertiary-treated wastewater discharge from Publicly-Owned Treatment Works
(POTWs), tising groundwater, and dry-weather runoff. Sutface-watet discharge that flows
into the Prado Basin is either lost to evapotranspiration, percolates to groundwater, or
becomes impounded behind Prado Dam. The US Army Corps of Engineers, in coordination
with OCWD, controls the release of surface water through Prado Dam to Orange County.

The surface-watet hydrology of the southern Chino Basin affects riparian habitat in the Prado
Basin. Fot example, flood events can inundate portions of the Prado Basin and damage the
riparian habitat. Surface water can also provide source water that supports riparian habitat.
The full implementation of the Peace II Agreement will change groundwater levels in the
Chino Basin, which may change the surface-water hydrology in the southern Chino Basin and
in turn, may influence the extent and quality of riparian habitat in the Prado Basin. The

sutface-water hydrology must be tracked to ascertain. its impact on the riparian habitat relative
to gther factots.

The objective of the Surface-Water Monitoting Program (SWMP) is to help answer the
following questions from Section 1 of the AMP:

5. How havw groundwater levels and qualily, surface-water discharge, weather, and climate
changed over time? What were the canses of the changes? And, did those changes resuit in
an adverse impact 1o riparian habitat in the Prado Basin?

7. Are the factors that result in an adverse impact to riparian habitat in the Prade Basin
related to Peace 1] implementation?

9. What are the potential mitigation actions that can be implemented if Peace II
smplementation resulfs in an adverse impact to the riparian habitat?

The intent of the SWMP is to create a time-series of sutface-water parametets in the vicinity
of the Prado Basin that, in conjunction with analytical tools, can be used to answer the above

May 2016 @
A-4 h ' \-a..w'/



Adaptive Management Plan for the PBHSP Appendix A: 2016 Monitoring Program for the PBHSP

questions. The main surface-watet patameters of interest include discharge in the SAR and its
tributaries, the reservoir elevation behind Prado Dam, and water quality. No new surface-
water monitoting sites are proposed as part of the 2016 PBHSP monitorting progtam. The
SWMP will leverage publically-available datasets to create a historical and ongoing time-seties
of these parameters. Specific data sources include:

1. The United States Geological Sutvey (USGS) collects and compiles daily surface-water
discharge rates and water-quality data at seven monitoring stations along the SAR and
its tributaries in the vicinity of the Prado Basin. These data will be collected from the
USGS’s National Water Information System (NWIS). Figure A-3 shows the
monitoting station locations. Table A-3 summarizes the data available from each of
the USGS sites.

2. POTWs located upstream of Prado Dam record discharge rates and water-quality data
for tertiaty-treated cffluent discharged to the SAR and its tributaries. Data already
recorded by the POTWs will be collected and compiled quartetly from the State Water
Resources Control Board’s California Integrated Water Quality System Project
(CIWQS) online database. Figure A-3 shows the POTW discharge outfall locations.
Table A-4 lists the monitoring sites for the POTW discharge outfalls. Table A-5
summarizes the frequency that grab-sample parameters are collected from each of the
POTW:s sites and Table A-6 lists the parameters and calculation types available from
composite-sample data measured at each of the POTWs sites.

3. Watermaster measures surface-water quality quarterly at two sites along the SAR as
part of its Chino Basin Maximum Benefit Monitoring Program pursuant to the 2014
Work Plan (WEI, 2013). Figure A-3 shows the monitoring site locations. Table A-7
lists the analytes collected at these sites.

4. 'The US Army Cotps of Engineers measutes and records the elevation of the reservoir
behind Prado Dam.

A.4 Wezther znd Climate Monltoring Program

Weather and climate are factors that can affect riparian habitat in the Prado Basin. Parameters
that describe weather and climate are: air tempetatute, precipitation, humidity, solar radiation,
and wind. The difference between weather and climate is duration. Weather is the
atmosphetic conditions over short periods of time (i.e. minutes to months). Climate describes
the long-term behavior of atmospheric conditions (i.e. years to decades). Weathert and climate
are not factors related to Peace II implementation. That said, the historical, current, and
future conditions for weather and climate must be characterized to ascertain their impact on
tiparian habitat in the Prado Basin relative to other factots.

The objective of the Weather and Climate Monitoting Program (WCMP) is to help answer the
following questions from Section 1 of the AMP:

5. How have groundwater kevels and quality, sutface-water discharge, weather, and climate

May 2016 @
A5 ’ N



Adaptive Management Plan for the PBHSP Appendix A: 2016 Monitoring Program for the PBHSP

changed over time? What were the causes of the changes? And, did those changes result in
an adverse impack to riparian babitat in the Prado Basin?

7. Are the factors that result in an adverse impact to riparian habitat in the Prado Basin
related to Peace I1 implementation?

9. What ars the potential mitigation actions that can be implemented if Peace II
implementation results in an adverse impact to the riparian habiiat?

The WCMP of the PBHSP includes the monitoring of the following parameters in the vicinity
of the Prado Basin: precipitation, temperatute, and potential evapotranspiration. The WCMP
will leverage publically-available datasets that are published online to create 2 histotical and

ongoing time-series of these parameters. Figure A-4 shows the locations of the climatic
monitoring stations.

Two types of publically-available climatic datasets will be collected and compiled:

o Time-series data measnred at weather stations. Available data will be acquired from
monitoring stations in the Global Historical Climatology Network (GHCN),
the National Weather Service (NWS) Cooperative Observer Program, the
California Irrigation Management Information System (CIMIS), and the San
Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD).

The data from GHCN stations include: precipitation (daily), evapotation
(daily), minimum temperature (daily), and maximum tempetature (daily) from
1900 to the present. The data from NWS stations include: 15-minute and
hourly precipitation from 1900 to the present. Based on their proximity to the
Prado Basin and the quality of the histotical data, the most important stations
in these programs for the PBHSP are:

e Prado Dam

e Ontario Airport

® Chino Airport

¢ San Bernardino Hospital

Data from CIMIS stations include: daily maxitmum and minimum values for
measured parameters (air temperature, relative humidity, solar radiation, and
wind speed) and calculated patameters (teference evapotranspiration [ETo],
net radiation, and dew point temperature). Based on their proximity to the
Prado Basin and the quality of the historical data, the most important CIMIS
stations for the PBHSP are:

¢ Pomona

May 2016
A-6

74
{\.



Adaptive Management Plan for the PBHSP Appendix A: 2016 Monitoring Program for the PBHSP

e Riverside

o  Spatially-gridded datasets. Available data come from radar scans of the high-
resolution Multisensor Precipitation Estimator (MPE, also known as
NEXRAD Stage IV) and from the PRISM Climate Group.

The NEXRAD datasets include: hourly, 6-hour interval, and daily precipitation
on a 4-kilometer grid within the continental US from 2002 to the present.

The PRISM datasets include: monthly precipitation, minimum temperature,
and maximum temperature on an 800-meter grid within California from 1895
to present. Figure A-4 displays an example of a gridded dataset of annual
precipitation from PRISM across the Chino Basin area.

A.5 Other Factors that can Affect the Riparian Habitat

There ate other potential factors that can affect ripatian habitat in the Prado Basin. These
factors may include, but are not limited to: fire, disease, pests, invasive species, and
anthropogenic activities. To the extent necessary and possible, information on other factors
that can affect the riparian habitat will be collected, compiled, and analyzed in the annual
repotting desctibed in Section 4 of the AMP.

The obijective of this effort is to help answer the following question from Section 1 of the
AMP:

6. Are there other factors besides groundwater levels, surfacewater discharge, weather, and
chimate that affect riparian habitat in the Prado Basin? What are those factors? And, did
they (or do they) reswit in an adverse impact to riparian habitat in the Prado Basin?

A.86 PBHSP Database

All data, information, imagery, and GIS layets collected under the monitoting program will be
uploaded into a centralized, relational PBHSP database maintained by Watermaster. The
database will be made available to the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee (PBHSC)
upon request. Private well information obtained by Watermaster will be excluded from the
PBHSP database unless authotization is obtained through Watermaster’s process to release
such information.

May 2016
A7 . R



References

Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). 2007. Peace II Agreement: Party Support for Watsrmaster's
OBMP Implementation Plan, - Settlemeont and Release of Claims Regarding Future Desalters. SB
447966 v 1:008250.0001. 25 October 2007.

H. T. Hatvey & Associates. 2015. Prado Basin Preliminary Riparian Habitat Health and Vigor
Assessment. Memorandum to the Orange County Water District. October 26, 2015.

INTERA Incorporated. 2015. Remote-Sensing-Based Evaluation of Temporal Changes in Riparian
Viegetation Health Along Temescal Creek, Prado Raservoir, Corona, Caltfornia. Memorandum
to the Orange County Water District. 30 January 2015.

Orange County Water District (OCWD). 2015. Effects of Reduced Outflow from Prado Dam Water
Conservation 2013/ 2014. Prepared for the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service. February 2015.

United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR), Lower Colorado Regional Office. 2008a.
Hydranlic Control Monitoring Plan, Task 5.2: Aerial Photographs (2003) and Vegetation

Mapping into Cover Types. Prepared for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency. October
2008.

United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR), Lower Colorado Regional Office. 2008b.
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Plan, Task 5.2: Vegetation Survey at the Prado Reservoir, Report
No 2 of 5. Prepared for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency. March 2008.

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc (WEL). 2013. Optimum Basin Management Program, Masximunm
Benefit Monitoring Program, 2014 Work Plan. Prepared for the Chino Basin Watermaster
and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency. December 2013,

May 2016
A-8 = R

@



Table A-1
Monitoring Wells Installed for the
Monitoring Program for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program

| Ground Nomiinal Minimum Maximum
Well Well Reference i

Latitude Longitude Surface . ; Well Depth Well Perforation | Perforation
Point Elevation

Name owner -
= dil Elevation Diameter

PB-1/1 IEUA 33.935322 -117.622051 536.65 538.32 60 4 25 55
PB-1/2 IEUA 33.935322 -117.622051 536.99 538.67 100 4 75 95
PB-2 IEUA 33.953535 -117.611258 575.22 577.02 67 4 42 62
PB-311 IEUA 33.940028 -117.588583 584.13 583.13 60 4 445 54.5
PB-3/2 IEUA 33.940028 -117.588583 583.06 583.96 105 4 80 100
PB-4/1 IEUA 33.951528 -117.559210 579.67 581.27 30 4 15 25
PB-4/2 IEUA 33.951528 -117.559210 579.72 581.34 70 4 45 75
PB-5/1 IEUA 33.921525 -117.628847 525.75 527.5 56 4 30 50
PB-5/2 IEUA 33.921525 -117.628847 525.8 527.58 85 4 60 80
PB-6/1 IEVA 33.830003 -117.639720 520.08 521.74 45 4 30 40
PB-6/2 IEUA 33.930003 ~117.639720 520.25 521.72 95 4 58.5 88.5
PB-7/1 IEUA 33.941830 -117.854240 517.68 520.03 20 4 10 15
PB-7/2 IEUA 33.941830 -117.654240 517.94 520.06 80 4 60 85
PB-8 IEUA 33.952388 -117.669068 537.22 536.95 95 4 60 90
PB-9/1 IEUA 33.963099 -117.677509 560.31 561.95 45 4 30 40
PB-9/2 IEUA  33.863099 117677509  560.4 562.17 100 4 70 95
Tables.xlsx -- Table A-1_Wells gﬁ WEI

9/23/2015 CUNEET T LI § Y o R



Analyte
Alkalinity in CaCO3 units
Ammonia Nitrogen
Arsenic Total ICAP/MS

Bicarbonate as HCO3 Calculated

Boron Total ICAP

Calcium Total ICAP
Carbonate as CO3 Calculated
Chloride

Chromium Total ICAP/MS
Flucride

Hexavalent Chromium (Dissolved)

Hydroxide as OH Calculated
Kjeldahl Nitrogen
Magnesium Total ICAP
Nitrate as Nitrogen by IC
Nitrate as NO3 Calcuiaied
Nitrite as Nitrogen by IC
Organic Nitrogen Calculated
Perchlorate

pH (H3=past HT not cormnpliant)
Potassium Total ICAP
Sodium Total ICAP

Specific Conductance, 25 C
Sulfate

Silica

Total Disgsolved Solids (TDS)

Table A-2
Groundwater Quality Analyte List
fonfloring Program for the Prado Rasin Habitat Sustainability Program

Total Hardness as CaCO3 by ICP Calcuia 3

Total Organic Carbon
Turbidity
Volatile Organic Compounds

1,2,3-Trichloropropane (Low Level)

MRL | Units
2 mg/L
0.05 mglL
1 ug/L
2 mg/L
005 mglL
1 mg/L
2 mg/L
1 mg/L
1 ug/L
0.05 mglL
0.02 ugl
2 mg/L
0.2 mg/L
0.1 mg/L
0.1 mg/L
044 mgl
005 mgl
0.2 mg/L
4 ug/lL
0.1 Units
1 mg/L
1 mg/L
2 umho/cm
0.5 mg/L
0.5 mg/L
10 mg/L
mg/L
0.3 mg/L
0.05 NTU
ug/L
0.01 ug/L

Analysis Method

$M2320B
EPA 350.1
EPA 200.8
SM2320B
EPA 200.7
EPA 200.7
SM2320B
EPA 300.0
EPA 200.8
SM 4500-C
EPA 218.6
SM2320B
EPA 351.2
EPA 200.7
EPA 300.0
EPA 300.0
EPA 300.0
EPA 351.2
EPA 314.0
SM4500-HB
EPA 200.7
EPA 200.7
SM2510B
EPA 300.0
EPA 200.7

E160.1/SM2540C

SM 2340B

SM5310C/E415.3

EPA 180.1
EPA 524.2

CASRL-524M-TCP

Tables.xisx - Table A-2_WQ
9/23/2015

T T S R T

4

WAL D e BN XL S



Absorbance, 254 him
Abgorbance, UV, organic constituents, 280 nm, 1

Talle Al

Frarameiers Meagured st USGS Gaging Slellons
Manftaring Pragram for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustalinabiity Progrard

al MWE Xing

Measuremenl Freguency

SAR Temescal Creek

San Anfonio Croek
above Main Street | at Riverside Dnve

at UG

Chino Crech
at-Schavifor
Aveniue

Gaging Stations®

Santa Afia Rivar
betow Prado Dam

imeguiar

fom path length iregular
kalinity, field as caicium carbonate imegular
Alkallnity, laboratory as calcium carbonate Irragular
lAminomethylphesphonic acid, fitered (0.7 micron Iregular
{glass fiber filter), recoverable
|Ammonia as N iregular
|Ammonia as NH4 irregular
Ammonia plus organic nitrogen, as N, filtered irregular
Ammonia plus organic nitrogen, as N, unfitered iregular
Arsanic imegular
Baromatric preasure irregular
Bicarbonate Irregular
|Boron imegutar
|Calcium irregular
Carbon dioxide, water imeguiar
Carbonate irregular
Chicride irregular
icioud cover, percent Irregular
Dlacharge (mean} daily dally dally dally dally daily
| Dissolved oxygen irmegular
E;::a';z: oxygen, unfilttered, percent of ieguiar
Dissolved solids dried at 180 degrees Celsius irregular imegular
i‘IDissolved solids irregular imeguiar
{Flucride iregular
Gage height ins:m:?us irreguiar irregular irreguiar Irmegular
VGquosmabtlae, (0.7 micron glass fiber filter), frreguiar
i Glyphosabt; (0.7 micron glass fibex fitter), Jrregular
1Hardness as calcium carbonate imegular
||Hydrogen ion irregular
Iron irregular
Lithium irregular
[IMagnesium irregular
[Nitrate as N irregular
Nitrate plus nitrite, as N irregular
Nitrate as nitrate Trregular
I Nitrite as N irmegular
l Nitrite as nitrite trragular
-;Ieoi:rbonate hardnesa as calcium carbonata, iregular
{Noncarbonate hardness as calcium carbonate, i
liab imegular
| Crganic carbon frregular
Organic nitrogen as N, filtered irmegular
Organic nitrogen as N, unfiltered irregular
Orthophosphate as phosphorus Imegular
lonhophosphah as P04, Iregular
Particulate nitrogen, suspended Irregular
llpH, field itregular
) pH, laboratory regular
aPhosphorus as phosphorus, filttered irregular

Site_Inventory.xlsx - Table_final
9/23/2015

Page iof2




Parameter

Table A-3

Baramaters Measured at USGS Gaging Stations
Monitoring Program for the Prado Basin Habifal Sustsainability Program

Measurement Fraguoncy at USG5 Gaging Stations’

SAR Temescal Creek |

San Antonia Creek

| 'chine Crook
at Schaeffer

Cucamonga

&

Phospnorus as phosphorus, unfiitered Irreguiar
{Potassium irregular
::rtl::f particulate nitrogen to particulate organic irregular
Selenium irregular
Silica as 8i02 irregular
Sodium adsorption ratio Imegular
Sodium fraction of cations irmegular
Sodium imegular
Specific conductance, field irregular imegular
Specific conductancs, laboratory irregular imagular
m:l\;u?;::mance. 254 nm, 1 cm path irmeguiar
Stream width Irregular irregular
|Strontium Irregutar
iSulfate iregular
Suspended sediment concentration frreguiar
Suspended sediment discharge imegular
Suspended sediment, sieve diameter, percent R
ismaller than 0.0825 millimeters imegular
Temperature, alr Irregular irregular
Temperature, water imegular Irregular
i‘ls':a“I':n;‘rttmn [inorganic plus organic], suspended irmegular
Tolal dissclved solids irregular
Total inorganic carbon, suspended sediment imegular
Total nitrogen [nitrate + nitrite + ammonia + .
llorganic-N], analytically determined iregular
te + hitrite + ami +
e e ot
Total |_1itrogen {nitrate + nitrite + ammeonia + iveguier
| organic-M], unfittered
Total organic carbon, suspended sediment irmegular
1Turbidity, unfiltered imegular
Vanadium irregular
'Velocity at point in stream frreguiar frregular
‘mther, World Matecrological Organization Iregular iregular
‘Wind speed imagular

at MW Xing

abovi Main Strest | -alt Rivarside Drive

Ayanue

Crenk

below Prado Dam

= =|rregular” frequency Is typically several times per month

Site_Inventory.xlsx -- Table_final
9/23/2015

Page 20f2

o
]

WRAE TH N W e



Table A-4
Monitoring Sites for POTW Discharge Outfalle Tributary to Prado Dam
Monitoring Program for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program

Monitonrng | Rasusiiieg
POTW r.'., S She Type Etfluent Recening Wats Site Descriplicn
i | Monitaring Site
Tertiary effluent to Butterfie'd Drzin {to
M-001 Effluent Monitoring 001 Reach 3 of Santa Ana River Temescal Creek) after dechlorination
chamber
City of Corona p
WWTP #1 Receiving Water ) 500 feet downstream of outfall to Butterflied
R-G01D Monitoring 001 Prade Basin Drain
Receiving Water 100 feet upstream of outfall to Butterfisid
R-001U Manitoring ) -(?01 - Prado Basin -  Dran o o _
o “Prado Basin Management - -
M-001  Effiuent Monitoring 001 Zone and Reach 3 of the Ez:ﬁgp;gm:" f‘;". e diargeilo
Westem Riverside Santa Ana River na River
Gounty Regional Recaiving Water Receiving water, 500 feet downstream of
Wastewater R-001D Mon;gﬁn None Santa Ana River Reach 3 the discharge fo Reach 3 of Santa Ana
Treatment Plant g River
{(WRCRWTP) Recelving Water Receiving water, approximately 100 feet
R-001U, Monltgri B None Santa Ana River Reach 3 upstream of the discharge to Reach 3 of
— - = i <l g e it —---—A-ﬂm.esrhad@m "Ln
) ) Effluent to Reach 3 of Santa Ana River,
M-001A Effluent Monitoring 001, 002 Santa Ana River Reach 3 close to the end of effluent pipeline
. . y - . At the end of the chlorine contact tank 3.
gtgg gnz.lv\:;g: M-001B  Effluent Menitoring 001, 002 Santa Ana River Reach 3 “This station is for coliform testing :
Quality Control Plant g Recelving Water ] Santa Ana River, downstream of the most
?IIRCWRF) R-001D Monitoring None Santa Ana River Reach 3 downstream point of discharge ;
| Receiving surface water, upstream of Santa;
R-001U "°°°‘M :Rgn?:‘"a“’ None Santa Ana River Reach 3 Ana River at the Metropolitan Water District
o g ~ pipeline crossing |
| ) Santa Ana River Reach 4, ) . T
- which overlies the Riverside- Extracted tertiary treated and disinfected
RIX M-001 Effluent Monitoring 001 A Groundwater Management efuent
—= T T T N o 2P - - Zone —— - = = - S T X
Lined flood control channel
tributary to Santa Ana River,
M-001 Effluent Monitoring 001 Reach 4, which overlies the  Final effluent downstream of dechlorination
Rialto Rlverside-A Groundwater
a Management Zone
M-G01A Effluent Monitoring 001 " Immediately downstream of filters
MOOIB  EfuentMonitorng 001 " oo, DISCHATG0 weirof iorine coniacttank
M-001A  Effiuent Monitoring 001 Prado Park Lake RP-1 effluent Outfall to Prado Park Lake
M-001B  Effluent Monitoring 001 N/A At the RP-1 splitter box
. Reach 1 of Cucamonga RP-1 and RP-4 Effluent outfall to Reach 1
M-002A Effluent Monitoring oo2 Creek of Gucamonga Creek
M-003 Effluent Monitoring 003 Reach 2 of Chino Creek RP-5 Effluent to Reach 2 of Chino Creek
M-004  Effluent Monitoring 004 Reach20f Chino Cresk o LuenttoReach 2of Chino |
A ; |
IEUA Receiving Water Cucamonga Creek within 500 feet i
il Monitoring 962 Cucamanga Gresk downstream of DP 002 after blending |
Recelving Water Cucamonga Creek within 100 feet
R-002U Monttoring 002 _Cucamonga Creek upstream of the DP 002
Receiving Water Chino Creek within 500 feet downstream of
R-003D Monitoring 003 Chino Creek DP 003 in
Receiving Water " Chino Creek within 100 feet upstream of
R-D03U Monitoring 003 Chino Creek DF 003
Receiving Water Chino Creek within 100 feet upstream of
R-004U Monitoring 004 Chino Creek DP 004

Discharge_pts_desc_TCR.xisx — Shaetl

9/23/2015

CWEl



L2 5 tiskicroithand
2.1.2.2Tetrachlaroathane

|2,3,7,8-TCDD (Dlesdn}
[2.4,8-Trichl orophanal
j2,4-Dichiorophenal
2.4-Drmethyiphenol

{4, f-Dinkiro-2-muthylphenol
4-Bromophenyl Phanid Ether
la-Chioro-3-mathylphensd
{4-Chloraphanyl Pheny] Ethar
4-Mrophencl

| Actnaphthene
[Acenaphthylane

| Acrcledn

iacrylonkrile

[Acute Taxtelty

| Abdiin

| Aficalinity, Bicarbonata (as CacD3)
| kaltmity, Carbonats (ws Caca3)
alpha-BHC

| Aburminarm, Tetal Recovarable
Arwrwonis, Totel (ss N}
Anthrecana

Antimeany, Total

[Antimany, Total Recoverabls
[Arsanic, Total

| Arpanic; Total Recoverabla
Barium, Total Reccvarable

{Baryllham, Tetal
Berylllum, Tetal Rycovarabls

bata-BHC

Bicarbonute lan {8 HCOB)
|Biachemical Crygen Demand (BOD) {5-day & 20 Deg. C
B f2-Chicroethexy) Methans

Bis (2-Chivroethyl) Ethar

[ {2-Chioroisopropyl) Ether

s [2-Brhvinmcyl) Phthalate

[BODS @ 20 Dag. &, Percant Removal

[Boron, Toeal Racovarable

[ Bromeform

Bramomuthans
Jﬂﬂ Phthalata

Wanthly

Cuartarly
Daly
Quarterly

Qarterty
Quartarty

Quarterdy

Weakly

Weakly

Quarterly

Analytical_All_v2xlax— Al
9/23/2015

Tob'e A8

Arab-Sample Parwneters Measured 2t POTW Qutfalls
Moniloring Program for the Prado Basin Habilat Sustainabiily Program

Annual Annusl Annwal
Annual Annual Annusl
Annual Annual Amnusd
Anrual Annual Ampual
Annual Annual Annual
Annual Anaual Anmal
Annual Annual Annual
Annual Annual Annual
Annual Annual Amnual
Annaal Annual Annual
Annual Annual Annual
Amnisal Annual Anmal
Annual Cyurtery
Annyal Annual Anoml
Annual Annusl Annual
Anhual Annul Annal
Annual Annual Annanl
Anrwal Annual Armual
Anmual Annual Annual
Annual Annual Annudl
Annual Annual Annual
Annual Annual Annusl
Annual Annual Al
Armual Annual Annaal
Annusl Annual Arnusl
Annual Annual Annual
Antal Annual Anmual
Annusl Annual Anmul
Annual Annual Atwnial
Annual Annual Aol
Annunl Annul Annusl
Annual Annual Anmal
Annwal Armual Anoal
Annual Annual Annual
Anmual Annual Annsal
Annual Annual Annual
Marthby Bhwaukly Waekly ‘Monthly
Annual Annual Anmwal
Blumekly Wackly Manthly Monthly
‘Monthly Woeldy Manthty Wonthly
Annual Annusl Annual
Omartecy Manthly Monthiy Manthly Monthly
Monthly Dally Wedkly Waakly Monthly Manthly Monthiy Manthly
Annual Annual Anoaml
Annual Annual Annusl Monthly Wonthly Monthly Monthly
Annual Cuartecly Menthly Momthly Momhiy Bhweekly
CQuarterly Monthly Monthly Monthiy Monthly
Annisal Anoush Annunl
Annusl Annual Annval
Annual Annual Annual
Annual Annual Annual
Annual Annual Amntial
Arnual Anrual Amual
Annwal Annual Annual
Annual Annual Annual Monthly lonahly Monthly Monthly
Arinual Cuartarly Cumrtwrty
Wealdy
Monthhy Dally Weskly Martthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Annual Annual Annual
Annual Annual Annual
Annual Annual Anncal
Maoathly Annual Annual Markhly Monthly Monthly ‘Monthly
Weskly
Quartarly Monthly Manthly Monthly Montiy
Annual Annual Anmial Manthly
Annuat Annual Annual
Annual Annual Annul
Page 1ot WEI



Table A-5
Grab-Sample Parameters Measurad at POTW Quifalls
Manioring Program for the Prado Basin Habitet Sustainabily Program

i, obal Semrnarly
(Oulim i, Tertal Aucavarabla Cunrtarly Annual Cumrterly Manthiy Menthly Monehly Meoashly
Calchum, Tatal Recoverable Menthty Monthly Manthly Monthly Manthly Monthly
Carbon Tettachlaride Camrberly | Annial Annual Annual
{Carbonate lon (s CO3} CQuartatly Quarterly Weekly
Chemiical Oxygen Demand (COD} Monthly
Chiordane Quarterty | Annal Annyal Annual
chioride Quartary Wonthly Morthly Morthly Monthly Monthly Manthly
(Chilerine, Total Residual Dally
Cuararly | Arnual Annual Annua)
[Chinroathana Cuarterly | Annual Annual Annual
‘Chioroform Cuarrarly { Annual Cuarterly R Manthly
Chioromethane Cpmrtarly | Annual Annual Annwal
|Chrombum {11} Chtwrly { Annual Annual
[Chrombum (V1) Comtuedy | Annual Annual
cheomlurm (V1) Total Recoverable Qurartwtfy -
jChromFfum, Total Recovarabla Quarterly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Monthly Monthiy Monthly  Monthly Manthly Monthly Maonthly
Chrysens Oparterty { Annusl Annusl Annual
cakak, Total Recoverabie Quartarly Cartarly Monthly Momthly Monthly Menthly
Copper, Total Quarterly Monthiy
Copper, Total Recavarable Quartarky Annial Quarterly Manthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Cyantde, Free Avallable Monthly Monthly Quartarly Monthly Daly Mankhly Monthiy
Cymnida, Total {as CH} Monthly Ouartarty Quattarly Monthiy
dalaBHC Cuarvarty | Annwal Annual Annual
Dibenzo(a,hlanthracens Meonthly Anninl Annusl Anitinl
Dibanzofa, hjanthracera Quarterty Quarterty | Annual Annual Anaal
Cuartarly Cuartarty { Annual Orartarty Monthly
Déchiorebromomethans Cuarterty ¢ Annual Quartarly Monthhy
Daddirin. Cumrterly { Annual Anniat Annual
Dty Phhalnte Cumrterty | Annusl Annual Annaal 1
|Dimashyi Phthalate yarterly ( Apnual Annual Anman|
[DFn-butyl Phthalate Cuartarly | Annual Annwl Annal i
IDEn-octyl Phthalite Cpuartarly | Annual Anninal Annul
Disvolvad Crrygan Waskly Monthly  Monthly Waakly  Waeakly Dally Weekly  Weekly  Weekdy Weekly
[Electrical Conductivity @ 25 Deg. C© Dally Daily
[Endosulfan | oty | Anpual Cuuartariy
[Endosulfan It Cymartwrly | Annual Annusl Anrual
[Endosullan Suato Cyowtwrty § Annual Annual Annual
| Endrin Cuamerty | Annual Annual Annual
[Endrin Aldelryds Cumrverty | Annual Cymrearty Cooartarly
[Ethyibenzens Cuartarly | Annual Annual Annual
Facal Cotiform Dally
[Flow Daly Monthly Monthly Dally Dally Monthdy Monthly  Twica par Week
Fucranthana Quarterty | Annusl Cunrtarly Cymatarly
Fluorane Ouartarly {1 Annwal Annual Apnaal
(Faorkds, Total Quarterly Monchly Monthly Monthiy Dally Monthly Menthly
parama-PHC Ouarterly | Annual Annual Annual
Hardness, Total fas Cal08) Monthly Monthly Monthly  Monthly Morthly Mocrthly Monthly Morihty Dally Maonghly Momhly  Omarterly Ouarberly Cuartady  Guarterdy Quartarty
Heptachlor Qaarverty | Annil ‘Quartarly
Heptachlor Epoxide Quaarvarty | Annual Cuarturly
Hmachlorobsnzane Dumrtwtly | Aninuial Annual Anmal
Hmaschlorobutadiena Chmrtwely | Annisal Annual Anmal
Hmmchiorocydopantadiens Queartarly | Annual Annual Anmaol
Hamchioroathans Quartarly | Annusl Annual Anal
Indena [1,2,3-cd} Pyrana Guarterly | Annual Amnurd Annual I
I, Total Recoverahle Cuartarly Quartarly
mophomne Quarterly { Annual Annual Annal
[Lend, Total Ouarterly
Land, Toral Racevarabla Quurtarly Annual Quartsrly Monthly Daly Manthly Monthly
Tetal Manthly Monthly Monthly Monthly  Twica porwaek Manthly Monthiy
|Wanganase, Tetal Recoverable Quartarly
teroury, Total Manthly Quearterly | Monthly Motithly
Marcury, Total Recovarable Annual Cysartarly Monthly  Tuvon pat waek Manthly Monshly
chloride Cuaysrly { Annual Annual Anmal
|piaphthalens Cuarrerty | Annual Annual Annual
Nickel, Total Camrsonly
Nickel, Total Recoverable Cmiartarly Annual Cuarerly Menthly  Twloe per week Monthly Monthly
INReate, Total fas N) Monthly Pally Weakly Monthly
‘Nitrchonzene Osiarterly | Annual Anpual Annul
[Mitrogan, Totsl (s K} | - Monthly _ Twics perwasck Monkhly Monthly

Arsalytion|_AJl_va.xex = All
Bf28f2015 Paga20f9



Table A-5
Grab-Sample Parant=ters Measured at POTW Qurtfalls
Morstaring Program for the Prade Basin Habitat Sustainabily Program

|
e S arTI

trnges, Tevil irovgantc e W) Tema o e
(M-Nos ol metivylamine
{H-NRrosndln-Propylumine
{H-Ritresod) phanylsmine
(PCE-1016
PCB-1221
PCB-1232
PCB-1242
PCB-1208
PrB-1254
POB-1260 Cyartarty | Annusl Annual Annual i
Paniachlorophenol Cusarterly | Annusl Annual Annual
PH Dally ‘Wankly Maonthly  Monthly Wankly Waakly Dalty i Woekly Weekly Woakly Monthly  Twie perweek
[Phananthrane Quarterly | Annual Annual Annual
[Phonal, Single Compound Annual Annusl Annua)
IPhancks, Total Cosarterly Quartarly l
[Pyrans Cusrtarly | Annual Annunl Antival
{Selenium, Tatal Chartery
'Selan(um, Total Recovarabla Quarterty Annual Cuartarly Monthly DaRy Monkhly
Sthwer, Total Cuarterly
{Siver, Tow| Recoverable Quarterly Annual Quarkerly Manthly Daly Monthly Waekly
{Sacium, Total Recovarable Quartery Quertarly Monthly Woakly  Twice parweek Monthly Wealthy
15 ulate, Total {as 504} Quartnrly Monthly Monthly Weekly Wonthly Monkhly bimenthly
Weakly Monthly Manthly  Monthly Weekly Wankly ‘Waakly Dafly Waekly ‘Wenkly Weekly Weakly Twica par waek
[Tetrachloroethane: Quarterty { Annual Annual Anhunl
jThallium, Total Owarterly
Thallkun, Total Recoverabla Annual Quarterty Cinetarly Wankly Monthly Monthly Wrankly
[Toluane Quarterty Quarterly { Anmual Annual Aenual
[Total Callform Manthty Dally Dally Dadty Weekly Weekly Twice par weak Dally
{Toeal Dicolved Solids (TD5} Monthly Manthty Twice Wealdy Monthly Monthly Blwaekly  Weakly Monthly Mamhly Dally Weakly Waakly Twilca par wegk
|[Total Drganle Carban (TOg) Dally Monthly Cumrterly Manthly Waekly Monthly Manthly Dally
[Tonal Sumpanded Salidy {T55) Daly Manthly Dally Waskly Waskly Monthl; Manthly Doy Quarerly Cuarerly  Cuarary  Cuartey Guarterly
[Teral Suspanded Selids {T55), Parcan Remeval Waally
L] Quarterly | Annual Annual Anewal
trars-1,2-Dichloro ethena Cuarterly | Anaual Anrual Annual i
[Trichloroethene Ouarterly | Annuat Annual Armual ]
[ Turkickty Dally Dally
Vinyt Chioride Quarterly | Annual Quartarly Curtarly i
{2, Total Cuarterty i
Total Recoverable Quartarly Anneyl Quarte: Weskly WMonthly Monthly Monthty §

Anadytical Al|vadax— All
SfA81HMS Paga A ofd



(= A 7 A-TEGOD §Dny
2,3,7.8-TCDD (Dloedin}
Aluminum, Total Recoverable
1Ammonia, Total (as N)
Ammonia, Total (a8 N)
1Ammenia, Total (as N}
| Assenic, Total Recoverable

Barium, Total Recoverable

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) (5-day @ 20 Deg. C)
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) (5-day € 20 Deg. C)
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) (5-day @ 20 Deg. C)
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) {5-day @ 20 Deg. C}
cal Oxygen Demard (BOD) {S-day & 20 Deg. G}

ICadmium, Tatal Recoverable
iCaleium, Tatal Recoverable
len (as CO3)

Chloside

Chiorine, Total Residual
Chilorine, Total Residual
Chlorine, Total Residual

Total

Chronlc Toxiolty

Chrenls Toxolty

Chronlc Toxichy

Cobalt, Tetal Recoverable:

tCopper, Total Receverable
Cyanide, | rop Available

{Cyanide, Free Avaiable

Cyanide, Free Avaiable
Dibenzo(a,h)anthraccne
Dibenzo{a,h)anthracens

Dissolved Orzygen

Flacirical Conductvity £ 25 Deg. C
Etectrioal Conductivity @ 25 Deg. C
Eiactrical Ganductivity @ 25 Deg, C
Elacirical Conductivity @ 25 Deg. &
Elactrical Conductivity @ 25 Deg. G
[Flror

Flow
Flow
Flow

Flow

Fluorida, Total *

{Hardness, Total {as CaC03}
Iron, Total Recoverable

Laad, Total Recoverable
Megneeium, Total Recoverable
Manganees, Total Recoverable
Mopoury, Total

Maroury, Total

IMercury, Total Recoverable
INickel, Total Recoverable
Nitrate, Total (as N)

Nlrabs, Total {as N)

{Nitrogen, Total Inorganic (28 N)
{Nitrogen, Total Inorganic (as N}
{hBtrogen, Total Inorganlc (as N}
pH

i it

Sty M
Monthly Average {Maan)

Daily Maxmmn

Avarage Monthly (AMEL)

Daily Maximum

Monthly Average {Mean)

Daily Maximum

Daily Maximum

7-Day Average of Daily Maximums
Average Monthly (AMEL)

Average Weeldy (AWEL)

High Weekly Average

Monthty Average (Mean}

Average Monthly (AMEL)
Muximum Daily [(MDEL)

Average Monthly (AMEL)

Daity Meximum

Dally Meximum

Caily Maximum

Dally Maximam

Daily Average [Meai)
Dally Maximum
Inatantanects Masdmum (IMAX)
Dwily Meximun

Dally Maximum

Avarage Monthly (AMEL)
Dally Mwximum

Menthly Medlan of Maan Dally
Daily Maximum

Daily Maximum

Average Monthiy (AMFL)
Daily Maximum
Maximuem Dally {MDEL}
Dally Maximum

Monthly Average (Mean)
Dally Maximum

Average Mopthly (AMEL)
Dally Avarage {Mean)
Dally Maximum
Ingtantaneous Madmum {IMAX)
Monthly Average {Mean)
Average Monthly [AMEL)
Dally Average (Mean)
Daily Discharge

Dally Maxitnam

Monthly Average {Mean)
Dally Maximum

Dally Maximum

Daily Maptinruem

Dafty Maximurm.

Daily Maximum

Dty Meximum

Dally Maximum

Monthly Average {(Mean}
Dally Maodmum

Dally #=odmum

Average Monthly (AMEL)
Dafiy Maximum
‘12-Menth Average
Average Monthly (AMEL}
Draily Maximum

24-hour Average

Dally Average {Mean}

Cuily Instantansous Maximum (IMAX) _ I

Table A-6

Mmposih—Sample Parameters Measured at POTW Ouffalls

Monioring Program for the Prado Basin Habiat Susteinabiiy Program

»

T

R W X oMK

= om o K

*

=K KX

o om MR M m

[Fh=win | A0 |

o s St

R

i

o

oo rt T s MRS

e, T

*

Calculated_Allxdsx - Al
9/23/2015

Pagelof2

< WEI



Salanium, Total Recoverable
Slver, Total Recoverabla
Sodium, Total Recoverable
Sultte, Total (as S04)
emperatre

Total Coliform
Total Colform
Tetal Coltform
‘otal Dissolved Soilde (TDS)
‘atul Disvalved Salide (TDS)
‘sted Diescived Salids (TDB)
otal Dissolved Solids (TDS)
otal Organic Carbon (TOC)
ool Buspended Sollds [TES)
‘ot Suspandad Bolids (TSS)
Total Suspended Salkds {TSS)
Total Suspanded Salids {TES)
Total Suspended Solkds {TSS)
‘otal Suspended Solkls {TSS)
otal Susponded Solks {TS5), Percent Remaoval
‘otal Buspended Salids {TES), Percent Removal
‘otel Suspended Salkds (T55), Parcant Ramoval

b

{Zinc, Total Recovarable

= byt (P10

Cally Mintmam
Instantanecus Medmum {(IMAX)
Instantaneous Minlmum {IMIN)

Daily Maximum
Daily Maximum

Daily Maximum

Dally Average (Mean})

Daily Matimem

7-Day Average of Dally Maximums
7-Duy Mackan

Instantaneaus Maedmum {IMAX)
12-Mexith Averags

Average Monthly (AMEL)

Dally Maximum

Detta from Background

Daily Masimum

7-Day Average of Dally Maximums
Average Monthly (AMEL}

Average Weeldy (AWEL)

High Weekly Average

Monthly Average (Maan)

Warkly Average (Mean)

Average Monthly {AMEL)

Parcant Reduction

Percent Raduation (Waekly)
24-hour Avarage

Dally Average (Mean)

Dty Maximum

Instantaneous Madmum (IMAX)
Monthly Avesage (Mean)

]

Table A-t

Composiie-Sample Paramsters Measured at POTW Qutfalls

=
AT U [0 T

ER T

= ¥ ox o

£

Monitosing Program for the Prado Basin Habllat Sustainsbily Program

R

[sitan il | feooti,

oy

T M

T

Ri
FV 1k =L T g ) | A 5T

»

Daily Maximum

Callculatad _All xlsx — All
9/23/2015

Page 2 of 2

&9WEI

oaraf S (el 8 I



Table A-T
Surface-Water Quality Analyte List
Monitoring Program for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program

Major cations: K, Na, Ca, Mg

EPA 200.7

Major anions: Cl, SO,, NO,, NO; EPA 300.0

Total Hardness SM 2340B

Total Alkalinity (incl. Carbonate, Bicarbonate, Hydroxide) SM 2320B
iBoron EPA 200.7
Ammonia-Nitrogen EPA 350.1

pH SM 4500-HB
Specific Conductance SM 25108

Total Dissolved Solids E160.1/5M2540C
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen (TKN) EPA 351.2
Organic Nitrogen EPA 351.2
Turbidity EPA 180.1

"Total Organic Carbon SM5310C/E415.3

Tables.xIsx - Tabie A-7_SW

& WL

WLT 1R N



MAYN

117'm

\

i et i

0y 1 i

5

iy
{ AP
Prado Dam

i

e

Y

o Teim pniatsst =
J,..-ﬁ —aaeTe
,;g.rsmumm mlafme. 3

\ ;

"‘\.

i
5| %
-y
A
{1!.

Prepared by:

& WEI

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMVENTAL,fNC.

Author: TCR
Dwiey. 4/20/2018
File: Figure A-1_\iag alideshow

[}

PBHSP 2018 Monitoring Program
Prado 8asin Habital Sustainablily Commithee

Cutrent and Historical
Vegatation Monitoring Sites

USBR Vegetation Monitering Site

& CCWD Photo-Monltaring Site

Other Features

i
i w Prada Flood Cantrol Basin

i) China Basin Desalter Authority Well
&  PBHSP Moniloring Wel
[] ©OCWD Prado Wellands

~\p~- Rivers and Streams

Anrtal Pholo; USDHA, 2014, Mosalc of phols fom bley 13, 2014 o Jups 3, 2014
& A =k o

Current and Historical
Vegetation Monitoring Sites in Prado Basin

Figure A-1



- A Crped
AT e

AT

L R’

Py

Dile; 472862018
File: Fignae A-2_Gigundwabare_sidestor

PEHSP 2016 Monitoring Program
Pracio Basin Heblkdt Sustainabiity Commities

Groundwater Monitoring Sites
% PBHSP Monitoring Well Site
- Hydraulic Conirol Monitoring Program Wall Site
- Chino Airport Manitoring Well Site
4  OCWD Prado Wetlands Manitoring Well

Public Well Monitored by CBWM for
Groundwater Levels andfor Quality

Private Well Monitored by CBWM for
Groundwaler Levels and/or Quality

=] Chino Basin Desalter Authority Well

Active Well Monltorad by CBWM
for Groundwater Praduction {water year 2015)

Other Features

[] Groundwater Monitoring Program Study Area

w Prada Flood Cantrol Basin

[] OGWD Prada Wetlanda

af\pn-  Sireams & Flood Control Channels

Ny~  Santa Ana River

Asriad Pholo: USDA, 2014. Maeaic of phiots kom May 13, 2014 10 June 3, 2014

Groundwater Monitoring Program

Figure A-2



240HN

e e

Yoo
S
g ,{..1- :'.""u:r'.f;]f'f': W \'Arllngton

77 R o

e R : i n
L eme:scal Basin~ il 57
% : It S
|1?°20. oW
Prepared by: &
- 0 1 2z 3 4& & ~
- Autor; TR Miles =/
g WEI _—— T — S
Fllo: Figure A-Y_8W W PBHSP 2018 Monltoring Program

TITARITH ENUSROARIENTAL NG,
g . 3 4 . . Prado Basin Habitat Sustainabitly Commitiee

400N

Surface-Water Monitoring Sites

POTW Discharge Outfall
L] USGS Stream Gage Station
"] Maximum Banefit Monitoring Program Site
| MWDSC Impartad Water Tumout
Other Features
Chino Basin Hydrologic Boundary

Prado Flood Contral Basin
AT A Rivers and Streams
%,  Flood Cantrol & Conservation Basing

= Chino Basin Desalter Authority Well

Faudls
pe—— Location Cartain
—— Location Approximate
Loeation Cencaaled
— Location Uncertain
il A i Location of Barrisr

PP

Surface-Water Monitoring Program

Figure A-3



)

oy

i 7

,"
g v

-A ."r'[" o
o A
i # L &
:_' o i

C & Zabng y Founiadis o " .
- Qar i . 3 .
' j Y . . I\‘? \*J - -J” : ‘; U s -—--;.,-...x & !
.. 1 - o b E it : :’

e Er =

ucamonga Basin ﬂ;ﬁ. 3. i
;:.1 ]

£ -I

2

A i

e
-

4|

N\ RisfiaCalton

P ““Aflngton

~ D .

{";}iaasm E\\ \\\}
Wy N X5
“ | £
~, i by
K S AN

— 'k\ Pm-!l‘u:\\.\-._ ]
L_J 1y, el \\'\
\.‘ n

L]

e I

| et oty
ety 1

;Rwe'i’émeaﬁ_‘_,,i

Basmns, 18

B =

i |

B

il i =5 A A . .\-
\{\.-‘. 'ﬁ\ \‘\. pc;mn - Basin . -"!'l
f——\\.}\ L, o s
\--\ ':Tem#éal Basin™__ bop i | El sohante oE vt wsthia
P Y e = = é : |
uroerw
0 1 2 3 4 -~ h
Miles E\ -
OE"E.“,'-'E*"E}:FEELK” PEHSP 2015 Monltoring Program

Prade Besin Habiaf Susteinabilily Commitias

Climatic Monitoring Stations
NWS Cooperative Observer Program
Giobal Historical Climatology Natwork
CiMIS
SBCFCOD Pracipitation Statton

ge Annual F pitation for Wiater Yaar 2009-10
om PRISM Climala Group
(inches, 800 x BOO mater grid)

<15
i 15-20
1 20-25
25-30
30-35
35

Other Featuras
Prado Flood Control Basin
Chino Basin Hydrolagic Boundary

Streama & Flood Control Channela

Flood Contral & Consenvation Basins

Location Certain

Location Appraximate

Localion Conceated

Lecation Uncartain

Approximats Location of Groundwatar Barrier

Weather and Climate Monitoring Program

Figure A-4



Exhibit A

2016 Monltoring Brogram for the PBHSP



for the PEHSP

2016 Monttoring Program

2016 PBHSP Adapiive Managemont Plan
Prado Besia Habitat Susisinabliity Cammitten

NWS Cooperalive Obsenver Progrem
Globul Hislorical CXmatclogy Netvark

]
&

CHmatic Mowmitoring Statlons.

USaGS Strenm Gage Station
Maximum Benwil Monilering Program Slis

Surfaca-Water Monkoring Siations
POTW [lischarge Outfall

Active Prosuction Yel (water year 2015)

‘Groundwater Praducion, Levals, and/or Quality

!
|
|

QWD Prado Wallands Monitenng Weh
‘Public Wl Monisored by CEWM for
Frivetta Well Moritored by CEWM o

PEHSP hiontioring Wel
Clino Alrport Monkaring Well

»
.

-
i

Growndwater Manltoring
Dewalior Weh

.,

o L R e
L Sl o .ﬂruﬁ_c_"..._”_...r_:
e B
r, 3
ey
= .
- -

USER Vegstztiow Monftarng St
OCWO Pticio-liontiing Simliony

N

[] srounciwoter Mortoing Program sy Arsa
[ oown prad wetanss

Riparian-Vegitatioh Monhoting

Boundarias




Appendix B

Comments and Responses



Appendix B

Comments and Responses

on the Draft 2016 Adaptive Management Plan for the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program

B-1 SanTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY

Comment

Comment

Response

Niiobar Reference
1 Appendix A,
Section A.4

I The draft AMP on page 2-1 states that some of the main

factors that potentially can affect riparian habitat in the
Study Area are weather events and long-term climate. It
would increase the strength of the monitoring to
establish an evapotranspiration monitoring station in or
near the Study Area. There is a Department of Water
Resources CIMIS station near Claremont/Pomona, but
to rely on that station, an agency would need to use
“spatial CIMIS® which the Department of Water
Resources also manages. Spatial CIMIS is increasingly
accurate when there are other stations located near
each other. For the Claremont/Pomona Station, the
nearby station would be in the City of Riverside. Spatial
CIMIS relies on interpolation and interpolation accuracy
is affected by the density of the CIMIS stations and
geographic features of the region. Since there are few
CIMIS stations near the Study Area, the accuracy of
spatial CIMIS is reduced. A map of ET monitoring
stations in the Santa Ana River Watershed is attached.

We agree that a CIMIS station at or near the Prado
Basin would strengthen the weather/climate monitoting
program. We recommend that the PBHSC discuss,
and consider for recommendation, the construction of a
CIMIS-type station at or near Prado Basin at a future
meeting. No changes to the AMP text were made to
address the comment.

!
f

2 Appendix A,
Sections A.1
and A4

There are private sector firms as well as publicly
available satellite data that provide remote sensing data
that can also be used. For example, Landsat satellite
collects data related to vegetation coverage seen from
its flight path. This vegetation coverage data can be
used as part of a regression analysis creating a
relationship to weather data that is collected in the field
to the satellite data, thereby creating an estimated
evapotranspiration rate value. Local professor Dr.
Michael Goulden of UC Irvine has done this regression
analysis before while analyzing the national forest.

Comment noted, but no changes to the AMP text were
made to address this comment. ‘

As stated in Section A.1 “...the RHMP [Riparian Habitat |
Monitoring Program] as described herein is conceptual,
and is referred to as the 'Conceptual RHMP'.” That
said, analysis of remote-sensing data to detect
changes in the extent and quality of the riparian habitat
is contemplated in the AMP.

The RHMP is currently being collaboratively developed
by the Watermaster, IEUA, and OCWD. Analysis of
remote-sensing data will be assessed for its possible
use in the PBHSP, and incorporated into the

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee B-1

May 2016
Comments_Responses PBHSP_AMP.doc

A%

@ @



DRAFT 2016 ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR THE PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM APPENDIX B

SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

Comment

Refe C Comir
Niiibor leference omment Response

monitoring program as appropriate.

4 Appendix A, | Evapotranspiration rate monitoring also has the benefit Comment noted, and thank you.
Section A.4 of assisting retail water agencies who want to pursue or |
adopt a rate structure that accounts for weather. This
also seems to be the direction the State is moving in per
Governor Brown's Executive Order released on
' i Monday. One of the stipulations in the Executive Order
is for the Department of Water Resources and the State
Water Board to develop a standard for “outdoor
irrigation, in a manner that incorporates landscape area,
local climate, and new satellite imagery data.”

If you have any questions about evapotranspiration rate
monitoring data please contact me and | would be

happy to help.

5 Appendix A, | The Monitoring Program, Attachment A, also discusses | Comment noted, but no changes to the AMP text were
Section A.1 regional assessments using periodic mapping. SAWPA | made to address this comment.

has acquired 3-inch resolution color imagery and | ag gtated in Section A.1 °...the RHMP [Riparian Habitat
infrared digital orthophotography through a summer | sonioring Program] as described herein is conceptual,
2015 flight survey (survey area attached). The Corps of | "¢ referred to as the ‘Conceptual RHMP'.” That
Engineers is also mapping the River and major o analysis of air photos to detect changes in the
tributaries through the Coordinated Ground Truth and extent and quality of the rparian habitat is
Airborne Hyperspectral and Topographic Lidar Survey contemplated in the AMP

Project through a 2015 flight survey. The flight path for )
that survey is attached. The SAWPA data as well as the | The RHMP is currently being collaboratively developed
Corps data should be available this year. Our GIS staff | by the Watermaster, IEUA, and OCWD. Data currently
has been in contact with Gary Te at IEUA for the | being collected by stakeholders will be assessed for its
SAWPA data. possible use in the PBHSP, and incorporated into the

monitoring program as appropriate.

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee B-2 P .
May 2016 - S U

Comments_Respenses_PBHSP_AMP.doc



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1F



| W infand Empire Utilities Agency
S

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris BerchC{b

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee 0/‘9 ﬁysl/

Manager of Planning and Environinental Resources

Subject: Imported Water Service Connection Shared Use Agreement

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the Imported Water Service Connection Shared Use Agreement with Western
Municipal Water District; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the agreement.
BACKGROUND

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and Western Municipal Water District (WMWD) have
service area boundaries located within the Santa Ana River watershed. Portions of the two service
areas overlie the Chino Groundwater Basin (Chino Basin). The Chino Basin is one of the largest
subsurface storage aquifers in Southern California and has the potential to store large volumes of
water for local and regional use. Currently, WMWD does not have the ability to purchase or deliver
water from the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) into the Chino Basin.

In an effort to increase flexibility in groundwater basin management, maximize the utilization of
imported water and provide additional regional water supplies in both service areas, IEUA and
WMWD seek to develop an agreement that defines the facilities and the operational terms for
shared use of IEUA connections to the MWD imported water system.

The MWD Administrative Code provides that MWD will not deliver water at the request of one
member agency into the territory of another member agency without written agreement and



Imported Water Service Connection Shared Use Agreement
September 21, 2016
Page 2 of 2

authorization from all affected member agencies. Both IEUA and WMWD are MWD member
agencies.

WMWD use of IEUA connections to the MWD system would require WMWD to submit a request
90 days in advance and would be subject to approval by IEUA. WMWD use is limited to unused
service connection capacity, and IEUA reserved the right to pre-empt and interrupt as needed.
Although the primary intent of the agreement is to allow WMWD to make imported water
deliveries to the Chino Basin via replenishment connections, in-lieu deliveries may be arranged in
the future. The agreement would also support IEUA’s participation in the Santa Ana River
Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP). The agreement is set to terminate on
December 31, 2035, unless an extension is executed. .

The Shared Use Agreement is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Water Reliability, to
enhance water supplies within the region.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None

Attachments: Shared Use Agreement

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16241 - IW JointUseAgreement Board Letier 9-21-16



-

T . - |
'\‘ inland Empire Utilities Agency N i
MUNICIPAL £
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT WATER -

DISTRICT

SEPTEMBER 2016
SHARED USE AGREEMENT OF CHINO BASIN TURNOUTS
FOR CONVEYANCE OF METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT WATER

This Shared Use Agreement (“Agreement”) is made as of the day of September,
2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District,
(hereinafter “IEUA"), and the Western Municipal Water District, a Municipal Water District,
(hereinafter “WMWD"). IEUA and WMWD are hereinafter coliectively referred to as the
Parties or individually as a Party.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, IEUA and WMWD are Member Public Agencies to the METROPOLITAN
WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA (hereinafter, “MWD") and by agreement
have the ability to purchase imported water from the MWD; and

WHEREAS, IEUA and WMWD desire to enter into this Agreement to initiate use of MWD

Service Connections to increase flexibility in basin management and regional water
supplies; and

WHEREAS, portions of the service areas of both WMWD and IEUA are located within the
area commonly known as the Santa Ana River Watershed. Portions of the Watershed
overlie the Chino Groundwater Basin (“Chino Basin”). The Chino Basin is one of the
largest subsurface storage aquifers in Southern Califomia and has the potential to store
large volumes of water for local and regional use; and

WHEREAS, WMWD desires to take delivery of MWD water for replenishing groundwater in
the Chino Basin. The MWD Service Connections operated by IEUA, which will be utilized
for the WMWD deliveries contemplated herein, are identified as follows: CB-7, CB-11, CB-
12, CB-13, CB-14, CB-15, CB-16, CB-18, CB-19 and CB-20 (coilectively referred to herein
as “Service Connections™); and

WHEREAS, in order for WMWD to take delivery of MWD water through the Service
Connections, the Parties are required to make a formal request to MWD. Section 4205 of
the MWD Administrative Code provides that MWD will not deliver water at the request of
one Member Public Agency into the territory of another Member Public Agency without
written agreement and authorization from all affected Member Public Agencies; and

Shared Use Agreement Page 1 of 5
CB Turnouts



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the facts set forth hereinabove, and the terms,
conditions and covenants set forth hereinafter, the parties do herby agree as follows:

SECTION 1. REQUEST FOR DELIVERIES

WMWD shall submit a written Notice of Intent (“NOI”) at least ninety (90) calendar days
prior to the date of a requested delivery. The NO! shali include the following information:

(@) The requested quantity of water to be purchased from MWD by WMWD;
(b) The Service Connection(s) to be used for the delivery of MWD water:

(¢} The requested schedule for delivery; and

(d) Any other information regarding delivery and storage into the Chino Basin,

SECTION 2. RESPONSE FROM IEUA

Within thirty (30) days from receipt of the NOI, IEUA shall determine, in its reasonable
discretion, whether to authorize or decline the request. In the event the request is
authorized, IEUA shall provide information to WMWD including, but not necessarily limited
to, the approved quantity and the schedule for delivery. In the event the requested delivery
is declined, IEUA shall provide information to WMWD including, but not necessarily limited
to, the reasons for declining the requested delivery and/or alternative proposais for the
quantity and delivery schedule that IEUA would be willing to authorize. The Parties shall
engage in reasonable good faith efforts to agree upon the terms of a mutually acceptable
NOIL. In addition, the Parties agree to cooperate and coordinate the shared use of the
Service Connections.

SECTION 3. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS

Any unused Service Connection capacity may be utilized by WMWD for the purposes set
forth herein. WMWD will be responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for complying with
all requirements for communications, coordination, notices, permissions, water accounting,
permitting and related actions as needed for the water deliveries and diversions
implemented under this Agreement. WMWD will take possession, full obligation and
responsibility for all water delivered hereunder, including water that may be lost or not
diverted from the Service Connections or receiving facilities for recharge into the Chino
Basin. Upon forty-eight (48) hours prior written notice to WMWD, IEUA may pre-empt and

interrupt requested deliveries in order to take its own MWD deliveries through said Service
Connections.

SECTION 4. RATES AND CHARGES

Neither Party shall charge, nor pay, to each other any amounts for the performance of this
Agreement inciuding but not limited to, the water supplies, deliveries, and storage of water
as contemplated herein. Each Party shall be responsible for their respective water rates

Shared Use Agreement Page 2 of 5
CB Turnouts



and charges imposed by MWD for the respective Party’s purchases and deliveries from
MWD. It is hereby acknowledged and agreed that the sole consideration for each Party to
enter into this Agreement includes the interests of each Party in utilizing MWD facilities and
water resources to increase flexibility in basin management and regional water supplies
and to store large volumes of water in Chino Basin for local and regional benefits.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Agreement shall be effective from the date of execution of this Agreement by both
Parties and terminate on December 31, 2035, unless a mutually-agreed-to extension is
executed, which shall be made by written amendment to this Agreement.

SECTION 6: MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION

Each Party agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold harmiess the other party and its
officers, directors, agents, employees, servants, and volunteers from any and aif liability,
claims, judgments, costs and demands, including demands arising from injuries or death of
persons and damage to property, occurring as a result of its own or its respective officers,
directors, agents, employees, servants, volunteers or subcontractor's wrongful or negligent
acts or omissions in performing or failing to perform this Agreement. Each Party shall be
responsible to the extent of their negligence.

Each Party further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for and defend
any such claims, demands or suit required hereunder at their sole expense.

SECTION 7: OBSERVING LAWS AND ORDINANCES

The Parties shall keep fully informed of all existing state and federal laws and all county and
city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or
tasks performed under this Agreement and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or
tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Parties shall at all times
observe and comply with all such existing laws, ordinances, regulations, requirements, orders
and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the other Party hereto, its
officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the
violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the their
contractors or its employees.

SECTION 8: DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The Parties shall seek to resolve any dispute concerning the interpretation or
implementation of this Agreement through good faith negotiation, involving, as and when
appropriate, the general manager or chief executive officer of each of the Parties. Any
dispute that remains unresoived thirty days (30) days after notice of the dispute is made to
the Parties, shall be resolved by a single arbitrator with substantial experience in the matter
or matters in dispute, conducted in accordance with Judicial Arbitration and Mediation

Shared Use Agreement Page 3 of 5
CB Turnouts



Services (JAMS). The JAMS arbitrator shall apply the American Arbitration Association’s
rules on commercial disputes, which shall govern any arbitration. If the Parties cannot
agree on a single arbitrator within ten (10) days of the written election to submit the matter
to arbitration, any Party may request JAMS to appoint a single, neutral arbitrator. The
Parties shall use their reasonable best efforts to have the arbitration proceedings
concluded within ninety (90) business days of selection of the arbitrator.

SECTION 8: NOTICE

Wiritten notices to be given to any Party must be given by personal delivery or by registered
or certified mail addressed and delivered as set forth below. Other correspondence and
invoices may be sent by first-class mail, addressed and deliverad as set forth below:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Attention: General Manager

Western Municipal Water District
14205 Meridian Parkway
Riverside, CA 92518

Attention: General Manager

SECTION 9: RIGHT TO AUDIT

The Parties reserve the right to review and/or audit all records related to this Agreement. The
option to review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the Agreement, upon
termination, or at any time up to twelve (12) months after termination of the Agreement. The
Parties shall make all records and related documentation available within a timely manner not
to exceed thirty (30) calendar days after the information is requested.

SECTION 10: TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

Each party reserves and has the right to immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this
Agreement at any time upon one hundred twenty (120) calendar days prior written notice to
the other Party. In the event of such termination, each Party shall pay any amount owed for
all authorized costs or any obligations hereunder up to the date of such termination.

SECTION 11: REPRESENTATION OF AUTHORITY

Each Party represents to the other that it has the authority to enter into this Agreement and
that the individual signing this Agreement on behalf of their respective Party has the
authority to execute this Agreement and to bind their respective Party to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

Shared Use Agreement Page 4 of 5
CB Tumouts



SECTION 12: GOVERNING LAW

This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with the laws of the State
of Califonia in the County of San Bernardino.

SECTION 13: INCORPORATION OF RECITALS

The Recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a part of this Agreement.

SECTION 14: ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is intended by the Parties as a complete and exclusive statement of the
terms of their agreement and it supersedes all prior agreements, written or oral, as to this

subject matter. This Agreement may be modified only upon the mutual written agreement
of the Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has caused this Agreement to be executed
by its respective duly authorized officers. The effective date of this Agreement shall be the
in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Executed this ___ day of September, 20186 by:

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT:

P. Joseph Grindstaff John V. Rossi
General Manager General Manager
Shared Use Agreement Page 5 of 5

CB Turnouts



Imported Water Service Connection
Shared Use Agreement

[
L1

\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

IEUA Board of Directois #ieeting

September 2016




Background

= |EUA & Western Municipal Water District (WMWD) overlie the
Chino Basin.

= WMWD desires access to IW service connections in the Chino
Basin for replenishment.

= MWD requires written agreement between affected MWD

Member Agencies.

= Allows MWD to administer rates and charges directly to WMWD for water

delivered through an [EUA service connection.
= Only applicable to water requested by WMWD

(\ Infand Empire Utifities Agency [EUA Board of Directors fvieeting
A MUMNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2 Of 4 o e....:.en, n..\ ,.,i,,. ? 046
ST HXEC 2000




IEUA IW Service Connections

G

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
3of4 September 2016



Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the Agreement
for shared use of |EUA’s imported water service connections, and
authorize the General Manager to execute the agreement.

e

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

(\ inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors iMesting
€

= Nt B - -
septernier 101




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1G



I% Intand Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindst

General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Sylvie Lee g& 4y

Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Adoption of Resolution for Tier 1 Allocations for Purchase of Imported
Water
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve Resolution 2016-9-1, establishing
allocations for the purchase of imported water within the I[EUA service area.

BACKGROUND

On December 17, 2014, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) Board of Directors approved
Resolution 2014-12-1. The Resolution establishes the amount of imported water that an IEUA
Member Agency can purchase at the lower Tier 1 Supply Rate set by the Metropolitan Water
District (MWD). Individual wholesale Tier 1 allocations for the Cucamonga Valley Water District
(CVWD), the Water Facilities Authority (WFA) and Fontana Water Company (FWC) are shown
in Table 1.

Per Resolution 2014-12-1, each agency’s Tier 1 allocation applies to water purchases for each
fiscal year. As shown in Table 1, the cumulative Tier 1 allocation between the CVWD, WFA and
FWC is 69,752 acre-foot (AF) per fiscal year. Water purchases in excess of the Tier 1 allocation
will be assessed at the Tier 2 rate.



Member Agency Tier 1 Allocations for Purchase of Imported Water
September 21, 2016
Page 2 of 3

Table 1 — Tier 1 supply rate allocations for the purchase of imported water:

l Tier 1 Allocation :

Agency . (Acre-Foot per Year)
Water Facilities Authority 31,384
Cucamonga Valley Water District 28,368
Fontana Water Company 10,000
Wholesale Tier 1 Allocation 69,752
IEUA/Chino Basin Watermaster! 23,531
Purchase Order Tier 1 Allocation 93,283

(1) Annual average allocation based on historical MWD purchases.

On January 1, 2015, IEUA executed 2 new Purchase Order (PO) agreement with the MWD. The
new agreement provides the ability to carry forward unused Tier 1 allocation through the term of
the PO, which terminates on December 31, 2024. The PO allows IEUA to secure up to 932,830
AF of water at the Tier 1 Supply Rate, or an annual average of 93,283 AF per year. It also requires
that a minimum volume of 398,350 AF of water, or an annual average of 39,835 AF per year be
purchased during the term of the PO.

In an effort to maximize imported water purchases during periods when increased imported water
supply is available, it is being proposed that [EUA develop a protocol to carryforward unused Tier
1 water. The amount of additional water available for purchase at the Tier 1 rate, referred to as
carryforward water, would be determined annually by IEUA and would only be available for
purchase in the following fiscal year. Carryforward water purchased by a Member Agency will
not adjust a Member Agency’s Tier 1 allocation set by Resolution. Each year, TEUA staff will
submit correspondence to the three agencies identifying the amount of carryforward water
available, along with a request for interest to purchase.

During fiscal year 2015-16, cumulative sales between the three agencies was 29,441 AF. If
approved, the amount of carryforward water that could be made available in fiscal year 2016-17 is
40,311 AF. As noted, this amount of carryforward water would only be available for purchase by
a Member Agency during the fiscal year 2016-17 period.

To provide this benefit to [EUA Member Agencies, staff recommends Section 5 be incorporated
to amend Resolution 2014-12-1:

s  Section 5. CARRYFORWARD OF TIER 1 WATER — Additional imported water at
the Tier 1 rate can be made available to each Member Agency. The amount of
additional water, referred to as carryforward water, will be determined annually by
IEUA and subject to availability by the MWD. Carryforward water purchased by a
Member Agency will not count towards their Tier 1 allocation identified in Section 2.

G:\Board-Rec'2016\16243 - Resolution 2016-9-1 Board Letter



Member Agency Tier 1 Allocations for Purchase of Imported Water
September 21, 2016
Page 3 of 3

All other provisions of Resolution 2014-12-1 remain unchanged. To account for these revisions
and upon approval, Resolution 2016-9-1 has been developed and shall supersede Resolution 2014-
12-1.

On July 28, 2016, staff submitted via email the amount of carryforward water potentially available
for purchase in fiscal year 2016-17. On August 8, 2016, the FWC response was a request to
purchase 2,000 AF of carryforward water. This was the only purchase request received from IEUA
Member Agencies for carryforward water during the fiscal year 2016-17 period.

Resolution 2016-9-1 is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Water Reliability, to enhance
water supplies within the region.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 17, 2014, the Board of Directors approved Resolution 2014-12-1 establishing
allocations of imported water from MWD,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments: Resolution 2016-9-1

G- \Board-Rec\2016\16243 - Resolution 2016-9-1 Board Letter



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-9-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY* (IEUA), SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
ESTABLISHING ALLOCATIONS FOR THE PURCHASE OF IMPORTED
WATER WITHIN IEUA SERVICE AREA

RECITALS

WHEREAS, IEUA has Ordinance No. 104 which establishes classes of water services and
regulates the sale and delivery of imported water within IEUA’s service area; and

WHEREAS, IEUA has a long-term agreement with the Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California (MWD) for the purchase of imported water at a Tier 1 rate; and

WHEREAS, IEUA previously entered into agreements with its member agencies to purchase
said allocation of IEUA's supply of MWD imported water at the Tier 1 rate; and

WHEREAS, these previous agreements expired on December 31, 2014, and IEUA desires to
establish the Tier 1 allocation limits by this Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES AND
ORDERS the following to be effective January 1, 2015:

Section 1. IEUA is able to purchase 93,283 acre-feet per year (AFY) of imported water
from Metropolitan Water District (MWD) at the Tier 1 rate through December 31, 2024.
[EUA's allocation from MWD may be periodically adjusted by MWD,

Section 2. Each member agency’s Tier 1 allocation shall apply to water purchases in
the aggregate for any Fiscal Year, and are less than or equal tc the following allocations.
The allocations below do not confer a contractual right to MWD imported water. Water
purchases in excess of the Tier 1 allocation will be assessed at the Tier 2 rate.

Tier 1 allocation for the purchase of imported water:

Water Facilities Authority 31,384 AFY
Cucamonga Valley Water District 28,368 AFY
Fontana Water Company 10,000 AFY

Section 3. The difference between IEUA's Tier 1 allocation per Section 1 and the

member agency allocations per Section 2 will be available to IEUA and/or the Chino
Basin Watermaster.



Resolution No. 2016-8-1
Page 2 of 3

Section 4. MWD WATER SUPPLY ALLOCATION PLAN (WSAP) - Reduced imported
water supplies caused by the adoption of a WSAP will reduce a member agencies Tier 1
imported water allocation as identified in Section 2 above. Revised allocations will be

determined by historical deliveries taken during the base periods, as established by the
WSAP.

Section 5. CARRYFORWARD OF TIER 1 WATER — Additional imported water at the
Tier 1 rate can be made available to each Member Agency. The amount of additional
water, referred to as carryforward water, will be determined annually by IEUA and
subject to availably by the MWD. Camryforward water purchased by a Member Agency
will not count towards their Tier 1 allocation identified in Section 2.

ADOPTED this 21% day of September, 2016.

Terry Catlin
President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
and of the Board of Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/ Treasurer of the inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*a Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-9-1
Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )
I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency®, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-9-1, was adopted at a regular

meeting on September 21, 2016, of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer
(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution for Establishing Allocations
for the Purchase of Imported Water

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
September 2016



Background

= Establish each wholesale agency’s Tier 1 allocation by Resolution

(2014 -12- 1) s Tier 1 Allocation
gency (Acre-Foot per Year)

WatEf Facilities Authori 31,384
Cucamonga Valley Water District 28,368

Fontana Water Compan 10,000
Wholesale Tier 1 Allocation 69,752

= |EUA’s Purchase Order with MWD provides the ability to
“carryforward” unused Tier 1 allocation

= 2014-12-1 does not include this provision to provide benefit to IEUA
agencies

(‘ Infand Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 20f4 Septem ber 2016



Proposed changes

= Amend Resolution 2014-12-1 as follows:

Section 5:

CARRYFGRWARD OF TIER i ALLOCATION — Additional imported water at the Tier 1 rate can be
made available to each Member Agency. The amount of additional water, referred to as
carryforward water, will be determined annually by IEUA and subject to availability by the MWD.
Carryforward water purchased by a Member Agency will not count towards their Tier 1

allocation identified in Section 2.
= All other provisions of Resolution 2014-12-1 remain unchanged

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directois iMeeting
" AMUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 30of4 Septeinber 2015
o@D l.’i - .



Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt
Resolution 2016-9-1 to supersede Resolution 2014-12-1.

(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency IEUA Board of Directors Meeting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 40ofd September 2016




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



M

‘{g Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs/and Water Resources Committee (9/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grinds
General Manag
Submitted by: Kathy Besser
Manager of Ex
Subject: Public Outreach and Communication
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

September
¢ September 14, Chino Day at the LA County Fair

o September 16, Fontana and Ontario Day at the LA County Fair

e September 22, Upland and Montclair Day at the LA County Fair

o September 23, Chino Hills and Rancho Cucamonga Day at the LA County Fair
October

e October 20, Battery Storage Project Dedication, RP-5, 11 a.m.

e October 29, Landscape and Water Conservation Festival, Chino Basin Water Conservation
District - 4594 San Bernardino St, Montclair, CA 91763, 9 am. -2 p.m.

December

e December 21, IEUA Holiday Luncheon, Los Serranos Country Club, 15656 Yorba
Avenue, Chino Hills, 11:30 a.m.

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign
e IEUA is working with Civic Publications to update the KickWaterWaste.com micro-site.



Public Outreach and Communication
September 21, 2016

Page 2

Media and Qutreach

IEUA was awarded the H20 Collaboration Award at the BIA San Bernardino County Water
Conference for the Kick the Habit campaign.

Staff will be distributing a new fall message during the upcoming season. The message
will align with the Kick the Habit brand and will include a fall theme. The tips focus on
the State Water Resources Control Board’s permanent restrictions following the
Governor’s Executive Order.

Staff will be updating the movie trailer to tie into fall messaging. The Kick the Habit movie
trailer will continue to show in local theaters.

A Kick the Habit ad ran in the Champion Newspaper’s High School Football section on
August 20.

A Kick the Habit ad will run in the Champion Newspaper’s L.A. County Fair section on
September 24.

Kick the Habit bus advertisements in English and Spanish began on October 5, 2015 for an
initial six month run and will continue to run for another six months. The ads are updated
to include the summer messaging tips. These advertisements will end on September 22.
In August, 32 items were posted to Facebook and 28 tweets were sent under the
@IEU Awater Twitter handle.

Staff is working on developing/updating all facility brochures.

Education and Quireach Updates

Staff has begun working on marketing and scheduling Water Discovery field trips for
program year 2016/17. To date, staff has scheduled four field trips and one educator’s field
trip with teachers from Fontana Unified School District.

Staff has begun scheduling outreach/program meetings with principals within the service
area for school year 2016/17. To date, staff has schedule a principal meeting at Etiwanda
School District on August 30 to communicate TUEA’s free education programs.

Staff has submitted to MWD the 2017 Solar Cup Interest to Participate form to sponsor
three teams. Teams will need to be identified by Thursday, September 7, 2016. Staff has
received interest from five schools within the service area including: Chino High School
(Chino), Chino Hills High School (Chino Hills), Los Osos High School (Rancho), Henry
J. Kaiser High School (Fontana), and Jurupa Hills High School (Fontana). Schools will be
entered in a lottery drawing to determine team slots as staff as received more interest than
allotment provided by MWD.

Staff is working in cooperation with Chino Basin Water Conservation District and member
agency representatives to plan the Landscape Water Conservation Festival held annually
in October. The Water Conservation Fair will be held Saturday, October 29, 2016.

Staff has awarded four schools the Garden in Every School® water-wise grant for program
year 2016/17. Schools awarded include: Arroyo Elementary in Ontario, Rolling Ridge
Elementary in Chino Hills, Townsend Junior High School in Chino Hills, and Montclair
High School in Montclair. Staff has begun conducting site inspections to determine prep-
work, establish a design and schedule an installation timeline.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION



Public Qutreach and Communication
September 21, 2016
Page 3

None.
IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2016/17 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



Innovative Federal Strategies..c

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IEUA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum
Date: August 31, 2016
Re: August Monthly Legislative Update

Appropriations Update .

Even as public momentum continues to build for a 6-month continuing resolution (CR), there is a
strong push behind the scenes for a funding measure that only runs through mid-December.
Senior Members on the House Appropriations and Armed Setvices Committees, in concert with
several of their colleagues, are drafting a letter to House Leadership advocating strongly for a 3-
month CR with the intent of ending the year with some combination of stand-alone, “minibus”
and/or omnibus bills to complete annual appropriations and other key legislation, The prevailing
wisdom is that leadership on both sides will want to hold the CR until the very end of September
to keep pressure on the process to move as much legistation as possible right up to the end of the
fiscal year.

To that end, we are hearing that the Senate intends to make another attempt at bringing Defense
Appropriations to the floor in September. As you may recall, Senate Republicans attempted to
advance the legislation multiple times before the break, but were unable to garner the 60 votes
necessary to invoke cloture. The planned Senate action on an individual appropriations bill
means that little progress has been made on mediating out appropriations conference positions
during the recess. Regardless of the outcome, we expect staff will start conferencing
appropriations positions either after the legislation passes, or barring that, when Members return
to the campaign trail in Qctober.

During the recess, the Office of Management and Budget dealt a major blow to the individual
appropriations bills advanced by the House Appropriations Committee. In its mid-year
assessment, the OMB reported that the 12 annual spending bills in the House would violate the
discretionary spending caps set by law and require a new round of sequestration if enacted. The
report noted that based on the spending levels contained in the legislation, defense programs
would need to be cut by $17 million and non-defense programs would face $775 million in cuts.
The Scnate bills, by contrast, would fall under the discretionary spending limit by $2.2 billion.

Administration Calls for Supplemental Appropriations Bill for Zika, Flooding, Troops

The Administration has crafted a supplemental appropriations request totaling between $6 and $7
billion that is expected to be transmitted to Congress in early September. As you will remember,
the Zika supplemental previously submitted to Congress was not approved as part of an

511 C Street, NE ¢ Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

appropriations package before Congress left town over objections to how Republicans offset
nearly half of the spending. The new supplemental request is likely to be split roughly in half
between both domestic spending—for Zika response and Louisiana flood relief—and defense—
to cover the additional costs for the troop levels in Afghanistan. Committees hope to take action
before the end of September, with the package possibly serving as the legislative vehicle for a
continuing resolution to fund the government beyond September 30.

In addition to calling for supplemental funding to address the Zika virus in the United States, the
Food and Drug Administration has issued a new advisory recommending all U.S. blood banks
screen donated blood for the Zika virus. Announced on Friday, August 26, this is a major
expansion of the screening procedures. Previously, the requirement was limited to areas with
active Zika transmissions.

Outlook for September

With only 4 weeks remaining until the end of the current fiscal year, Congress will have to
decide how long to enact a continuing resolution to avoid a government shutdown. The House is
scheduled to recess through the election by September 30, leaving 17 scheduled days in session
for the month. The Senate is scheduled to be in session during the first week of October, but all
spending decisions will have to be made before the House leaves Washington.

Aside from passing a continuing resolution, the House has set forth an ambitious agenda for
September. In an email to his colleagues on August 31, House Majority Leader Kevin McCarthy
(R-CA) put forth the following items:
e Better Way Agenda:
While largely a legislative blueprint for the next Congress, the House will likely consider
legislation under the theme of rebalancing the separation of powers. Specifically, the
House is scheduled to consider the Regulatory Integrity Act that requires agencies to
publish information about proposed regulations on their website, a bill to allow Congress
to disapprove of “Midnight Regulations™ issued in an administration’s lame duck term,
and legislation that would prohibit major rulemaking that cost more than $1 billion from
going into effect until pending legislation against the rule is finalized.
¢ Innovation:
The House will consider legislation to accelerate private sector innovation and encourage
the same within government.
e Jran:
The House is expected to consider a number of measures related to anti-terrorism and
Iran. Specifically, the House will hold multiple hearings on the $400 million in cash paid
to Iran as part of a settlement agreement. During August, the administration admitted to
withholding it as leverage until hostages were released, leading many to criticize it as a
ransom payment. Additionally, the House will consider legislation that would require
reporting on the financial assets acquired by Iranian leaders.
e Appropriations:
In addition to finalizing a continuing resolution, the House may also consider a new
supplemental appropriations request that would provide emergency funding for additional
defense spending required to maintain troop levels in Afghanistan, money to help with
the Louisiana flooding, and funding to address the Zika virus.



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

The Senate has not announced a detailed schedule for September, but we expect to see possible
action during the first week on the Zika supplemental package and a move to pass the Defense
Appropriations bill. Both bills were blocked in July when Democrats filibustered the measures.



West Coast Advisors

Strategic Public Affagirs

August 31, 2016
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: August Legislative Report
Overview:

The 2015-2016 Legislative Session is officially over. The final flurry of bills were passed and are
onto the Governor’s desk. The end of the session was full of the usual last minute amendments
and “gut and amends™ as members tried to sneak in items pretty much under the cover of darkness.
Extension of the state’s greenhouse gas reduction targets and other climate change measures were
some of the hottest issues in the final weeks, days and hours of the session. Ultimately, the
Legislature passed SB 32 (Pavley) to extend the state’s greenbouse gas reduction targets to 40
percent below 1990 levels by 2030. The Governor has until the end of October to sign legislation
and barring the call of a special session, the Legislature will not reconvene until December, when
a new crop of members will be seated. Democrats are expected to pick up a number of seats that

could significantly change the direction of the Legislature as moderate Democrats decline in
power.

Expansion of the California Independent System Operator (CAISO), did not make it to the
legislative finish line. There was an attempt in early August to craft a measure that would authorize
California to enter into an expanded western regional grid that was ultimately tabled until next
year. The Governor’s office and proponents of the concept realized there were too many concerns
and not enough time to craft a measure that could garner wide support.

Amid criticism from environmental groups, such as the Natural Resources Defense Council
(NRDC), the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) is defending their new program
allowing local water agencies to self-certify their water supply needs in in the coming years and
weakening or removing customer consetvation requirements.

SB 970 (Leyva), IEUA’s sponsored bill to promote the use of existing digester capacity at
wastewater treatment plants for food waste diversion is on the Governor’s desk awaiting signature.

The water supply picture in California remains the same with Northern California reservoirs
declining, but not yet reaching critically low levels. In a repeat from last year, regulators are
holding water behind Shasta Dam and releasing more water from Folsom and Oroville Reservoirs
in order to release cold water from Shasta later in the year for salmon spawning. Southern
California reservoirs remain critically low, the result of surplus winter and spring flows not moving
to south of Delta reservoirs. Environmental requirements resulted in the loss of nearly one million
acre-feet of water supply.



The Little Hoover Commission met on August 25 to hear testimony from a number of stakeholders
regarding special districts. While their primary focus was on fire and hospital districts, water
district stakeholders were on guard because of past Little Hoover Commission Reports that
criticized special district reserves and property tax allocations.

The Joint Legislative Audit Committee met to consider audit requests in mid-August. Senator Lois
Wolk (D-Davis) and Assemblymember Susan Eggman (D- Stockton) requested an audit of the
California WaterFix. The audit request was very similar to Public Records Act requests to
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, and other State Water Contractors made by
“Restore the Delta.” The Department of Water Resources testified that they are very willing to
comply with the audit. Several Southern California members questioned if the audit was a ploy to
discredit the WaterFix. Wolk and Eggman, both staunch opponents of conveyance, assured them
it was not. Ultimately, the audit request was granted.

An ongoing battle over predation of endangered native salmon, smelt and steelhead by non-native
striped and black bass is back. A coalition of water, farming and business groups have been
successful in getting the Fish and Game Commission to commit to holding an extended hearing to
consider the benefits of predation controls,

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report - August 2016

CAISO Expansion
The movement to authorize the expansion of the California Independent System Operation
(CAISO) has been delayed until next year. As reported last month, CAISO has been in talks with

other western states to create a broad western governance structure for the operation of the electric
grid.

After significant review, many stakeholders were concerned at the pace at which this very
important policy decision was being discussed. Beyond stakeholder concern, legislative staff and
policy leaders also voiced concern about the rush to judgment and the potential policy implications
for California’s clean energy and climate change programs.

There are still significant concerns that need to be addressed, including if the claim that
regionalization will create broad benefits within the state will actually matriculate.

Parties such as labor unions, ratepayer advocates and some environmental groups are concerned
that the proposal will lead to increased imported renewable power from places such as Wyoming,
not create in-state renewable energy projects that will bring jobs and revenue to California, Other
parties such as the State Water Contractors Association remain concerned about significantly
increased costs and limited or no real benefits.

Many parties procure adequate renewable energy already and do not need to rely on imported
rencwable energy, and are therefore concerned about the portion of regionalization costs they
would be responsible for as participants in of the regional grid.



Ultimately, the move to secure legislative authorization to expand the CAISO was tabled until next
year. Legislative leaders have asked stakeholders to craft language and submit to the Assembly
Utilities and Commerce Committee. A working draft will be compiled and discussions will
continue through the fall and winter to try to address the remaining issues.

“Self-Certification” Update

Amid criticism from environmental groups, such as the Natural Resources Defense Council
(NRDC), the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) is defending their new program
allowing local water agencies to self-certify their water supply needs in in the coming years and
weakening or removing statewide customer conservation requirements.

Of the 411 water suppliers required to submit data, only 32 indicated that they intend to retain the
conservation standards set by the SWRCB.

SWRCB Chair Felicia Marcus noted that while it is unfortunate that some water agencies have
recently “telegraphed the wrong message,” California is still in a drought, but improved water
supplies this year justify relaxing the conservation standards. Marcus also noticed that winter

hydrology will be key in reevaluating whether mandatory conservation standards should be
implemented again in 2017,

NRDC has strongly criticized the SWRCB’s move away from mandatory conservation. In a recent

press release, they criticized the ‘stress test” results, highlighting the 379 agencies that self-
certified their water supplies.

Specifically, NRCD called out Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) for
having “overly optimistic and unprecedented supply projections without sufficient documentation
to get the supplies it was reporting.” They also noted that some of the supplies MWD is claiming
are also claimed by Coachella Valley Water District and Desert Water Agency. They claim that

the SWRCB is allowing water suppliers to double-dip, which will lead to further water supply
shortages.

MWD has vigorously rebuffed those allegations saying that NRDC is interpreting the data

incorrectly. There is a rumor that NRDC will pursue legislation next year to reinstate mandatory
conservation.

Reservoir Levels Update

The water supply picture in California remains the same with most Northern California reservoirs
declining, but not reaching critically low levels. The exceptions are Folsom and San Luis which
are well below normal levels. San Louis was at an all-time low in early August before making
some minor gains in recent weeks. In a repeat from last year, regulators are holding water behind
Shasta Dam and releasing more water from Folsom and Oroville Reservoirs in order to release
cold water from Shasta later in the year for salmon spawning. Southern California reservoirs
remain critically low, the result low Southern California precipitation this past winter and limited
surface water supplies moving through the Delta.



Reservoir Percent of | Percent of
Capacity Historical Average
Jun. 30 | Aug.26 | Jun.30 | Aug. 26
Lake Shasta 86% 71% 107% 109%
Lake Oroville 84% i 54% 103% 81%
Folsom Lake 74% 36% 89% 57%
San Luis Reservoir | 18% 13% 29% 31%
Lake Perris 37% 37% 46% .1 48%
Castaic Lake 75% 76% 86% 93%

SB 970 (Leyva) Update

IEUA’s sponsored legislation, SB 970 (Leyva) not only passed both houses with an overwhelming
majority and is on the Governor’s desk awaiting signature, but the language from the bill is also
included in SB 859, the Budget Committee’s Resources Trailer Bill. While it is very unlikely the
Governor will veto SB 970, even if he does, the same language is in SB 859, which is backed by
the administration.

The next step is to work with CalRecycle as they allocate the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Funds
allocated to organic waste diversion (see below).

Little Hoover Commission Hearing on Special Districts

The Little Hoover Commission (LHC) met on August 25 to hear testimony from a number of
stakecholders regarding special districts. While their primary focus was on fire and hospital
districts, water district stakeholders were on guard because of past Little Hoover Commission
Reports that have been critical of special district reserves and property tax allocations.

Just three of the 13 members of the LHC were present (the four members of the Legislature on the
Commission were in session):
e Pedro Nava, Chair: Nava represented the Santa Barbara area in the State Assembly from
2004-2010 and has been the Chair of the Little Hoover Commission Since 2014.
o Helen Torres: Appointed to the LHC in 2016. She is the Executive Director of a women’s
leadership and advocacy organization.
¢ Sean Varner: Appointed to the LHC in 2016. He is a real estate attorney from San
Bernardino.

Testimony was requested by the LHC from the California Special Districts Association (CSDA),
the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO), representatives from both hospital and fire
districts, Howard Jarvis taxpayers Association, and a representative from
CaliforniaCityFinance.com. This report will omit highlights from the hospital and fire
representatives, as their testimony was not relevant to water agency issues.

Kyle Packham, California Special Districts Association:

Packham did a thorough job of giving an overview of what services special districts provide, how
they operate and what steps they have taken since the last 2010 Little Hoover Commission report
on special districts. He talked about increased transparency, noted that CSDA, while neutral on




consolidation, supports a LAFCO process that is open, transparent and provides local stakeholders
a lead role in the process.

On the subject of property taxes, Packham highlighted that voters approved the creation of specific
special districts as well as their property tax increments and voters want their taxes to stay local.
Testifying parties shared written testimony prior to the hearing. As a result, Packham spent his
time addressing issues raised in the written testimony of Michael Coleman of
CaliforniaCityFinance.com (originally listed to be testifying on behalf of the CA League of Cities.
The League sent a letter, and Coleman also stated, that he was only representing his own views
and the views of CaliforniaCityFinance.com, not the League’s) and Jon Coupal of The Howard
Jarvis Tax Payers Association.

In response to Michael Coleman’s written testimony that special district property taxes should be
returned to cities and/or counties Packham noted:
Past experience notes that there were problems the last time when special district funds
were transferred to counties.
The irony of cities and counties taking special district funds when they get outraged
when the state takes their funds.
That special district boundaries often cross political boarders, potentially resulting in
different levels of funding for critical areas.
Local voters approved the tax for specific functions of a local agency, not to a city or
county for other purposes.

In response to Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association’s, written testimony highlighting districts that
have significant reserves Packham noted:
The calculations are fundamentally flawed. Funds were lumped many different
categories and does not necessarily mean unallocated cash in the bank.
76% of the reserves Howard Jarvis says are “hoarded” are not cash reserves, but are
funds in reserve for pending infrastructure upgrades.
The Little Hoover Commission should be focusing on why special districts are able to
manage property taxes and reserves so prudently.

After public testimony, the time for reactions from the Commissioners came and went without any
indication about the direction the Commission might take in the future regarding special districts.
Both ACWA and CSDA are convening workgroups to debrief the hearing and discuss next steps.
Conversations with LHC staff seem necessary to determine what direction the Commission is
pushing for the report to follow. Once the focus is known, a more specific strategy can be formed.

It is still unclear what the focus of the LHC recommendations are. The next LHC meeting is Oct.
27.

Joint Legislative Audit Committee Approves Request to Audit WaterFix

The Joint Legislative Audit committee voted earlier in August to approve Senator Lois Wolk’s (D-
Davis) and Assemblywoman Susan Talamantes Eggman’s (D-Stockton) request to audit the
California WaterFix project. The two anti-WaterFix members argued that there is no oversight
over how state agencies have spent $248 million in taxpayer’s money during design and planning.



Members of the committee expressed concern that this audit request was just an attempt to derail
the project. Wolk and Eggman assured that it was merely in the interest of public transparency and
the Howard Jarvis Taxpayers’ Association testified in support of that goal. Several Southern
California members questioned if the audit was a ploy to discredit the WaterFix. Wolk and
Eggman, both staunch opponents of conveyance, assured them it was not. After the Department of
Water Resources testified that the audit would not hold up the development and review of the

project and did not raise any objections to complying with the effort, the commitiee approved the
audit request.

Delta Predation Petition

A broad statewide group of supporters recently submitted a petition to the California Fish and
Game Commission. The petitioners include Metropolitan Water District of Southern California,
San Luis Delta Mendota Water Authority, San Joaquin Tributaries Authority, California Chamber
of Commerce, State Water Contractors, Southern California Water Committee, Western Growers
Association, Northern California Water Association, California Farm Bureau Federation, and Kern
County Water Agency.

The petition sought to increase the bag limits and decrease the size limits for black bass and striped
bass in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta and rivers tributary to the Delta. Specifically, the
petition called for decreased size limit for black bass from 12 inches to 8 inches and increased
daily bag limit from 5 fish to 10 fish; and increased bag limit for striped bass from 2 fish to 6 fish
and decreased size limit from 18 inches to 12 inches.

Unfortunately, days before the petition was scheduled to be heard before the Commission, staff
released a recommendation to the Commissioners to deny the petition. In addition, staff had only
allocated the petitioners 10 minutes to present the petition and address the overwhelming amount
of misleading public comment that was submitted before the hearing, Despite the petitioners’ best
efforts to have a fair and thoughtful discussion with Commission staff prior to the hearing, sta(f
was not as open minded as the petitioners had hoped. As a result, the petitioners felt it best to
withdraw the petition with the Commission.

In addition to delivering a letter from more than 20 legislators expressing their concern with the
issue and their interest in finding a solution as soon as possible, supporters of the petition still
attended the hearing to explain the petitioners’ frustration with the Commission’s process and
procedures along with a firm commitment to continue to address the issue of predation. The
Commissioners were receptive and committed to scheduling an in-depth informational workshop
for interested parties to present their points of view in an attempt to robust discussion about how
best to address the issue. A hearing before the Commission’s Wildlife Resources Committee is
expected in the coming months.

Climate Change Legislation

SB 32 (Pavlev): SB 32 (Pavley) is sitting on the Governor’s desk awaiting signature. The measure
establishes the goal of reducing greenhouse gasses (GHGs) at least 40 percent below 1990 levels
by 2030. The bill, along with its companion measure, AB 197 (E. Garcia) passed each legislative
house with relative ease. SB 32 was diluted from its original version, to only include the 2030 goal
with no mention of the cap and trade program.



AB 197 adds a number of transparency and accountability measures to provide greater scrutiny
and oversight of California Air Resources Board (CARB) including adding two non-voting
legislative members to the board, and creating a Joint Legislative Oversight Committee.

Passage of SB 32 is certainly an important step in advancing California’s climate change goals,
there is still significant uncertainty in the market mechanism CARB is using to achieve GHG
reductions. The legality of the cap-and-trade program is still under review by the state appellate
court. If the state [oses the case, a two-thirds vote of the legislature would be needed to re-authorize
the program as a tax, or the statec would need to find other ways to reduce GHGs.

The last two auctions of GHG allowances have been dismal, only selling a fraction of the
allowances expected and raising a total of just over $19 million of the $1.2 billion expected. It is
very clear that those needing allowances and carbon marketers are only purchasing what they need

for the current compliance period, not buying future allowances, amidst speculation that the
program could be invalidated.

This is a major blow to the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund (GGRF). Allowance sales were
predicted to add several billion dollars annually to the GGRF for the Governor and the Legislature
to expend on projects that would help reduce GHGs. The GGRF currently has $1.4 billion dollars
available that was not appropriated with the 2015-16 budget and was not appropriated when the
2016-17 budget passed in June. At the end of session the Legislature appropriated about $900
million, leaving $462 million in the fund. Specifically, CalRecycle received $40 million for
organic diversion.

SB 1383 (Lara) regarding short-lived climate pollutants (SLCPs) is another significant component
of the state’s climate change agenda. The bill would authorize CARB to implement their SLCP
strategy to reduce methane and hydrofluorocarbon by 40 percent and anthropogenic black carbon
by 50 percent below 2013 levels by 2030.

SB 1383 turned out to be one of the most contentious bills at the end of session. Senator Lara came
to an agreement with both the solid waste and dairy industries, and both groups of stakeholders
removed their opposition. For the solid waste sector, the final bill:

e Establishes a target of 50 percent reduction in the statewide disposal of organic waste from
the 2014 level by 2020 and a 75 percent reduction goal by 2025 and requires CalRecycle
and CARB to adopt regulations to achieve the organic waste reduction targets.

o The bill prohibits CalRecycle and CARB from establishing numeric organic waste disposal
limits for individual landfills.

e Authorizes CalRecycle and CARB to:

o Require local jurisdictions to impose requirements on generators, and penalties for
noncompliance.

o Include different levels of requirements for local jurisdictions and phased timelines
for meeting 2020 and 2050 goals.

Legistative Update
The legislature officially gaveled closed on August 31. Below is the recap of results after the final
frenzy.



SB 1298 (Hertzberg): The California Water Foundation has been working with Senator Hertzberg
on a Proposition 218 fix to allow water agencies to adopt lifeline rates and adopt conservation-
based rates without amending the California Constitution. The author took amendments that
removed all the lifeline and conservation based rates provisions from the bill, so the bill only
addresses stormwater.

Most of the opposition ultimately dropped off, but many remain concerned that the bill is
unconstitutional. Concern also is aimed at the term “indispensable” water use, which the measure
utilizes to try to work around the Constitutional issues.

The bill was not taken up on the Assembly Floor and is dead for the year.

AB 2909 (Levine): Assemblyman Marc Levine recently gutted a bill in the Senate and inserted
language similar to his AB 2304, which did not make it out of Assembly appropriations committee
earlier this year. His new bill was a paired down version of AB 2304 and only addresses
reoccurring transfers and transfers that are environmentally beneficial. The bill requires the
Department of Water Resources (DWR) to develop a 30-day review process for reoccurring
transfers, exchange of water rights, point of diversion changes, and place of use changes if the
transfer is reoccurring or for an environmentally beneficially use. Additionally, the bill would
require DWR to set up a 30-day review process for reoccurring water transfers between contractors

for State Water Project water and for reoccurring transfers that utilize the State Water Project
facilities.

The bill did not pass out of the Senate Appropriations Commitice.

SB 552 (Wolk): Would authorize the State Water Resources Control Board to order consolidation
where a public water system or a state small water system is serving, rather than within, a
disadvantaged community, and would limit the authority of the state board to order consolidation
or extension of service to provide that authority only with regard to a disadvantaged community.
This bill would define disadvantaged community for these purposes, to mean if the community is
in a mobile home park even if it is not in an unincorporated area or served by a mutual water
company. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

The bill was passed and is awaiting signature by the Governor.
SB 554 (Wolk): The measure extends a delia levee maintenance program which allows a local
agency to request reimbursement for costs incurred in connection with the maintenance or

improvement of project or nonproject levees in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.

There is still opposition to the bill. MWD has asked the author to request an audit of the program,
for the sake of transparency. The author has refused to do so.

The bill was passed and is awaiting signature by the Governor. The Governor has until September
30% to act.

Below are bills IEUA is tracking.



A gricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
dweiman@agriculturalresources.org

August 31, 2016

Legislative Report

TO: Joe Grindstaff
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

FR; David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

Su: Legislative Report, August 2016

Congress was out of session all of August. The House and Senate return to Washington on
September 6 — and resume work with 24 calendar days remaining in the fiscal year, none of the
annual funding bills enacted and, as Washington is accustomed to expect, renewed threats of a
government shut down.

No legislative business was conducted by the House or Senate during August.

And overwhelming everything, the pending national election.

According to media accounts, new polls published almost daily and endless pundit speculation,
not only is the presidency at stake, but control of the Senate and House are both “in play” as are

several Governorships.

And, without a doubst, this is an election cycle that defies prediction, traditional political logic or
insider’s knowledge. Outcomes are unknown.

This election cycle brings something new: threat of e-interference (hacking) by Russians,
Chinese, Iranian or others. That, combined with open discussion of an October surprise (of
unknown elements) make this one of the least certain and most volatile elections in decades.



WaterSense Authorization — Water Softener Language. During August, a ever-enlarging
group of local and national water agencies held a serics of conference call meetings to (a)
establish a legislative strategy to deal with the pending authorization of EPA’s WaterSense
program in two different bills (WRDA and the Energy Bill); (b) modify objectives (request
statutory language, not just report language); and (c¢) work with conferees on a bi-partisan basis
to secure inclusion of statutory language in both/either bill.

IEUA is working with CASA, LA Sanitation, ACWA, NACWA and WateReuse.

As previously reported, this authorization was not the subject of hearings, or any kind of public
review by the Senate before general language authorizing the EPA’s WaterSense program was
included in the Senate version of WRDA., When these groups learned of it, they collectively went
to Senator Boxer and sought statutory language clarifying WaterSense priorities.

Given IEUA, LA Sanitation and ACWA'’s experience with WaterSense in 2011 (IEUA played a
lead role blocking the WaterSense effort to review water softeners without regard to salt sensitive
regions) . At the time, and given the rush to finalize the WRDA bill, Boxer and her staff
recommended report language, not statutory or bill language. Collectively, the groups involved
drafted, recommended “report” language which was accepted on a bi-partisan basis and included

in the Senate version of the bill (no companion language in the House version of the WRDA
bill..

The Report language is strong and clear, but statutory language, if included, would provide
greater clarity and more certainty, So, these same groups decided to ask conferees to include
“statutory” language. Language was prepared, approved by each of the groups referenced above,
and during August was circulated to the House-Senate conferces. When the House and Senate
reconvene, IEUA will participate in outreach of those members.

Rep. Latta (R-OH) and Rep. Jerry McNemey (R-CA) are leading a bi-partisan effort to secure
statutory language. Latta is a conferee, but McNerney is not. McNerney, however, has offered to
communicate his concerns to the House Democratic conferees, including Rep. Lois Capps, a
California House Conferee from Southern California (Santa Barbara).

A larger question looms: will the House and Senate be able to conclude work on either WRDA.
or the Energy bill. As the recess ends and the Congress is about to reconvenc, nothing is certain
(more on this below). Drew Tatum, Martha Davis and I have been directly involved with all of
these developments.

Drought Bills. Throughout August, periodic reports surfaced indicating that House Majority
Leader, Rep. Kevin McCarthy (R-Bakersfield) was “in talks” with Senator Dianne Feinstein over

the highly controversial drought (Valadao) bill. But, if there was progress, nothing was publicly
acknowledged or reported.



Conclusion of the Fiscal Year, Pending New Fiscal Year — and Funding (Annual
Appropriations). Much is known and little is certain. None of the twelve annual funding
(appropriations) bills have been enacted. When Congress returns on the 6%, they will have 24
calendar days to complete action on “something.” Typically, in such situations, Congress passes
a short-term funding bill — or — a CR (Continuing Resolution) for anywhere from a few days to a
few wecks. Other options are to enact individual spending bills or enact some kind of Omnibus
spending bill, frequently pre-agreed to with the Administration.

What will occur — and how it will happen — is not known at this time. Why? Speaker Ryan has a
deeply divided House R Caucus. His ability to lead is severely limited by divisions within his
own ranks.

Shortly before the recess began, back in July, the Freedom Caucus began circulating the idea that
a CR should be advanced that will extend past the first of the year and into the new Congress
(180 days). House R Appropriators do not agree, but the Freedom Caucus has “signaled” that
they will not vote to support any other option. Their motivation is political. They want to
remove President Obama from further involvement in funding or policy issues. That leaves
Speaker Ryan potentially paralyzed OR asking Minority Leader Pelosi to round up sufficient
votes to pass a short-term CR. If Ryan forms an alliance with Pelosi (which is what Boehner did
on a number of critical bills), the political consequences are potentially severe. What can — or
will — pass the House, is just not known.

Senate Minority Leader, Sen. Harry Reid (D-NV) has publicly stated that the 180-day CR is a
non-starter and the Administration has said the same,

As Congress sets to return, no one is blinking — and that has given rise to speculation that this
could cause or lead to another government shut-down. Media speculation is already underway
even thought while few believe it will actually occur, the possibility remains.

Underlying everything — election issues: whether or not the House will remain in R control or
will shift to D control, and if Rs retain control, whether or not Ryan will be reelected by his
Caucus to serve as Speaker in the next Congress. Another scenario — Ryan will NOT want to
serve as Speaker if Trump loses and Ryan decides to run for President in 2020. And still another
factor — if the House Rs lose seats, but retain control of the House, the Freedom Caucus will
likely become disproportionately more powerful and actually gain influence in the new Congress
inside the House R Caucus. 1f the House Rs lose 30 seats (unlikely but still subject to daily
speculation), then the Ds would control the House and Minority Leader Pelosi would almost
assuredly be elected Speaker, New scenarios emerge almost on a daily basis.

Appropriations, L.ame Duck, and Pending Legislation. In addition to the stand-off on annual
funding bills, some of the Freedom Caucus members have publicly stated that there should be
NO Lame Duck (post-clection) session.

As noted, after Congress reconvenes, there will be 24 calendar days — and approximately 14-16

31



legislative days to sort out all of the above. It is widely assumed that many of the major bills -
Energy, WRDA, individual appropriations, emergency Zika funding, drought, cyber-security and
others — may not be finalized until the Lame Duck.

If there’s no Lame Duck, then the session will end “sine die” (final adjournment) and all of these
bills would die as well. In the next Congress, they would have to be reintroduced and
considered, even if fast-tracked.

As you might imagine, the leadership, authorizers and appropriators have every interest to
complete action on their bills — and a very real legislative/political confrontation will be
unfolding beginning the moment Congress returns.

In effect, there are three separate, and distinctly different, legislative battles underway — each at
the same time. First, House Rs are fighting between and among themselves over priorities,
programs, policy and politics. Second, Republicans and Democrats will be fighting over the
same issues, but with an emphasis on different funding and policy priorities. Third,
institutionally, the House and Senate will be engaged in their own tug-of-war. Once all that’s
sorted out, then the President and his Administration get to weigh in. Vetos have already been
threatened.

If the Freedom Caucus ties Speaker Ryan’s hands (as they did to Speaker Boehner) — that stand-
off (at the extreme) could result in a government shut-down. Again, open speculation is already
underway.

A Lame Duck session — like everything else — unclear and unknown at this time,

Almost everyone here in Washington anticipates that little will be decided before the last week of
the month if not the night of September 30%.

Fate of other major bills (cited above). Also unclear and unknown.

In my July report, I stated that “Congress became more and more mired in internal caucus
conflicts.” It remains an accurate assessment.



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2C



Date:

To:

From:

Re:

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC

August 31, 2016
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
John Withers, Jim Brulte

August Activity Report

Listed below is the California Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us

if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items

mentioned below.

Met with Executive Management Team fo review priority issues and to discuss activities for August that
Executive Staff wanted accomplished

Discussed Ontario Plume/Title XV1 Funding

Reviewed Chino Basin Water Bank project concept

Support and advise on IEUA/SBVMWD transfer transaction on an as needed basis.

Reviewed Water Rates progress with member agencies and Regional Contract renewal.

Continue to monitor statewide water issues including The Water Fix, water bond, and drought relief act
activities. Made recommendation regarding the request for money from various state special funds.
Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to IEUA including the Ontario Plume
agreement

Respond to requests for information from IEUA Directors.

18800 VON KARMAN AVENUE, STE. 190 - IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92612
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 - FACSIMILE (949) 252-8011
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2D



State Legislation Matrix

Bill Sponsor Title and/or Summary Summary/Status IEUA Position
Number
AB 1704 | Dodd Water Rights The Water Rights Permitting Reform Act of 1988
provides that the State Water Resources Control Board
is not required to adopt general conditions for small 6/20 Gut and
irrigation use until the board determines that funds are ‘Amend
available for that purpose and that a registration for
small irrigation use %ursuant to the act 1s not
authorized until the board establishes general
conditions for small irrigation use to protect instream
beneficial uses, as st).pec1 ed. This bill would require
the board, on or before January 1, 2018, to adopt
general conditions that would permit a registrant to Failed Assembly
construct a facility that would store water for small Appropriations
1m%a;t1110n use during times of high streamflow in ommittee
exchange for the registrant reducing diversions during
periods of low streamflow, as specified. -
AB 1713 | Fggman Sacramento-San Current law requires various state agencies to OPPOSE
Joaquin Delta: administer dprograms relating to, water supply, water
aq " guahty, and flood management in the Sacramento-
peripheral canal an J Oaquin Delta. The bill would prohibit the
construction of a pengheral-cgmal, as defined, unless
exgressl¥ authorized by an initiative voted on by the
voters of California on or after January 1, 2017, and DEAD
would require the Legislative Analyst's Office to
complete a prescribed economic feasibility analysis
prior to a vote authorizing the construction of a Failed Assembly
peripheral canal. Appropriations
ommittee
AB 1738 | McCarty Building Standards: Wmtﬁd dfﬁrﬁ; “tdark gra watelg_"t %s a speciﬁtec}1
wastewater that comes from kitchen sinks an DEAD
Dark Graywater dishwashers. This bill would require the Department
of Housing and Community Development, at the
next trienrial building standards rulemaking cycle, to
adopt and submit for approval building standards for
the construction, instaliation, and alteration of dark Senate
ggaywater. systems for indoor and outdoor uses. This Environmental
ill' contains other existing laws. 811311133{
ommittee
AB 1749 | Mathis California Would, until January 1, 2021, exempt from the California 6/15 Gut and
Environmental Quality | Environmental Quality Act's requirements a water Amend
Act: exemption: City of | treatment project determined by the City of Portervilleas | ppaAD
Porterville the best option based on a certain feasibility study, as
provided. This bill contains other related provisions. Senate
Environmental
8ua.hty
| | Commuttee



AB 1755

Dodd

The Open and
Transparent Water Data
Act

Would enact the Open and Transparent Water Data Act.
The act would re%u;re the Department of Water,
Resources to establish a public benefit corporation that
would create and manage (1) a statewide water
information system to lm&)rove- the ability of the state to
meet the growing demand for water supply reliability
and healthy ecosystems, that, among things, would
mte%'ate existing water data information from multiple
databases and (2) an online water transfer information
clearinghouse for water transfer information that would
include a database of historic water transfers and
transfers pending responsible agency approval and a
public forum to exchange information on water market
1ssues.

SUPPORT

Governor’s Desk

AB 1842

Levine

Water Pollution: Fines

Current law imposes a maximum civil penalty of
$25,000 on a person who dlschar%es. various
pollutants or other designated materials into the
waters of the state. This bill would impose an
additional civil penalty of not more than $10 for each
allon or pound ofﬂlllzcl) luting material dlscharfed. The
ill would require that the civil penalty be reduced for
every gallon or pound of the illegally discharged

matérial that is recovered and properly disposed of
by the responsible party.

Governor’s Desk

AB 1925

Chang

Desalination: Statewide
Goal

The Cobey-Porter Saline Water Conversion Law, states
the policy of this state that desalination projects
developed by or for public water entities be given the
same opportunities for state assistance and ding as
other water supply and reliability projects, and that
desalination be consistent with all applicable =
environmental protection policies in the state. This bill
would establish a goal to desalinate 300,000 acre-feet of
drinking water, per year by the year 2025 and 500,000
acre-feet of drinking water per year by the year 2030.

DEAD

[ AB 2206

Williams

Renewable Gas

Would require the State Air Resources Board , in
coordination with the Public Utilities Commission and
State Energy Resources and Conservation Development
Commission, to consider and, as appropriate, adopt a
policy or programs to increase the production and usc of
renewable gas, as specified, generated by either an eligible
renewable energy resource that meets the requirements of
the California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program or
direct solar energy, as specified.

6/25 Gut and
Amend

DEAD

Senate
Environmental

Commtee




AB 2304

Levine

California Market Water
Exchange

Would establish the California Water Market
Exchan%% governed by a 5-member board, in the
Natural Resources Agency. This bill would require
the market exchange, on or before December 31,
2017, to create a centralized water market platform
on its Internet Web site that ]irowdcs ready access to
information about water available for transfer or
exchange.

DEAD

Failed Passage
Assembly
Appropriations
Committee

AB 2313

Williams

Renewable Natural Gas

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of
2006 establishes the State Air Resources Board as
the state agency responsible for monitoring and
regulating sources emitting greenhouse gases.
This bill would rec!tmre the state board to study
and evaluate a strategy or strategies {o increase

the instate production and use of renewable
natural gas, as defined, to further specified goals.

Governor’s
Desk

AB 2488

Dababneh

Protected species:
unarmored threespine
stickleback: taking or
possession.

Would permit the Department of Fish and Wildlife to
authorize, under the California Endangered Species Act,
the take of the unarmored threespine stickleback
(Gasterosteus aculeatus williamsoni) attributable to the
periodic dewatering, inspection, maintenance, or repair
of the Mptrolgohtap Water District of Southern
California's Foothill Feeder water supply facility from
Castaic Dam to the Joseph Jensen Treatment Plant in the
County of Los Angeles, as specified, if certain
conditions are satisfied.

SUPPORT

Governor’s Desk

AB 2583

Frazier

Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta Reform Act of
2009

Would add a definition of the California Water Fix to
the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Reform Act of 2009.
This bill would eliminate certain provisions applicable
to the BDCP and would revise other provisions to,
instead refer to a new Delta water con\_re%@nce project
for the purpose of exporting water. This bill woul
require new Delta water conveyance infrastructure to be
considered as mterdegendept parts of a system and to be
operated in a way that maximizes benefifs for each of
the coequal goals. This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

OPPOSE

DEAD- Did not
pass Water, Parks
and Wildlife
Committee

AB 2702

Atkins

Climate Change

Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact
legislation that would continue the work with local
governments, state agencies, and others to meet the
goals set forth in Governor Brown's Under 2 MOU,
which brings together subnational governments
vnlhlrllﬁ to commit to either reducing the emissions of

reenhouse gases 80% to 95% below 1990 levels by

050 or achieving a per capita annual emissions
target of less than 2 metric tons of carbon dioxide
equivalent by 2050.

DEAD

Failed Assembly
Appropriations
Suspense




ACA-8

Bloom

Local government

financing: water facilities
and infrastructure: voter

approval

Would create an additional exception to the 1%
limit for a rate imposed by a city, county, city and
county, or special district to service bonded
indebtedness incurred to fund the construction,
reconstruction, rehabilitation, or replacement of
wastewater treatment facilities and related
infrastructure, potable water producing facilities
and related infrastructure, nonpotable water
producing facilities and related infrastructure, and
stormwater treatment facilities and related
infrastructure, that is approved by 55% of the
voters of the city, counfy, city and county, or
special district, as applicable, if the proposition
meets specified requirements, and would authorize
a city, county, city and counté,xor special district to
levy a 55% vote ad valorem fax. This bill contains
other related provisions and other existing laws.

Assembly
Rules
Committee

SB 163

Hertzberg

Wastewater treatment:

recycled water

Would declare that the discharge of treated .
wastewater from ocean outfalls, except in compliance
with the bill's provisions, is a waste and unreasonable
use of water in light of the cost- effective
opportunities to recycle this water for further
beneficial use. This bill, on or before Janu_a.pgr 1, 2026,
would require a wastewater treatment facilify
discharging through an ocean outfall to achicve at
least 50% reuse of the facility's actual annual flow, as
defined, for beneficial purposes.

Oppose Unless
A?I?ended

DEAD

Withdrawn from
committee

SB 885

Wolk

Construction Contracts:

Indemnity

Would specify, with certain exceptions, for
construction ¢ontracts entered into on or after January
1, 2017, that a design %‘pfesswnal, as defined, only
has the duty to defend himself or herself from claims
or lawsuits that arise out of, or, ﬁertalq or relate to
negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the
design prof'essmnal. Under the bill, a desi ]
professional would not have a duty to defend claims
or lawsuits against any other person or entity arising
from a construction project, except that person's or
entity's reasonable defense costs arising out of the
design professional's degree of fault, as specified.

OPPOSE

DEAD

Withdrawn from
committce

SB 1043

Allen

Renewable gas: biogas

and biomethane

Would require the State Air Resources Board to
consider and adopt policies to significantly increase
the sustainable production and use of renewable
gas, as defined, and, in so doing, would re%llnre the
state board, among other things, to ensure the
production and use of renewable gas provides direct

environmental benefits and identify barriers to the

DEAD

Failed Senate
Appropriations
Suspense




rapid development and use of renewable gas and
potential sources of funding.

SB 1318

Wolk

Local government:
drinking water
infrastructure or
services: wastewater
infrastructure or services

Would prohibit a local agency formation =~
commission from authorizing a city or a district to
extend drinking water infrastructure or services or
wastewater infrastructure or services until it has
extended those services to all disadvantaged
communities within or adjacent to its sphere of
influence, as specified, or has entered into an
agreement to extend those services to those
disadvantaged communities, unless specified
conditions are met. This b;l’l contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.

DEAD

Dropped b
auth%li' y




Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2E



" W Infand Empire Utilities Agency

b A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (09/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grinds
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathy Besser
Manager of Exterhal Affair:
Subject: Water Softener Rebate Program Status Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

In 2008, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA/Agency) developed a program, approved by the
Regional Technical and Policy Committees, to offer a rebate program for the voluntary removal of
self-regenerating water softeners. Implemented in partnership with the Metropolitan Water District
of Southern California, National Water Research Institute, the Southern California Salinity Coalition,
and the contracting agencies, [EUA developed fact sheets, billing inserts (for inclusion in residential
monthly bills), newspaper and cable TV ads, and even a video that could be shown on local cable
stations explaining to the public the impact of salt discharged from the use of residential self-
regenerating water softeners on the regional recycled water supply.

In 2009, Governor Schwarzenegger signed the IEUA-sponsored AB 1366 (2009, Feuer) which
provided local governments with expanded authority to regulate residential self-regenerating water
softeners, especially in areas of the state with identified salt problems (e.g., water bodies that are
adversely impacted by salinity and high-use groundwater basins that are hydro-geologically
vulnerable to salinity pollution). The bill applies only to cities and local and regional agencies that
own and operate a community sewer or water recycling facility.

The first step in the process of implementing the new law was for the Santa Ana Regional Water
Quality Control Board (Regional Board) to adopt a finding as part of a formal order that the
“control of residential salinity input will contribute to the achievement of water quality objectives.”
Although IEUA’s Regional Water Recycling Permit conditions included the requirement that
IEUA and the contracting agencies regulate residential self-regenerating water softeners to the
extent allowed by law, the language did not include the specific finding required by AB 1366.



Water Softener Rebate Program Status Report
September 21, 2016
Page 2 of 4

In March 2010, the Regional Board adopted Order R8-2010-0008, which amended IEUA’s
Regional Water Recycling Permit, Order R8-2009-0021, and made the necessary finding that
conirol of the discharge of waste from residential self-regenerating water softeners into the
collection systems will contribute to the achievement of the water quality objectives approved in
the Basin Plan Amendment.

In January 2011, IEUA and the contracting agencies formed a Water Softener Task Force with the
goal of developing ordinance language to prohibit the future installation of self-regenerating water
softeners in homes. The language would not prohibit existing softeners or exchange tank services
for water softeners. The Task Force further recommended that the Agency adopt the regional
ordinance amendment first, and that the contracting agencies follow, adopting their individual
ordinances at their earliest convenience. This recommendation was unanimously approved by both
the Technical and Policy Committees in February 2011.

Consistent with AB 1366, the Agency properly noticed and held a public hearing on June 15, 2011
to amend the Agency’s Ordinance No. 87, to prohibit the future installation of residential self-
regenerating water softeners. The Agency received unanimous public support for the ordinance.
To date, the water softener prohibition ordinance revisions have been adopted by the following
member agencies:

City of Montclair in December 2011

City of Upland in January 2012

City of Fontana in April 2012

Cucamonga Valley Water District in July 2014

Staff Plan: (External Affairs Department assumed work April 2015)

IEUA staff will respond to public inquiries via e-mail and phone

Continue bi-annual store audits with follow-up letters where needed (last audit Jan 20186,
next Aug 2016)

Work with member agencies to include bill inserts bi-annually

Advertise in local newspapers (English and Spanish) twice per year

Utilize social media

Public Qutreach

¢ FY 2015/2016

o Advertised media -

*  Foothill Reader/LLA Times — AWS - Sunday, June 12

Foothill Reader/LA Times - No Drugs Down The Drain - Sunday, June 19
Daily Bulletin - AWS - Sunday, June 5
Daily Bulletin - No Drugs Down The Drain - Sunday, June 19
La Opinion - No Drugs Down The Drain - Monday, June 13%
La Opinion — AWS - Monday, June 20th
Fontana Herald — AWS - June/November 2015

G:\Board-Rec\2016\



Water Softener Rebate Program Status Report
September 21, 2016
Page 3 of 4

* Daily Bulletin - AWS - November 2015
" 4°x7’ Banners located at:
o Turner Basin (English & Spanish) — July 2015 — Jan 2016 Flood
Control requested the removal.
e Carbon Canyon Facility — July 2015 - Present
HQ-A — July 2015 — April 2016 (damaged)

City of Fontana TV channel KFON, website & newsletter - January 2016

Press Release - IEUA supports National Prescription Drug Take-Back Day - April 25"
Bill insert — Member agencies were limited on their participation to include [EUA inserts
as they were focusing on drought messages and conservation tips in 2015 and most of

2016.
" City of Chino AWS 16,316 Feb/Mar 2016
» CVWD AWS 49,500 Jan/Feb 2016
= City of Upland AWS 18,000 Nov 2015
= City of Chino Hills AWS 23,000 Apr 2015

e Work with Inland Valleys Association of REALTORS to promote public education about
the water softener ordinance and the availability of the rebate program.

One self-regenerating water softener releases about 30 pounds of salt into the sewer system every
month. Since 2008 the Agency has removed 778 water softeners (Graph 1) keeping over 140 tons
of salt every year out of the regional sewer system.

Water Softeners Removed by City

Neonztiar, 3=
00 amane, 80
China. 91
620
b 5C0
E 400
v
€
= 30 |——
200
1co
4]

Water Softeners Removed by City

G:\Board-Rec\2016\



Water Softener Rebate Program Status Report
September 21, 2016
Page 4 of 4

Agency Business Goal: JEUA will strive to implement actions that enhance or promote
environmental sustainability and the preservation of the region’s heritage.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On July 20, 2011, the IEUA Board adopted the amendment to IEUA Ordinance No. 87 prohibiting
the future installation of self-regenerating water softeners.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The Water Softener Removal Rebate Program, Project No, WR 16001, has a budget of $60,000
for Fiscal Year 2016/17.

Annual Budgets:

Spent Budget
2012/2013 $150,000 $200,000

2013/2014  § 43,000 $125,000
2014/2015  $ 81,000 $100,000
2015/2016  $100,000 $100,000
2016/2017  $§ 60,000 $ 60,000

G:\Board-Rec\2016\



Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2F



A

( “’-; Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICTY

Date: September 21, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative i ter Resources Commiittee (09/14/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindst:

General Manager

Chris Berch i !g;

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Submitted by: Sylvie Lee %/

Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Subject: Recycled Water Semi-Annual Update FY 2015/16 and

the Annual Recycled Water Report for FY 2015/16
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to review.

BACKGROUND

The Recycled Water Semi-Annual Update (attached) provides information on recycled water direct
use, groundwater recharge and capital project development for Fiscal Year 2015/16. It lists the
status of projects to increase reliability and demands. Of note, the Wineville recycled water pipeline
is now operational and has allowed increased recharge flows for RP3 basin and new flows to Declez
basin. The 2015/16 Recycled Water Annual Report accompanies the update and provides a detailed
breakdown of the 32,619 acre-feet of recycled water delivered during the past fiscal year. Data are
presented in the report by [EUA retail member agencies, by usage types and by customers. The
report provides summaries of the program history, describes recent construction and gives an
overview of the IEUA treatment plants. The report includes appendices of water quality compliance

data for IEUA water recycling plants and lists individual customer uses.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:/Board-Rec\2016\16245 2015-16 RW Semi-Annual Update and Annual Report



mlar 1d Empire Utilltiar ;-*
2015/16 RECYCLED WA TER ‘s
ANNUAL REPORT

Water Smart

Thinking in Terms of Tomorrow

Ny

. P

- e v e,
= -~ "‘J_"'
- e .-

=

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




IEUA Recycled Water 2015/16 Annual Report

TABLE OF CONTENTS
INTRODUCTION. ... sutuasennssncsessnnsmanssassasessnssass sescasesessassnssnssass ssssssmasnss sessas susmsssssans sessasesemsnsssansns w1
DEMANDS e cmemscmemsessas e ssmssmerasss sasssmsans s saa smas 3 ama s u npeRmaRR a8 £ s AR SRS ARRRE i SRR R R R 2
DEMANDS BY USE TYPE......cciciiicmm s s s ssssensssssnssssssas sesssses sssss sssamsssssassasss s snssassmassns 3
RETAIL DEMANDS ...covcsiisiinsmnsssmmssess e sisssmesssssssessasissns I 4
LAY 100 B 8 Y ———— w5
5 U
RECYCLED WATER CAPITAL PROGRAM .....couuurermnses R 9
PROJECTS COMPLETED .......cooceeersemesresesssemsssssssssssssserssssnssamessemssass sesssses sems ssmsassssssusassusasssossussessesses 9
PROJECTS IN CONSTRUCTION ...ccoureiuumssmsansmsssssrasssssssnssmsssssssnrases sssansssunssanssomssnonsessssnssassssssnssnssssses 9
PROJECTS IN DESIGN ....ce.covcuimneirnsnmssesesemsnssesnasesses R 10
FUTURE REUSE PROJECTS .....ovimuiesmsinssissnesssemssnssnsssississsessasessessssnss ssmss sessess ssssmsanssnssnss sesens sessanesns 10
TREATMENT PLANTS..cccocuninianinnns et e e N e e AR e 11
FIGURES
Figure 1 - [EUA ServiCe AIa. ..o e csimmiess s sesssmmsmssssss smsssssnsssss sasssssas smsssass semssssssmssas s sessmssns 1
Figure 2 - Historical Recycled Water Direct Use and Groundwater Recharge................ 2
Figure 3 -Recycled Water Demand by Use Type for 2015/16 ...conrcmimmumriseesmencmsmemscsseneeas 3
Figure 4 - RP-1 TreatMent PrOCESS ... sormsmmmsissmmsass sensmsmsssessmssssmsmsassasasesssmssesssssssassassessases 12
Figure 5 - RP-4 Treatment Process ..., iae e 14
Figure 6 - CCWRF Treatment PrOoCeSS wummmmmmmsmsmmmsimssss ssssssesssassssssssssssssases .16
Figure 7 - RP-5 Treatment ProCess ... msmsmsommsmsmssnsssonesssns .18
TABLES
Table 1 - Recycled Water Demand by Use Type for 2015/16 ST 3
Table 2 -Recycled Water Demand by Agency for 2015/16 ..c....ccnimnuvmmsmsmmmmssssssssssssssasssans 4
Table 3 -Top 10 Recycled Water Customers for 2015/16........cicimmmsmssmsmmnrassnmmsassmeseseses 5
Table 4 -Retail Agency Water Rates for 2015/16 .....cccccvnnen.. SNE—— 6
Table 5 - Capital Project Summary for 2015/16 ... mcimmnssnsmemsnessansssninmsissessasssass seresssemssnes 9
APPENDICES
APPENDIX A Recycled Water Effluent Monitoring Data for Calendar Year 2015
APPENDIX B Recycled Water Compliance Data for Calendar Year 2015
APPENDIX C Recycled Water Users and Demands for Fiscal Year 2015/16

Page |i



IEUA Recycled Water 2015/16 /finnual Report

INTRODUCTION

The 2015/16 Recycled Water Annual Report for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
recycled water program provides annual delivery data by IEUA retail member agencies, by
usage types, and by customers. The 2015/16 report is for IEUA’s fiscal year, which runs
from July 2015 to June 2016. The report summarizes the program history, describes recent
construction, and gives an overview of the IEUA treatment plants. IEUA provides
wastewater treatment for its seven member agencies: the Cities of Chino, Chino Hills,
Fontana, Montclair, Ontario, and Upland and Cucamonga Valley Water District. Recycled
water from the treatment process is generated and delivered to its retail water agencies for
use in the IEUA service area.

IEUA owns and operates five wastewater recycling facilities that serve over 870,000
people. Figure 1 shows the IEUA service area, its member agencies, and the locations of
IEUA’s treatment plants. Of the five plants, four produce tertiary-treated, Title 22-quality
recycled water. Of the treatment plants, RP-2 does not have any liquid treatment processes,
and as such does not produce any recycled water. The general layout and capacities of the
water recycling plants are discussed in the last section of the report. Appendices A and B
contain the recycled water effluent monitoring data and recycled water compliance data,
respectively, for the 2015 calendar year for the four recycled water facilities.

® Reglons Plants
| B Lt Station
= Sewer Pipelines

2

Figure 1 - IEUA Service Area

Page |1



DEMANDS

During 2015/16, the average recycled water supply from IEUA's facilities was
approximately 48.4 million gallons per day (MGD}, or 54,169 acre-feet per year (AFY).
Recycled water groundwater recharge usage was 13,222 AFY and recycled water direct
usage was 19,397 AFY. Total recycled water demands during 2015/16 were 32,619 acre-
feet (AF), a decrease by 3% from the previous fiscal year. Recycled water recharge was up
22% and direct use was down 14%. The recycled water delivery volumes of direct use and
groundwater recharge can vary seasonally and annually based on a variety of factors (e.g.
the rainfall intensity, rainfall duration, and recharge basin maintenance activities). Figure 2
shows IEUA’s historical direct use and groundwater recharge of recycled water for the past
10 years.

Recycled water demands for the combined direct use and recharge purposes were
approximately 43 percent of the available supply. During the peak demand summer

months (July through September), the total recycled water demand was approximately 90
percent of the available supply.

7 40,000
; 35,000
' | BDirect Use
- 30,000
-j B Recharge
25,000 4
i )
.‘ a
i 20,000
i QL
y 3
 p—— 15,000 &
k_-?{‘ i 10,000
: - - 5,000
e 0
4 @ & Q A
R
I

Figure 2 ~ Historical Recycled Water Direct Use and Groundwater Recharge



TIEUA Recycled Water 2015/16 Annual Report

DEMANDS BY USE TYPE

Delivered recycled water was beneficially reused for a variety of applications including
landscape irrigation, agricultural irrigation, industrial process water, groundwater
recharge and construction. Table 1 and Figure 3 show the 2015/16 recycled water demand
by use type.

Table 1 - Recycled Water Demand by Use Type for 2015/16

Type of Use Demand (AF) Percent of Demand
Recharge 13,222 41%
Agriculture 8,368 27%
Landscape 8,346 26%
Industrial 1,392 4%
Construction 791 2%

Total Demand 32,619 100%
Industrial
_ 4%
Landscape "~.. Construction
26% Z 2%
;i Agriculture
i 27%

Figure 3 -Recycled Water Demand by Use Type for 2015/16

Page |3



RETAIL DEMANDS

IEUA is the wholesale recycled water provider to its member agencies, which in turn are
retail agencies that directly serve their customers. IEUA member agencies which served
recycled water in 2015/16 include:

o City of Chino,

e City of Chino Hills,

» City of Ontario,

e Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD),
e Montclair (through MVWD),

¢ Fontana (through FWC), and

e City of Upland

Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) and Fontana Water Company (FWC) are the water
retailers in the Cities of Montclair and Fontana, respectively, but are not JEUA member
agencies. MVWD and FWC retail recycled water obtained from their overlying cities which
are IEUA member agencies. San Bernardino County is currently a direct use customer of
IEUA based on long standing historical contracts. Jurupa Community Services District
(JCSD), located directly south of Fontana, is not an IEUA member agency yet will receive a
recycled water groundwater recharge allocation through 2025 based on an allocation
formula in a 2013 agreement between IEUA and JCSD.

Table 2 show the recycled water demand by agency. Each agency’s total includes its direct
use and its allocation from IEUA for recycled water groundwater recharge based on IEUA’s
Regional Sewage Service Contract.

Table 2 -Recycled Water Demand by Agency for 2015/16

: Recharge Agency Total
Retail Agency DirectUse (AF) Allocation (AF) (AF)

Chino 7,217 1,302 8,519
Ontario 7,566 2,667 10,233
Chino Hills 1,394 1,097 2,491
CVWD 1,146 3,099 4,244
San Bernardino County 536 0 536
IEUA 541 0 541
Upland 719 1,226 1,945
Montclair/MVWD 278 548 827
Fontana/FWC 0 2,368 2,368
JCSD 0 915 915

Subtotal] - 19,397 13,222 32,619

|4



CUSTOMERS DEMANDS

Appendix C lists the recycled water direct use customers of each retail agency and their
demands for the fiscal year. Table 3 lists the top ten largest direct reuse customer sites for
the fiscal year (excluding groundwater recharge sites). During 2015/16, one hundred and
sixty eight (168) new connections were made to the recycled water system with a total new
demand estimated at 1,794 AFY. Connected new demand is the anticipated annual usage
based on land size and previous potable water usage history.

Table 3 -Top 10 Recycled Water Customers for 2015/16

Customer Use (AF) Type of Use Retailer

Weststeyn Dairy 969 Agricultural Chino

Cal Poly Pomona 897 Agricultural Chino

New Indy Ontario 867 Industrial Ontario

Lewis Farms 702 Agricultural Ontario
Cleveland Farm 616 Agricultural Ontario
Cleveland Farm 552 Agricultural Chino
Whispering Lakes Golf Course 475 Landscape Ontario

CW Farms 434 Agricultural Chineo
Nyenhius Dairy 405 Agricultural Chino

El Prado Park 373 Landscape San Bernardino Coun

Subtotal 6,291

ECONOMIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS

The 32,619 AF of recycled water used during the fiscal year is the equivalent of the water
supply for roughly 66,840 homes. The use of 2015/16 produced recycled water reduces
the need to pump State Water Project water over the Tehachapi Mountains, an equivalent
net energy demand reduction of 2,657 kilowatt-hours (kWh) per AF, and an overall
reduction of approximately 79 percent in carbon dioxide emissions.

IEUA’s wholesale recycled water rate to its member agencies for 2015/16 was $350/AF for
direct usage and $410/AF for recharge. Table 4 lists the IEUA retail agencies’ recycled
water rates in 2015/16.

Page



Table 4 -Retail Agency Water Rates for 2015/16

Gty of Chino
Svurve Usage Typc Usage (HCF} Effective Oct. 1, 2015
Potcble Water Flat Rate 1 51.77
Non-Agricultural 1 $1.24
Recycled Water Arvicultural T 5062
Uity of Chino Hills
. ‘ Single Family Multi-(amily -
Suurve Zoue Hsagn (HCF) Usagn (1ICF) Effoctive July 1,2015
Tier 1{0-12) Tier 1 (06-7) $2.28
Low Tier 2 (13-30) Tier 2 (B-20] $2.60
Tier 3 (>30) Tier 3 (>21) $3.64
Tier 1(0-12) Tier 1 {0-7) $2AT
Potable Water Tntermediate Tier 2 (13-30) Tier 2 (8-20) 32_79
Tier 3 (>30] ‘Fier 3 (»21] $3.83
Tier 1 (0-12] Tier 1 (0-7) §2.76
Hiphs Tier 2 {13-30) Tier 2 (B-20% §3.09
Tier 3 (>30) Tier 3 (>21) $4.12
Low $1.91
Intermediate $2.04
Revycled Water Thigh Flat Rute 225
Temporary $2.31
ﬂl!of Ollhl'.i.? =
Source Usage: [HCF) Lffective March 4. 2016
3-15 $2.39
Potable Watar >E $278
Recycled Water Flat Rate §1.63
YWD
Sourye Stape Usage (HCF) Effective July 1, 2015
_Tier 1 (0-10) $1.59
- Tier 2 (11-40) $2.11
Dutable Water Non-drought Tior 3 {41-100) 262
Tier 4 (>100) 52 U9
Recyeled Wates Blat Rate $1.58
MYWD
Source Usage Type Tier Usage (HCY) Effective March 1, 2016
Tier 1 Allpcation $1.86
Residential Tier 2 —Allocation $2.47
Potable Water i Tier 3 Allocation $4.71
Tier 4 Allocation $5.39
Non-resicential Domestic Water Flal Raie $2.28
Recycled Water Non-residential Recycled Water Flax Rave $1.88
Fontana Water Company
Soutce Usage Type Usage {HCF) Effective July 1, 2015
Couservation Tier1 [0-16) $150
Potable Water Rartes Tier 2 (»16) $2.88
General Rate $2.72
Recycled Waler Flat Rate: $2.04
City of Upland
Soutve Lisage Type Usape (HCF) Effective Janunry 1, 2016
Tier1 (0-20) $1.43
Single Family Residential Rate Tier 2 {21-50) $1.70
Tier 3 (>50) $2.32
Multi-Family Residential Rate Flat Rate $1.76
Potable Water Landscapa: $2.03
Rates for Other Sommer Flat Rale 255
Classes Schoals: ) $1.99
Public Apencies; $1.88
Recyeled Water Flal Rate $1.52




HISTORY

Early water recycling efforts in the 1970s by IEUA involved irrigation at the Whispering
Lakes Golf Course adjacent to RP-1 in Ontario and at the El Prado Park and Golf Course in
Chino. In the 1980s, recycled water continued to be an integral part of IEUA planning with
implementation of the CCWRF and RP-4 recycling plants. These two recycling plants were
sited specifically at higher elevations to reduce recycling plants water pumping costs. A
backbone recycled water distribution system was installed in Chino and Chino Hills from
CCWRF in 1997 and was initially operated by IEUA under Ordinance No. 63. This system
was later turned over to the City of Chino and the City of Chino Hills and forms the core of
the recycled water distribution network operated by these two cities.

The first major regional pipeline was constructed in 1995 and served the dual purpose of a
regional recycled water distribution pipeline and an outfall allowing RP-4 effluent to be
discharged with RP-1 effluent into Cucamonga Creek. The RP-4 outfall was designed as a
pressurized system so that water could be pumped up from RP-1 to RP-4 as well as flow
down in the opposite direction from RP-4 to RP-1 and the creek outfall.

In 1999, IEUA began groundwater recharge with recycled water at Ely Basin. The initial Ely
Basin project was followed by the Chino Basin Watermaster’s (CBWM) development of the
Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) and the region’s efforts (including IEUA’s)
to implement the OBMP. In 2000, the OBMP identified recycled water use as a critical
component in drought-proofing and maintaining the region’s economic growth. With
imported water rates increasing and long-term supply reliability declining, the region
committed to aggressively and proactively address regional impacts. The OBMP set the
path for the development of a regional recycled water distribution system and a Recycled
Water Implementation Plan.

The use of recycled water presented several advantages to IEUA and its member agencies:
it is one of the most significant unused local water supplies; it is reliable during drought
and climate change conditions; and it requires significantly less energy than imported
water to deliver to customers thus reduces greenhouse gas emissions. IEUA in partnership
with its member agencies and CBWM invested approximately $625 million since 200 to
increase the availability of local water supplies through water recycling, conservation,
recharge improvements, the MWD groundwater storage and recovery project, the Chino
Desalter, and other water management programs.

In 2002, IEUA Board of Directors adopted Ordinance No. 75, the Mandatory Use Ordinance,
to establish incentives and encourage recycled water use from the regional distributions
system. Also in 2002, the CBWM, Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD), San
Bernardino County Floed Control District (SBCFCD) and IEUA joined forces to greatly



expand groundwater recharge capacity through the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement
Program.

In 2005, IEUA was permitted by the Regional Water Quality Control Board to operate its
recycled water groundwater recharge programs at five additional recharge basins (Banana,
Hickory, Etiwanda Conservation Ponds, Declez, RP3, and Turner basins). In 2007, IEUA
was permitted to operate its recycled water groundwater recharge program at seven more
recharge sites (Brooks, 8% Street, Victoria, Lower Day, San Sevaine, Etiwanda Spreading
Grounds (later reconfigured as the Etiwanda Debris Basin) and Ely Basins. The 2007
permit was amended in 2009 to modify how IEUA tracks diluent water and recycled water
blending, which effectively increased IEUA’s ability to recharge using recycled water.

In November 2007, IEUA and its member agencies unanimously adopted the Three Year
Recycled Water Business Plan. IEUA and its member agencies committed to implementing
the plan, which laid out a focused and cost-effective approach to rapidly increase the
availability and use of recycled water within IEUA’s service area.

Based on the series of regional decisions since 2000, over $350 million was invested into
the implementation of a robust Recycled Water Program. The region has achieved program
success by leveraging heavily on grant funding and loans. With unanimous regional
support, annual recycled water use grew from approximately 5,000 AF in 2004/05 to
38,251 AF in FY 2013/14. Over the past two fiscal years, recycled water demand has fallen
slightly and was 32,619 AF in 2015/16.



RECYCLED WATER CAPITAL PROGRAM

IEUA currently produces nearly 50 MGD of recycled water, and there are several projects
under way to expand the use of recycled water within its service area. Table 5 lists the
2015/16 recycled water capital projects and their locations. The projects that were in
design or construction during 2015/16 are summarized in the following paragraphs.

Table 5 - Capital Project Summary for 2015/16

Projects in Engineering FY15/16
Design/Construction Budget GEUEERS | Tl e Expenses
fa“ Sevaine Basin $6,6460,00  $1,125,000 $0 $311,648
mprovements
Groundwater &
Recycled Water SCADA $932,000 $932,000 $0 $117,891
Control Upgrades

Wineville RW Pipeline $31,632,218 $10,418,950 $22,206,050 $7,203,630

Subtotal $32,564,218 _$12,475,950 $22,206,050 $7,633,169

PROJECTS COMPLETED

The Wineville Recycled Water Pipeline project consists of 1 mile of 24-inch and over
5 miles of 36-inch pipelines installed in the cities of Ontario and Fontana. The pipelines
delivery recycled water from the 1158 pressure zone to be used for landscape irrigation
and recharge activities at RP-3 and Declez basins. The pipeline was completed in 2015 and
RP3 and Declez basins began using the Wineville pipeline for deliveries in September and
December, respectively. The Groundwater and Recycled Water SCADA Central Upgrades
project consists of the installation of new hardware and software for 20 remote
groundwater and recycled water stations which will transition communication onto a
faster, more reliable network.

PROJECTS IN CONSTRUCTION

The Groundwater and Recycled Water SCADA Control Upgrades project will upgrade five
obsolete programmable logic controller (PLC) hardware and software at five recharge
basins that each has an inflatable rubber dam system. The project will replace the older
PLCs with newer and fully supported PLCs that will extend the reliability by 10 years. This
SCADA proiect is estimated to be completed January 2017.




PROJECTS IN DESIGN

The San Sevaine Basin Improvements project will enhance stormwater capture and
recycied water recharge at the basin. The project will include a pump station at basin 5 and
piping to deliver stormwater recycled water to the upper three basins. A grant application
for the State Water Resources Control Board Proposition 1 funding opportunity was
submitted for this project and is expected to be awarded by the end of December 2016.
The San Sevaine Basin improvements are estimated to be completed in January 2018.

FUTURE REUSE PROJECTS

IEUA and its member agencies desire to increase the use of recycled water within IEUA’s
boundary. By implementing the Recycled Water Program Strategy, recycled water projects
will increase the development of recycled water delivery, groundwater recharge, and the
reliability of potable supplies for residents and customers. Future recycled water projects
will allow IEUA and its member agencies to continue to provide a reliable alternate water
supply to its customers to offset the demand for imported water for non-potable uses.

IEUA submitted an application for the State Water Resources Control Board Proposition 1
grant funding for water recycling projects. The projects identified in the application were:
RP-1 1158 Recycled Water Pump Station Upgrades, RP-5 Recycled Water Pipeline
Bottleneck, RP-1 Parallel Outfall Pipeline, Baseline Pipeline Extension, Napa Lateral, and
Recycled Water Pressure Sustaining Valve Installation. Upon -notification of award
(anticipated to be awarded two groups in December 2016 and February 2017), these
projects will begin preliminary design phases.



TREATMENT PLANTS

IEUA owns and operates five regional water recycling facilities: RP-1, RP-2, RP-4, RP-5, and
CCWREF. Of the treatment plants, RP-2 does not have any liquid treatment processes, and as
such does not produce any recycled water. The combined treatment capacity of the
remaining four plants is approximately 85 MGD.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1

RP-1 is located in the city of Ontario and has been in operation since 1948. The plant has
undergone several expansions to increase the design hydraulic domestic sewage
(wastewater) treatment capacity to 44 MGD. The plant serves areas of Chino, Fontana,
Montclair, Ontario, Rancho Cucamonga, Upland, and solids removed from RP-4, located in
Rancho Cucamonga. The plant treats an average influent wastewater flow of
approximately 23 MGD. The plant is divided into two separate treatment sections: liquids
and solids.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, tertiary treatment
by filtration and disinfection, and dechlorination. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids treatment section begins with thickening the solids removed
from the primary and secondary clarification processes. The thickened solids are pumped
to anaerobic digestion and then to the centrifuges for dewatering, Wastewater solids are
digested to a minimum Class B biosolids standard, as defined by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency Code of Federal Regulations. After dewatering, the
biosolids are hauled to the Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility in the City of
Rancho Cucamonga for further treatment to produce Class A compost. Figure 4 illustrates
the RP-1 treatment processes.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1
Plant Capacity: 44.0 MGD
2015/16 Influent Flow: 23.5MGD
2015/16 RW Delivery: 16 MGD

2015/16 Creek Discharge: 9.3 MGD*

*RP-1 and RP-4 have a combined effluent outfall; therefore,
creek discharge reported for RP-1 is for both plants combined.




IEUA Recycled Water 2015/16 Annual Report

Inflromt Wastew ater

Frehminary
fr T
Biosode Handling S

i ary Tee et

Frim ovy £ nt
Fow Equalization
Tamby

Gravity
THztonirg r

To
AR
Biozolids
Dowatering
'
i LAF Thiztantey
) 3
o | e soter
Engine
| Gomerstor !
Ouwatored Bivsosit Yoo WAS - 3 )
o IERLF
Eve i W owal wry Thasim port

Figure 4 - RP-1 Treatment Process

Page |12



Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4

RP-4 is located in the city of Rancho Cucamonga and has been in operation since 1997, The
plant has undergone an expansion to increase the design hydraulic domestic sewage
(wastewater) treatment capacity to 14 MGD. The plant serves areas of Fontana, Rancho
Cucamonga, and San Bernardino County. The plant treats the liquid portion of an average
influent wastewater flow of approximately 10 MGD.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, and tertiary
treatment by filtration and disinfection. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids removed from RP-4 are conveyed by gravity through the
regional sewer system to the influent of RP-1 for thickening, anaerobic digestion, and
dewatering. Figure 5 illustrates the RP-4 treatment process. Tertiary water from RP-1 and
RP-4 that is not utilized for direct sales or groundwater recharge is discharged to
Cucamonga Creek at RP-1.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 7

Plant Capacity: 14.0 MGD |

2015/16 Influent Flow: 10.0 MGD
2015/16 RW Delivery: 8.4 MGD

2015/16 Creek Discharge: 0.0 MGD*

*RP-1 and RP-4 have a combined effluent outfall; therefore,
creek discharge reported for RP-1 is for both plants combined.




iEUA Recycled Water 2015/16 Annual Eeporc

= T e—

A

T

i toRP-1

Figure 5 - RP-4 Treatment Process

Page |14



Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility

CCWREF is located in the city of Chino and has been in operation since 1992. The design
hydraulic domestic sewage (wastewater) treatment capacity was 11.4 million gallons per
day until April 2014 when the facility’s design capacity was re-rated based on an updated
filter loading rate, which removed the tertiary filters as the bottleneck in the plant, The re-
rating increased the plant capacity to 12,0 MGD. The updated capacity will be included in
the 2015 NPDES permit renewal. The plant serves areas of Chino, Chino Hills, Montclair
and Upland. The plant treats the liquid portion of an average influent wastewater flow of
approximately 7 MGD.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, tertiary treatment
by filtration and disinfection, and dechlorination. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids removed from CCWRF are pumped to RP-2 for thickening,
anaerobic digestion, and dewatering. Figure 6 illustrates the CCWRF treatment process.

Carbon Canyon —_— I |
Water Recycling Facility F' ] =

Plant Capacity: 11.4 MGD |

2015/16 Influent Flow: 6.9 MGD

2015/16 RW Delivery: 3.5 MGD

2015/16 Creek Discharge: 3.2 MGD




IEUA Recycled Watel 2014/15 Annual Report

Scranas  Treotnsad
Solar Pows: r = v
Pans! Arrmy 41.

o ;:?"T'
i
i
]
T P Thh s
e Teong !

=

Foned Eifionre Linchenge
To Plant Uty Vester Systers

Figure 6 - CCWRF Treatment Process

Page |16



Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5

RP-5 is located in the city of Chino and has been in operation since 2004. The design
hydraulic domestic sewage (wastewater) treatment capacity is 15 MGD, which includes
1.3 MGD of solids processing returned from RP-2. The plant serves areas of Chino, Chino
Hills, and Ontario. The plant treats the liquid portion of an average influent wastewater
flow, including RP-2 returned flow, of approximately 8 MGD.

The liquid treatment section consists of preliminary screening and grit removal, primary
clarification, secondary treatment by aeration basins and clarification, tertiary treatment
by filtration and disinfection, and dechlorination. Wastewater liquid is treated to California
Department of Public Health Title 22 Code of Regulations standards for disinfected tertiary
recycled water. The solids removed from RP-5 are pumped to RP-2 for thickening,
anaerobic digestion, and dewatering. Figure 7 illustrates the RP-5 treatment process.

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5

Plant Capacity: 15.0 MGD
2015/16 Influent Flow: 8.0 MGD
2015/16 RW Delivery: 3.2MGD

2015/16 Creek Discharge: 2.7 MGD

Page



IEUA Recycled Water 2014/15 Annual Report

Preflminary Trestrant

Yemtiuey Timcriiomen

Pamped
Secondery Trewvwers nfluent PS

Te Killy Wister Systam

Final ESuent
Discharge

e S peiionl Wy
Sl T

ey, SOCEndary Wiaets Solids o RP-2
— 4 [Poimury Sollds ToRP-2
Recycie Fiowr From @3°-2

Figure 7 - RP-5 Treatment Process

Page |18



APPENDIX A
RECYCLED WATER
EFFLUENT MONITORING DATA

FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2015



Inland Emplire Uttlities Agency
Reglonal Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-1 [(M-001A* & M-001B) Effluent Monitoring Data Table No. 3a
Flow ¢ pH BODS TS5 ToC 1] ™ ™ MH-N (grab)
g | Min | Max || ave [ win [ max | avg | win J o | vk | in | ax | avgore | avg | am [ man ] avgois § ave [ min | mex #vg | wam | max [ avg [ i | mian | avg [ wim [ max ava | min | max
Data MGD umhos/cm unlt mg/i. % mefL % mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L
Lirits>> 6585 20 15 20 ) 15 45
lan-15 23 0.0 4.0 ar7 815 856 70 [:%:) 73 <2 <2 <2 05 <2 <2 <2 0.5 59 5.4 6.6 584 {1 504 | 712 | 9.6 Il 70 1136|105 | 88 | 150 <0.1 | <0.1 | <0.1
|
Feb-15 26 0.0 80 934 1,154 7.1 B85 73 <2 L] <2 0.6 <2 <2 <2 0.5 6.0 4.3 6.7 571 | 550 [ 614 | 76 ! 48 [ 113 ]| 9.1 65 | 126 ] <0.1 | <01 | <0.1
marss | 19 16 | zo | o2 | 784 | ess | 70 |66 | 74| <2 | <2 | <2 | 0a J <@ | < | <2 | oa |sa|as| 6o [518|52af57e]67|24|129]73]35|120]01]<01]<01
Apr-15 23 0.0 4.2 560 1,116 7.0 6.6 73 <2 <2 2 04 <2 <2 <2 0.5 54 3.8 6.1 %56 | 542 [ 500 § 58| 42| 78 72 | 60| 88 {«0.1 | «01] <01
May-15 20 13 2.8 B78 a3s 928 7.1 8.5 7.2 <2 <2 <2 03 <2 <2 <2 04 5.6 4.2 64 541 | 524 | 562 | 7.6 | 63 a7 86 76| 98 || <01 | <01 | <0.1
wnts N30 " 27 T so T oze Tasa Tinss [ 75T es (76l 2 |« <2 ] oa [ <] < || o5 |sa[a7] so [ss8]sa0ferast2e]e2]sa|2a]s2]e0n|on]e]
wis Dar s Tas T Tl o [saTre 7@l 2] os [ < < | 05 [s0]as] 57 [s20 510 5ea fooias]re|es]sa] 7601 Parn
Aug-15 19 05 3.0 874 718 968 7.2 6.6 79 <2 <2 <2 a5 <2z <2 <2 (UL 4.8 4.6 5.0 533 | 514 | 554 54 | 45 6.5 67 | 54| 73 | <01 | <01 | <01
Sep-15 33 18 6.0 870 589 1,112 1.2 6.6 73 <2 <2 <2 a.5 <2 <2 <2 04 49 4.6 55 538 | 524 | 566 | 54 | 3.6 | B0 60 | 45| 84 | <01 | <01 | <01
Oct-15 18 0.0 24 1,077 | 1,023 | 1,097 7.2 6.6 7.7 <2 <1 <2 0.6 <2 <2 <2 0.5 53 a7 5.9 526 | 522 | 532 | 5.2 | 30| 638 64 61| 7.0 | <0.1| <01 | <01
Nov-15 3.0 20 35 1,085 944 1,142 7.2 7.0 73 <2 <2 <2 05 <2 <2 <2 04 4,9 a6 5.4 526 | 504 | 538 | 6.0 | 35 73 62 [ 35 74 | <01 <01 | «0.1
Dec-15 3.3 24 3.8 871 672 950 7.1 6.9 73 <2 < <2 (17 <2 <2 <2 0.6 5.2 4.5 59 518 | 492 | 542 | 6.7 | 30 | 89 7.2 6.2 81 [| <01 | «0.1{ <012
wa | 25 21 | 60 | 534 | 766 |1om |72 |67 | 75| @ | <2 | 2| 05 J< |2 |« | 05 [53]4s| 59 [ses[smwismfeslaz|sa]73]57 04|01 0a]a
min D22 o0 | z0 | 774 | 287 | o574 |70 |65 |72 f 2 | <2 | @2 | 03 | <@ | < |<2| 08 [Ja8|as| 50 (518 as2|sm2fan/2a]|6s|sa(35|70[a]0a|a
max | 33 24 | 80 |yoes|[tos|asafza |70 el ] 2 06 | 2| < | < | o6 |60 |sa| 67 |58 550|712 96 70(135[05]8s|150[<01]01|[w1
*M-001A s the i point for g P s, TOS, and
RP-1/RP-4 {M-002A)} Effluent Monitoring Data Table No. 3b
Flow EC BH BOD; TS5 TOC ™5 w ™ NHA (grab)
g | min | wox | avg | mn | max avg | min [ max | avg | min | mes | avgons avg [ min [ max | avgois | avg | min | max avg | Min | max [ avg [ min | wiax | o [ main | max avg | Min | mex
Cate MGD wmhes/cm unit mg/L % mg/L % mgfL myg/L mg/fL mg/L mg/L
Limit>>> 6585 20 15 20 15 4.5
Jan-15 17.8 6.9 30.7 | 1,056 | 1,019 | 1,090 68 B.6 70 <2 <2 =2 0.6 <2 <2 <2 0.5 58 5.2 6.2 552 | 508 | 5824 | 20| 63 | 136 91 ] 91| 91 | <01 | «<0.1 | <0.1
Feb-15 104 1.6 311 1,006 BYg 1,079 70 6.6 73 <2 <2 <2 0.5 <2 <2 <2 0.6 59 4.2 68 576 | 560 | 618 | 68 | 3.9 | 109 78 | 78| 738 | <01 | <0.1 | <01
Mar-15 129 21 334 931 903 987 6.8 6.7 71 <2 <2 <2 04 <2 <2 <2 0.5 53 4.7 B.0 542 | 534 {556 | &1 1 15 (118 71 [ 71} 7.1 | <01 <01 <D1
Apr-15 114 1.2 283 834 254 9338 7.0 6.8 73 <2 <2 <2 04 <2 <2 <2 0.6 53 4.0 6.1 538 | 516 | 550 | 49 1 3.2 6.8 48 |48 | 48 <01 <01]| 01
May-15 10.6 1.1 288 | 1,124 8592 1,192 7.1 6.5 73 <2 <2 2 0.3 <2 <2 <2 Q.5 5.6 5.0 85 532 | 522 | 552 | 71| 5.2 2.3 T7 77| 77| <01 |<01] 01
mnas | 28 oa | 57 lioe | 622 | 1149 | 72 | 70 |75 | < | <2 | <2 | 04 |<2 | <z | <! o5 [fsa|as]| se |ss|so0o|s6]a3]|15]|7a]68]6a]64[c01]c0a]an
Jukis | 36 05 | 227 | 8at [ 772 |09 |71 |66 (73] 2| 2| 2 o5 | <2 | <z | < | 05 |48 a3| 53 [507 |asa[s:]s7|as|76|72]72]72[<01]|ena]<0n
Aug-15 12 0.2 10.5 853 790 894 7.1 6.5 73 <2 <2 <2 a5 <2 <2 <2 0.6 46 43 49 523 | 506 | 542 | 5.1 3.2 6.7 66 | 66 | 66 || <0.1 | <0.1 | <0.1
Sep-15 75 01 29.5 823 760 878 71 6.7 73 <2 <2 <2 0.6 <2 <2 <2 a5 46 4.2 50 501 | 470 | 516 | 45 i 23 75 80 [ 380 | 80 [ <0.1 { <0.1 | <0.1
ots Diio 17 | 209 | 295 [ oo | wes |72 |70 73| @ | @ | 2 | a6 | <2 | <z | <2! o0& |50 45| 57 |53 |40 [s2efazi25] 72|33 33]|33]0a]c0n]amn
Nev-15 173 10.6 2B.5 814 776 B42 7.2 7.0 73 <2 <2 <2 0.5 <2 <2 <2 Q.5 4.7 43 5.0 496 | 468 | 532 | 5.1 i 28 71 6.2 | 6.2 | 6.2 || <01 <01 | <D1
Dec-15 148 25 334 801 770 887 | 7.0 6.8 7.2 <2 <2 <2 0.6 <2 <2 <2 0.6 50 4.6 56 491 | 482 | 516 | 6.2 E 2.7 a0 58 | 58| 58 || <01} <01 | <01
g |01 24 |2 o7 | e | o8 |72 |62 72| < |« |2 | 05 || <@ || o5 [s51]as[ss [sz3|50 |se|seisa| 87|67 |67 6701|010
min N2z o2 (a7 Vooa |70 | #az |ce |65 700 < | < | <2 | 08 |« | < | < | o5 |4s| 40| as |as1|ase|56[a3iws|67]33]33]33]aa]|01]|a
max 178 108 {834 |2a2a|woe |2 [0 irsf @ | 2 | 2 o6 || < | <@ o6 |55 52| 85 576560 618 90!63|136]0a o1 |01f01|wifoa

Appendix A

PAGE 1




Inland Empire Utllitles Agency
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-5 {M-003) Effluent Monitering Data Table No. 3¢
Flow EC pH BOD; 58 TOC s ] ™ NH;-N {greb}
avg | Min | mox | ave | vn [ max [ ave [ win [ | avg T wtin | men [ aveots | ave [ min [ max | avgots | sy [ win | maa | v | ain | atan | v [ Min | v | v | e | x| v | min | M
Date MGD pmhosfam unkt mg/L % mg/L % mgfL mg/L mgfL mg/L megfL
Limit>>] 5.5-85 20 15 |2 15 a5
Jan=15 9.8 7.0 128 | 1,014 o209 ;1,202 7.0 6.8 7.1 <2 <2 <2 0.8 <2 <2 ' 3 1.0 51 4.7 6.5 555 1520 586 | 79 | 55 | 173 9.0 [ 9C [ 9.0 | <0.1 | <0,1 | <0.1
T
febas | 99 | 61 |29 f100] see 1aefes[es (2] e o5 a4 pe [ 53| a5 | 58 573|558 |5ea 8o 58izisfes|66|6s]<ealwi]e
Mar-15 45 2.0 8.5 1,063 | 1,010 | 1,187 7.0 6.7 73 < <2 <2 06 <2 <2 : 2 o9 49 4.3 5.2 562 | 536 | 594 | 7.0 | 5.7 9.2 J101 101|101 0.2 | <0.1 | D2
aprts [ 27 oo [ so [rooefom Taanfes[e7jralel e« 04 Jea|a 2 07 | 48| 42| sa |sas|sse|6aef6s|an! 20 a3 |83|s3] 02 0203
mapas | 35 | 15 ( 58 [oos [o0s ‘16|69 [se [raf e @ 3] oa [@a[<@ 3] o5 Jas|4a] 53 |ss0]ssz]sesfsa]|s0]s2]6a]sa]6af02][wi]02
mnis |07 | 00 | 306 | o8 | 803 1093 | 70 |67 | 73| @ | <@ | <@ | o4 |<@ | <@, <« | 06 |50 45| 53 596 596|506 64|52 75 |87 |87 |87] 01 |<0a] 02
wias [ oo | oo 1 oo | seo | ses (1o 7alss{ma]le[ale] o6 Jale @] o2 Jas[as[sa| [ 7 Jeafss[oa] 1711 | 1]
‘
me1s oo [ oo [ oo [owo |7 o [7al 0 [72|ee|e] o7 Ja[w @[ 10 [safa7]sz 65| 57| 71
septs [ 11 | 00 | a2 [ 918 [ 614 j10s0 |71 68 (76| @ | <@ @] 08 @[ e @ 10 Ja7[a1] 53 |sss|su|seaf6s]s58] 81 [70]70]70]01]|01]s
oass [ 25| 20 [ 5o [982 [e7 [1pa|7o|sr[afa e} o7 fa]a 6 12 a7 a4 | 51 |58 ]5e2|ssaes|sa| o5 [e2|ezfsz]wa|ci|[wo1
.
Nowts | 28 | 14 | 55 (1o | sa2 (1o |69 [es [7a @ | @[ 2| 07 Je |2 2| o8 [48|aa| 53 §s5a7 500|550 | 64[56]79]56]56]56]x1)|c01]wn
pects | 34 | 19 | 58 1,076 1001 1365 |69 |68 | 7o 2| <2 |2 ] o6 JaJal a| or Jas|aa] sz sm]so2]sea]7a60] s oz]oa]oa]wi]wi|s
Ak | 35 | 18 | 57 | o907 | eo0 1009 | 70 |68 |72 <@ | <2 | <2 | 06 [<@ | <. 3 | 08 |48 44| 55 [560)|542 (5776854 00f 79|70 70] 04| 0] 24
Min oo | oo [ oo [ot [6raoe0 Jes|es[ra]e[ el o4 [@ie @] o6 Jar|a1] s1|sm|soz|saz]s5a]a0]62]56[56[56[cas]vr]am
mow o9 70 [129fs0e0]|1ow| s rafso[76] @ @{ s ]| 0o el el s | 12 [|sa]ar] as|ses]s0s 8.9 | 6.0 | 215 | 10.1 101|102 2.4 | 02 | 222
*Lab EC data used -
CCWRF (M-004} Effluent Monitoﬂg Data Table No. 3d
Flow EC pH BOD; 58 Toc oS N ™ NHyN (grab)
avg | Min | max | avg | van | wiax | ave [ min | e | ave | min | max | avgos | avg [ win [ max | avgom | avg | Min | max | ave | o | max | ave | wiin | v | ave [ watn | max | avg | win | atax]
Datg MGD pmhos/em unit mg/L % mgfL % mg/L me/L mg/L mg/t. mg/L
Limmit o 6,5-8,5 20 bL] 20 15 4.5
anis | 68 | 53 | 75 [sa | el sz [r2]es [safelalal o [a]a, 3 07 |45 40| 56 |568 |50 |598] a4 |32| 53| 66 | 65|66 [<01]n1|<0a
Feb-15 24 0.2 72 307 666 E 1,000 Tl [ 74 <2 <2 <2 05 Lr <2 : 4 | 0.7 49 43 59 51]: 757557 674 | 39 | 2.8 4.8 52 |52 |52 )<01]<01]<D1
Marts |10 [0 [ 56 [ass [as | o2 [7a]67|a2] @] ala|l oa |a]a!a] vs Jaz 43| 60 [ 578 |50 |22 [ 38 |27 as { 5o | 50| s0]a1]wi]w
ppras | 13 | 05 | 53 |10 | 93 i somz |65 66 |72[ < || 2| 03 Ja|la |3 08 Ja3 | 39| 53 | 588|560 |605)36)25] as[so[s0[sofwr]|wi]woa
T T
Mayas | 32 | o7 | 76 | 950 |82 aossfzofer (72| @] aa] 03 Jala 3 06 |44 35| 48 [562 536 |ses[35] 23] 51 a6 |as]|as[wr]w1] 02
wnas [18] 07 [72|en[ms, o5 Jea[es[ra]efa|[a] o8 Ja|a 3 06 | 45| 40| 53 | 561|538 |sez37 (28|52 [s2s2]s52fw1]<wa|aa
mas f 18] 11 | 60 [1oo8| 959 118 69 |66 (72| @ | @ | <2] o5 [ |8 07 [54|as| 71 [sm]ssofsm[s0[10]ar[as[aafas]wr]wi|@
Ayg-15 16 0.7 7.2 1,213 1,110: 1,305 6.8 6.6 7.0 <2 <2 <2 [1X3 <3 <2 13 1.6 55 37 7.2 598 | 564 | 638 | 3.6 | 2.1 5.2 42 | 42| a2 | <01 | <01 | <01
sep1s |22 | 10 | 44 [130f1w0; 1 feses [o] a2 2] 07 a5 07 |56 |51 60 |58 565 |6aafas|25] a5 5656|561 wmi{aa
oats |24 | 12 | 68 Juosz| ow jrassfes[eslal e @ <@ | o5 Jw@[ <@ 2} o7 [eafsa| 72 |sss]ses|60afs6[38]69]64[6a]6a]01]1][ema
Novas | 36 | 16 | 72 | 90 | 20 99 |70 |68 |82 @ | <@ | < | o5 [<@[<@ <@ | o8 |s2|48] 54 51950 600]56[aa]7a]7a]74]74]0a] 2]
Dec-15 4.0 1.8 71 987 548 ] 1,040 7.0 6.8 7.8 L] <2 <2 0.6 <2 <2 ‘ <2 0.7 55 43 6.0 599 | 592 | 604 | 5.1 | 35 6.4 65 | 65| 65 | <01 | <01} =01
ave |28 | 13 | 85 |06 | saa (a0 er 75| a@fa| os Je@[« s o8 [s1[ae[ so [oea|ss2ea|as][2a]ss]5s[58/ss]0a][vr]amar
Min |23 | 02 | 44 | 661 | #e6  us [sa6s | ma|a| e | 2| 08 |@|a a| o6 [es|s7] an [se1|50]|5e]s0][r0]as]az[azfaz]o1|ws]|as
Max 5B 53 1.8 1213 l.110| 1,305 7.2 &9 82 <2 2 2 0.7 «3 2 ; 13 1.8 6.1 52 7.2 611 | 592 | 674 | 5.6 | 4.3 74 74 |74 | 74 <D1 | <0.1| 0.2

Appendix A

PAGE 2



Inland Emplre Utilities Agency
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-1 {M-DD1A & M-001B) & RP-1/RP-4 {(M-002A) Effluent Monitoring and Coliform Data Table No. 5a
o081 002 001 op2 001 Datly 001 7-day 002 day 002 7-day 128 ool 001 002 08z oaz
Turbsdsty Turbidcy TFemp Temp Cehifarm Median Enlsfiorm* Medhan FLR BT T FIR o [« 3
pg | M awg J_ Max A [ o Avg Mex Avg Max Avg Mex Avg Max avg Max Max Min Min Max Min Min
Date NTU T b A b 4 MPN f 100 mL gom/i? min mg-minfl. | gpm/R® min mg-min/L
lan-15 0.6 0.9 0.6 o8 233 24.2 229 By <2 2 <2 <2 < 2 <« < 4 L1 522 4 155 710
Febts | o 10 0.7 16 238 246 238 242 <2 F3 <2 2 <2 4 =2 2 4 125 633 4§ 1s0 780
Mar-15 05 06 05 0.7 243 26.1 204 57 <2 4 <2 <2 < 4 ) <2 4 1 823 4 161 701
Apr-15 05 06 05 0.6 =7 268 255 26.5 <2 F] <2 <2 <2 x|« ] 4 141 591 4 161 696
May-15 0.7 0.9 0.4 0.6 264 276 250 26.7 <2 2 <2 «2 <2 2 o« k] 3 163 718 3 174 771
Jun-15 L] Lo 0.5 0.6 83 293 7% 228 «2 < «2 <2 <2 <z @ o« <2 3 165 | 721 3 172 731
Jul-15 o5 | 08 ‘04 | os | me | a2 T 220 | 20 a | 2 ] e | <« @ | T2 Ta T e & o e | s | w16 | 702
Aug-15 0.6 o8 0.4 13 0.0 30.7 30.0 307 2 2 <2 <2 <2 2 <2 3 L 187 55 ES 158 710
Sap-15 0.7 09 06 0.7 P11 30.8 30.0 30.8 <2 2 <2 “2 <2 2, < <2 3 153 503 3 134 530
oo-15 0.7 09 0.6 16 291 30.0 291 29.9 <2 n <2 <2 <2 12 : <2 «2 3 152 667 3 141 605
Now-15 0.7 09 0.6 1.0 538 279 250 719 <7 2 <2 <2 <7 2 <2 «2 3 : 167 516 3 138 614
Dec-15 0.7 09 0.7 1.0 34 24.8 FET 51 <2 2 <2 ) <2 2 <2 <2 a Ty 493 4 139 560
Avg 06 0.8 05 11 66 278 265 75 <2 3 <2 «2 t-1 3 L a <2 3 .11 635 3 154 676
Min o5 0.6 0.4 0.6 3 282 219 2.7 <2 <2 < <2 <2 2 | a -] 3 123 - 3 134 530
Max “ae | 10 | er T Tmo | m0 | sos | ma | 308 Ta [ Te | Te T e ] a2 & 197 m e | o T e ]
Requirements for disinfected tertiary-treated recycled water Title 22 Compliance; Min; 450 mg/L-tin CT & 90 min T
*Beginning August 2009, 002 effluent coliform compliance palnt at M-001B {splitter box).
RP-5 (M-D03) & CCWRF (M-D04) Effluent Monitoring and Coliform Data Table No. 5h
on 004 003 004 003 Daily 004 7-day 004 Daily 004 7gay 003 bo3 003 004 004 004
Turbsdity Turbidiy Temp Temp Coltform Medan Coliform Median FLR BT cT FLR oT o
Avg | Max Avg | Mex Avg Max Avg Max Avg M AvE Max Avg Max Avg Mex Max Min Min B Max Min Min
Data NTU NTU L * MPN / 100 mL gam/’ min mg-min/L | gpm/é toin mg-rin/L
lan-15 0.7 16 0.4 0.8 B0 23.2 219 22.7 <2 2 <2 < <2 2 a2 <2 4 1 192 1 192 502
Fel-15 0.9 12 0.8 15 n7 23 186 244 <2 4 <2 <2 <2 2 <2 < 4 133 493 1 180 588
Mar-15 0.8 10 0.5 07 242 250 4.4 26,1 <2 2 <2 ) <2 2 o« <2 4 144 494 1 150 495
Apr-15 0.8 11 0.5 0.7 %5 264 %60 2.2 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 a | o« <2 4 168 500 1 182 538
May-15 0.7 09 0.5 10 5.7 26.2 F 275 <2 2 <2 <2 «2 2 ;w2 <2 4 112 558 1 163 570
Jun-15 06 [ o7 | us | a7 | me | a2 | 72 | s @ | 2 Tae |l @] @' | @« @ | a | a4 m T s 10l s | ses
Jul-15 0.6 0.8 79 <« 2 «2 <2 ] 4 <2 <2 4 " 518 1 152 450
s [ on 1 ia Iw fmfaTalalal @l s al el s " m T ] 2 [w[ls]
Sep-15 0.6 0g 87 249 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 2 @ o« < 4 . 156 713 2 135 499
Oct-15 0.8 13 72 280 <2 2 2 <2 ] <2 ‘ <2 <2 4 T 156 -477 2 127 541
Now-15 0.8 10 0.6 10 240 6.0 242 25.1 ) <2 <2 <2 <2 2« <2 4 156 525 2 143 587
Dec-15 0.7 10 07 13 20 6.2 21 22.8 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 s <2 4 173 504 2 145 450
Avg 0.7 11 06 09 253 26.6 54 273 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 2z |« < 4 155 526 1 150 533
Min 08 o7 04 o7 0 282 185 PPy a 2 < <2 < 2 = a T o 1 127 250
Max 09 18 0.8 15 L) 30.1 m7 322 @ 4 2 <2 <2 4 «2 <2 ) 713 2 192 602
Reguirements for disinfected terHary-treated recycled water Tltle 22 Compllance: Mih: 450 hag/L-rin CT 2.90 min DT
PAGE 3

Appendix A




Inland Emplre Utifities Agency
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-1 {(M-DO1A) & RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent and Recelving Water {R-002U & R-002D) Data Tahle No. 6a
Upstroam Cucamongs Creck |R-O02U} Davnstroam Cocomems: Crook R-0020)
MHODLA Ch momaciz | e =2 = : 7=
Residal® . Roudial oo Temp P o5 [ me i ey ows oG Tetmp ok =
wvz | Ma | um | Max | Avg | Min| dvg | Max Wi [ Meox| mg | A | A | me |sm[Mn| ap | Max [wmfmx] e | aw
Data men. mefL. T ikt | wgh |mgh | mpl | men | men e i mef | man
Jands | 00 | oo | 00 | 00 |127] 120102 [ 188 | 24 [105] sz | 12 202 < |oalsa| 204 | 222 |[72}77 164 <
rebas | oo | ee | oo | oo [130| 10| w0 [ 142 [es e ]| s [ a7 | " Veslar| 21 [ 2 [safez| |
Mar-15 00 oo 0.0 00 13.0 | 11.0 | 13.0 14.2 B9 9.5 G7a 13 9.6 B.7 201 nz 7.8 82
apris | 0o | oo | 60 | 00 |majwe| a1 | 170 8o | ss | 484 | 26 154 s |82 |68| 27 | 23 |73]as 148 3
mepss | 08 [ oo [ oo [ oo [asTmz| 17 213 |02 107 s Jes | [ " is|es| us Ta [os e =~ °
weiss | oo | a0 | 00 | oo [ o802 [ma o040 [108] 32 | 12 52| 75| 27 | 239 |84 |04
w5 | oo | oo | o0 | 00 |92]er |1s| 223|050 04| s:2 |2 199 s |71|6a| =5 | 277 [a7] 94 167 3
augts | 00 | 00 | oo | oo |103] 982|200 | 228 (10111 524 | 32 30| 65| 20 | 240 |93 0a
septs | 0o | oo | 60 |} 0o |107] 99 200 220 [100[108] 278 | <02 a0 81| 254 | 274 |a5 |90
owas | 00 T oo Too T oo [mifmsltes [2es [wafwe| w6 [15 | 52 |79 [aai75] 200 |z [aa]sa| "ms | 2]
Movas | 00 | 00 | oo | 00 {139]128] 115 | 156 | 08 {108 320 | 03 s3jas| 27 [ w0 [e5]sa
Decas | 00 | 00 | 00 | oo |136|103] 77 | 175 | 74 [104] 395 [ 14 s5|981| 26 | 20 |&0|82
A oo | oo | oo | oo |17|me| ase | 100 [ 92 |10a| a5 | 15 12 6 |spjmo| 20 | 234 [81]ee 158 3
Wi o0 | oo | oo | 00 |92 ar| 77 (a2 ra| o6 | 136 | <2 52 e |7a|6a| w1 [ 27 |72 72 122
Mnx 00 | oo | oo | 00 |195 1ze| 200 228 [101|11a] 6m | a7 2 o [1z3[on| 24 | 277 [93]0a 167 3
RP-5 (M-803) & COWRF {M-004) Effiuent and Recehving Water (R-003U, R-D03D, & R-004U) Data Table No. 6b
Upstroam Ehans Creok (R-00) Davnst roam Chine Creek (8400131 Upatrisar € Goeek i 004U
M-003 CL, M-004 CR2 e T P e o = = = =
Residmal* S no Vp ph s | ":;ﬁ:“ s po Tomp ol “:r::u ™ po Temp P s | TR “::: 5
| avg | Max | Avg | Max | Ave | Min | Aug | Max | win [ Max | g | A Avg MR Max | Min | neax oy aog | x| vin | avs [ vax | o | mee | g | e o Ave
Date mgft mefL b unlt meiL | mgll mefL mg/L mgiL ) unit mght mg/L mgfL *c unit mg/lL | mpfL me/L mg/L
wnis | 00 | 00 | oo | 00 |85 |7y |28 22897z 52| s 179 6 |7z 6] 07 | =23 |69 s o) y | 136 112 [ 180 | 224 [ 105 [ w33 | o2 | 22 a7 0
vebas | 00 | 00 | 0o | oo |117[101] 168 | 2e8 | 80 j119 | 1004 | aa 69 '67| 21 | 236 |71 73 124 | 111 [ 194 [ 268 [ 85 | 127 [ 1052 | 69
Morss | 00 | oo | oo | oo [144[10a| 2a5 | 297 | ve |10a s34 | 52 65| 61| 212 | 219 |72 =0 122 | 117 | 243 | 315 | 98 | 1wa | s10 | 20
aprs |00 | oo | 00 | oo |1s2| 77 |2a2 s va| s s0e | a2 194 2 |sBj62| 224 | 250 [74] 78 50 15 | 125 | 105 | 268 | 233 | 84 | 106 | 366 | 42 170 3
May1s | oo | on | o0 | oo |115|wal 252|228 |76 | 79| s00 | 3a 69| 6a| 20 | 237 |70 74 135 | 131 | 252 | 345 | 50 | s | 758 | a3
wnas | oo | oo | co | oo |1m2a| 72|27 | s |va|8a| s | 4 71l 68| 254 | 25 | 67|68 12 | 121 | 314 ] 354 | 87 | 104 | ses | 02
Iubis oo | oo | oo | oo [139|ws|27a |0 | 77| 86 | 586 | 22 185 ) 133 | 114 | 271 | 347 | 82 | w2 | s34 | 03 581 et
aupis | oo | oo | oo | oo [154] 6| 202 |36 75 |8a | s0a | 41 10 | 70 | 201 | 382 | 86 | w2 | o | 02
$op15 | 00 | o0 | o0 | oo |22 s 299 |11 |76 [ 03| eor [ 34 58|58 | 24 | z74 [ 71|88 17 | 52 | 306 | 263 | a7 | s | ee | 22
o1s | oo | oo | oo | 00 |95 | 76| 271|285 |71 [ 8a| ses | 43 178 4 |62|58| 230 | 265 71|74 215 1 | Bz | 117 |21 265 | 72 | o3 [ 204 | 12 131 1
Mowis | 00 | oo | 00 | oo |12| 72| 2a7 ] =6 | 72| 8e| 588 | ea 70| 66| 120 | 208 [73] 76 198 | 0.4 | 229 | 281 | 727 | 88 | 705 | 19
pecis | oo | oo | oo | 00 [100] va 7| 228 |73 | 75| ues | 58 72| 69| 188 | 205 |71 7s 150 | Wi | 149 [ 200 | 80 | w5 [ s0 | 38
Avg o0 | o0 | 60 | o0 |1z2| 84 |2as|z77 |77 |52 | 61z | a4 184 20 |e8|sa| 223 2e |71 76 227 9 | im0 | 112 | 208 | 302 | 27 [ 208 | 77a | 23 o
Min oo | oo | oo | o8 | 86| 64 |62 | 228 |72 | 75 11 1 2 |ss ss| 180 | 205 [e7]6s prh 2 |wo| 70 |1as [ 209 72 [ 92 [ 2a | 02 131 1
Max oo | oo | oo | ao |152]1ms| 203 | 316 |97 |10 Lo | 68 194 e |7216s] 224 | 24 [74]ns 50 15 | 150 | 141 | 314 | 363 | 105 | 133 1062 | 62 58 m
* A chlorine residual of 0.0 mg/L signifies a positive sodtum bisulfite residual and a negative chiorine residual.
PAGE 10

Appendix A




Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Regional Plant Neos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

Appendix A

RP-1 {REC-001) & RP-4 (REC-002) Recycled Water Data Table No. 7a
REC-001 REC-002
Pow | oH | Turbiany o m";::m “7:':“ 600 | Ts5 | ToS | Fow | pH | Turbwny o h?;::ﬂ N::n Bop | ™5 | ms
Avg Avg Avg Min Avg ‘ Max Avg Max Avg Avg Avg Avg Avg Avg Min Avg Max Avg Max Avg Avg Avg
Date med unit NTU mg-min/L MPN / 100 ml /L mgd unit NTU mg-min/L MPN / 100 mL me/L
Jan-15 9.2 70 0.6 622 <2 4 <2 <2 <2 <2 532 5.5 7.3 0.4 7 <2 2 ‘ <2 <2 <2 <2 495
Feb-15 14.9 7.1 oe 633 <2 2 << <2 <2 <2 559 7.4 7.3 05 819 <2 2 : <2 <2 <2 <2 408
Mar-15 15.0 7.0 0.5 623 <2 4 <2 <2 <2 <2 529 10.1 7.2 D.5 763 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 <2 432
Apr-15 15.4 7.0 0.5 591 <2 4 <2 2 <2 <2 517 10.6 7.1 0.5 813 <2 <2 ‘ <2 <2 <2 <2 497
mopts | 18 | 7T ez | s [ @] 7 @ 2 @ [Ta [ s2a 2 o5 | s @ aiae|a@a| @ | @ |
Jun-15 19.1 7.3 0.6 ™ <2 4 < <2 <« < 504 10.6 7.2 0.5 <2 <2 | <2 <2 <2 488
Juls 0.3 7.2 0.5 654 <2 2 < <2 <2 <2 477 9.6 73 0.6 965 < @ | o« <2 <2 <2 487
Aug-15 2.2 7.2 0.6 695 < 2 -] < <2 <2 487 10.7 7.2 0.5 <« < | a <2 <2 <2 463
Sep-15 16.5 2.2 0.7 603 <2 4 2 <2 <2 <2 495 9.7 72 0.9 579 <2 <2 <2 < <2 <2 473
Oct-15 13.8 7.2 0.7 667 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 482 0.1 7.1 0.7 836 <2 <2 ‘ <2 < <2 <2 466
Nov-15 10.0 2.2 07 616 <7 140 <2 <2 <2 <2 476 150 7.2 0.7 759 <2 2 ' <2 <2 <2 <2 466
Dec-15 133 7.1 0.7 493 <2 4 <2 <2 <2 < 484 127 71 0.4 815 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 458
Avg 15.3 71 0.5 [ < 15 P <2 <2 <2 504 10.1 7.2 0.5 m <2 <2 ' <2 <2 <2 <2 481
Min 9.2 7.0 05 493 <« <2 a <2 <2 <2 476 5.5 71 0.4 534 <@ 2 o« 2 <2 <2 458
Max 212 7.3 0.8 21 <7 140 < 2 < < 559 15.0 73 0.9 965 <2 2 < <2 <2 <2 498
RP-5 (REC-003) & CCWRF (REC-004) Recycleg Water Data Table No. 7b
REC-003 REC-004
Haw pH Turhadrty o uu';;’m :;:n o0 | W s | Flow pH Turbidity cr CoDI;::m ‘::f_"n BOD TS5 s
Avg Avg Avg Min Avg | Mex | Ave | Max Avg Avg Avg Avg Avg AvE Min Avg | Max | Avg | Max Avg Avg Avg
Date med unkt NTU mg-min/L MPN / 100 mL mg/L med unkt NTU mg-min/L. MPN / 100 mL meg/L
l1an-15 0.3 7.0 0.7 492 <2 2 < ) <2 < 37 0.1 7.2 0.4 602 < 2 T, <2 <2 <2 «Q 556
Feb-15 04 6.9 0.9 493 <2 4 <2 17} <2 <2 546 3.5 71 0.8 588 <2 2 i« <2 <2 <2 574
Mar-15 10 7.0 0.8 494 <2 2 < <2 <2 <2 518 26 71 0.5 435 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 <2 540
Apr-15 3.7 6.9 0.8 500 <2 F < <2 <2 <2 558 2.8 6.9 0.5 538 <2 <2 : <2 <2 <2 <2 560
May-15 3.6 6.9 0.7 558 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 <2 519 2.4 7.0 05 570 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 <2 527
Jun-15 4.9 70 06 502 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 ) 536 41 6.9 05 586 <2 <2 <2 < <2 <2 549
Juk-1s 5.2 7.1 0.6 518 <2 2 <2 < <2 <2 521 4.8 69 0.5 450 <2 4 f < < <2 <2 551
Aug-15 6.0 7.1 0.2 524 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 530 5.1 6.8 0.5 486 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 <3 573
Sep-15 3.7 7.1 0.6 13 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 <2 511 43 68 0.6 499 <2 L) <2 <2 <2 <2 572
octas | a1 | 70 Tar T Tam [ e | 2 @l @ | @ | @ | s [ a2 | es 07 | sm [ e | ai el al a < | s |
Nwss | 28 | 69 | o8 | 5= | 2| e | e < @ | @ s [ mw] w | sw || 2 alal|a < | ms
Dec-15 19 6.9 07 504 <2 2 < <2 <2 <2 520 28 7.0 0.7 450 <2 4 - <2 <2 <2 <2 568
Avg 33 7.0 0.7 508 <2 2 < <2 < < 528 3.4 7.0 0.6 536 <2 H | <2 <@ <2 558
Min 03 6.9 0.6 an <2 <2 < <2 <2 < 511 0.1 1] 0.4 430 <2 <2 | <2 <@ <2 527
Max 5.0 71 0.9 558 < ] <z <2 <2 a 558 5.1 7.2 0.8 €02 <2 4 | @ -] <2 <« 574
PAGE 5



Inland Empire Utititles Agency
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facllity, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Manthly Inorganic & Organic Data

Table No. 8a

Appendix A

T | | o Jeetde | e welom fae d W R s ReTHORIR G B i |
Date meL | mgll mg e | mg/l | el mg/l meA | mgf, mgl  pet | wel | et /L [/l fweh| wt | mt el nafL peL
Limits ‘ﬁ | I I i
Jan15 158 . 10 | o2 8 . o0 | 114 | 02 s 00 68 0 0.5 4 @5 <005 | <2 | <03s 2 a 19
Feb-15 182 | 144 (02 45 0 15 03 10 16 62 @ <02 11 a 05 005 | < | w25 I 20
Mar-15 151 17 | 03 45 ' o ' 122 | o3 e 05 3 <5 005 | @ | 025 7
Apr-15 196 M7 o2 a5 | o " 14 ’ 02 8 107 @ | <0.25 16 5 @5 <005 | @ | <025 u 5 3
May-15 W7 10 ' 03 45 | 0 | 110 | o3 5 |15 | 60 ! <025 11 P 05 <005 | @ | 025 7 |
Jun-15 6 . s {02 % | o 105 03 8 9 | 5 | @3 | 15 4 as | <005 || w5 u |
IuHS 156 10 , 02 4 | 0 |5 ' 03 5 | 87 50 025 0.7 2 .5 005 | @ | <5 " 2 21
Aug-15 158 155 02 4 | 0 | »w o2 s i 46 | w5 | <08 3 05 <005 | @ | <5 T
Sep-15 57 wms 02 4 o 108 - 02 s s 4 | 0.5 s 05 <005 | < | <25 s
Oct-15 15 65 1 02 4 o m i o2 B | o7 EEEEE s <05 <005 | @ | w2 n 3 19 0.000
Nov-15 %3 . 1 | 02 50 o | 104 | 03 5 | % 51 @5 | s 4 ws | <005 || @035 '
Dec-15 1z ¢ 165 | 03 45 { 0 112 03 9 |17 . 51 . @5 | @05 4 @5 | w05 | 2| s s
Avg B 15 02 as , 0 19 | 03 8 |1 | 55 ! @ o 4 Y @05 | @ | <035 26 4 2 0,000
Min M6 137 02 45 0 1 99 | oz B ., 93 s | @ | @5 3 @S | 005 | | @2 2 3 19 0.000
Max 163 78 1 03 S0 | 0 123 03 10 1w, 7 | <z 15 5 05 | <005 | <2 | @25 31 5 23 0.000
RP-1/RP-4 {M-0D2A) Fffluent Monﬂulyln_o/rganic & Df!anll: Data Table No. 8b
":::ﬂ mol B @ o' @ FooMp M 0, ::' i .,::',, ¢ | = ' oy i::'i ‘1: - J] Rt d..m. S
Date mgl  mgL el me/L | omef o mell  mpl well . mglL . med , mft | wll | wan wett | vt fest| mi | wen wn we/L Pl
—— I | | ‘; ; - Ezlm"::;: 21::.:? 1:::::::5 11::::.:';i
Jar15 G 02 &7 ¢ | 1 c 02 9 | W03 i 78 , @2 | D5 4 @5 <005 | < [ w25 3 4 18
Feb-15 61 14 02 49 o !w7 |os 9 |13 73, was | 11 4 5 | «wos [ 2| s E
Mar.15 184 o131 Toa 46 | o |13 03 9 | a3 2 | @z 07 s | s 005 | @ | @25 | | .
Ape-15 151 147 03 4 | o 12 | 03 8 |12 | s | @ | 1e s T ws oo [@lws| 2 | s T 19
May-15 s | w0 | o2 4 ' o 1 | 03 9 w5 | m | an 10 4 03 <005 | <2 | 4035 % i
Jun-15 158 | 172 102 5 | O 106 ' 03 5 | 95 | 68 <025 0.8 4 @5 «005 | @ | w25 u |
Iuk1s 10 | 141 | 02 49 ) 107 | oa ETREEE 11 4 @5 05 | @ | @25 B 2 13
Aug-15 152 | 129 ‘1 02 46 0 108 | 02 9 ‘ 115 | 102 | .35 0.5 4 05 005 | @ [ <035 27 !
Sep-15 159 10 | 0z 4 o 1107 | 02 s 18 . 99 | <2 o7 4 0.5 <005 | <@ | w25 R
Ocr-15 151 164 | 02 47 0O R ) 01 & , <025 | <05 3 @5 <005 | <2 | w25 21 3 18 £.000
Now-15 160 . 12 02 4 | 0 | 102 | 03 s T e | @25 | w5 4 05 <005 | <2 | .25 27
Dec-15 46 ., 161 'o2 e ! 0 |19 | 02 3 15 66 . <5 | 05 3 05 @05 | <2 | <038 B3
e [ B e e o | o Twe [es o Tamm | oas [ea] 4 | o5 Jas]alan] w2 L w | e
Min Ms . 13 02 M 0 i i 02 L j"ss ' oexs | ws 4 ‘@5 | <005 | @ | «zs 21 ._ 2 | 13 0.000
M 181 17z 63 80 o+ 0 ' 133 | 63 8 | 115 | 102 @z | 14 5 w5 | <005 [ @ | a3 32 5 19 o.000
*Free Cyanide is analyzed using ASTM-D7237 for analysis of aquatic free cyankie In accordance with R2-2015-0036
PAGE 6



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canycn Water Recyding Facllity, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

Appendix A

RP-5 {(M-003) Effluent Manthly Inorganic Data Table No. 8¢
o Twor [ v o Jor [ alr m wim] @ tod S B (Rl e | e | AT
Data ms/L mp/t | omg/t | g | mell | omg | omgn | me/t | mgt | meft | peA | w1 i e/l weft [mei| wet ne/L el [T L
i v
Jan-15 173 126 03 51 ] 140 01 11 96 7 «0.25 @5 6 <05 @05 | <2 | <025 45 12 28
Feb-15 192 137 03 58 0 138 0.2 n 108 69 .25 13 5 0.5 @005 | <2 | 025 51 4 20
Mar-15 177 117 03 52 [ 136 02 1 100 67 035 10 3 <5 005 | <2 | <025 54 [ 22
Apr-15 197 131 02 59 [ 137 0.2 12 112 80 <0.25 17 B8 <05 <005 | «2 | <025 52 5 2
May-15 186 146 D2 58 ] 134 0.2 10 103 3 <0.25 14 [ <0.5 <005 | <2 { <025 56 [ 25
Jun-45 185 132 0.2 56 [] 138 02 1 102 87 D83 12 8 0.5 0,05 | <2 | <025 52 [ 28
Jul-15
Aug-15
Sep-15 204 135 0.3 61 ] 148 0.1 12 110 64 <0.25 0.7 8 <05 <005 | <2 { <025 56 8 as
Oct-15 184 133 02 55 0 129 0.1 1 101 64 .25 <0.5 6 <05 <005 | «2 | <025 a5 3 20 0.000
Nov-15 210 145 0.2 65 o 132 0.2 12 102 73 <0.25 0.7 9 <0.5 <005 | <2 | <b.25 54 12 36 0.000
Dec-15 196 138 02 57 [} 140 0.2 13 104 63 <0.25 06 9 0.5 «0.05 | <2 | <25 49 g 27 0660
Avg 1%0 134 0.2 57 [] 187 [+ 1 104 7 «.32 10 ? <D.5 .08 | <2 | w025 52 7 26 0.230
Min 173 117 6.2 51 [ 129 01 10 96 63 <028 <0.5 5 0.5 «0.05 | <2 | «0.28 a5 3 20 0.000
Max 210 146 0.3 55 [} 148 0.2 13 112 87 0.83 17 ] <0.5 <005 | <2 | @25 64 12 36 0,660
CCOWRF (M-004) Effluent Manthly Inorsanlc Data Table No. &d
"m HOD,* [ i @ | ot d F Mg i Na 50, ::’ 1:;1 ':;‘ '::' ".,:' ls.';, ‘:: ::’ = m"'""." W" #z.s.u-'rmn
Dt mg/L mg/L me/t | mgft | meM | mgt | mpA | me | me/L | meL pa/L e/l ue/L ne/L ug/L [uelt| wanl ug/L e/l ug/L pa/L
Kimks ot mamey |67
Jan-15 168 138 0.2 50 0 131 0.3 1 10 24 .25 05 7 <0.5 <005 | <2 | @25 49 25 37
Feb-15 181 138 0.3 55 0 142 02 1 115 75 .25 13 5 <05 <005 | <2 [ @25 51
Mar-15 176 137 0.3 53 0 135 02 10 105 68 <0.25 11 5 <08 005 | <& | <025 55
Apr-15 T | me [os | s | e —l_zns_- 02 | 12 | w7 | s | wn ] 2] 8 | a5 laos|aelas| = ® | 7 | )
May-15 172 136 0.2 52 0 133 03 10 112 100 .25 13 7 <05 005 | <2 | @25 57
Jun-15 178 150 0.2 55 0 130 02 10 103 80 025 15 8 <0.5 005 | <2 | <025 31
Jul-15 182 133 0.2 55 0 135 02 11 113 96 ©0.25 1.0 7 «0.5 <005 | <2 | D25 [ 11 27
Aug-15 1581 140 03 55 0 137 02 11 125 96 <0.25 0.8 ? «0.5 05 | <2 | 025 53
Sep-15 180 121 0.3 54 0 150 02 11 117 96 025 0.8 7 <05 <005 | <2 | @25 59
Oct-15 176 124 0.2 53 K] 146 02 11 118 87 <0.25 0.3 8 <05 005 | <2 | 025 65 26 LE] 0.000
Nov-15 195 122 0.2 58 0 137 02 12 121 100 @0.25 0.8 B <0.5 005 | < | @25 61 23 38
Dee-15 175 128 0.3 52 0 152 02 11 126 100 <0325 0.3 8 <0.5 005 | @2 | @25 68 23 a0
Avg 179 135 0.3 54 0 139 0.2 1 114 87 0,25 1.1 7 <0.5 0,05 | <2 | <025 &0 21 37 0,000
wn | s T 12 Toz2 T30 o 0 |62 |20 |00 |68 | @ |05 ] s | «s |«0s|a|as]| n | 2z | eme
Max 1958 150 0.3 58 [ 152 03 12 126 100 .23 18 8 0.5 0,05 | <2 | <z n 26 43 0.000
*Free Cyanide is analyzed using ASTM-D7237 for analysis of aquatic free cyanide In accordance with R8-2015-0036
PAGE 7



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-1 {(M-0018) Effluent Quarterly Data Table No.9a RP-1/RP-4 {(M-002A) Effluent Quarterly Data Table No. 9b
A, sh, s, Ba, co, i, AL, sk, As, Ba, o, N,
™ ™ TR ™ b m® ™ ™ TR TR .t R
Date re/L velt B/l pe/L ug/L e/t wg/l e/l ne/L pefL v/l nalt
Jan15 35 <l <2 15 a 2 35 <1 < 14 <1 2
Feb-15 35 <l <2 11 < 3 35 < < 1 <1 2
Mar-15 a3 <1 <2 12 < 2 32 <1 < 12 <1 2
Apr-15 <25 <1 <2 i 19 <1 4 <25 <1 <2 18 <1 3
May-15- % YR R T }1’ T »r T os @ 15 “ .
Jun-15 e 08 Ta ] ] P T2 ] e 03 a 2 a A
Jul-15 D 09 < 15 <1 3 35 09 <2 16 <1 3
Aug-15 35 08 < 13 <1 2 32 o7 @ 13 <1 3
Sep-15 40 09 ) 16 <1 3 3 0.9 <2 16 <1 3
Oct-15 35 08 <2 14 <1 3 41 0.8 < 14 <1 3
Nav-15 47 0.8 < 15 <1 3 a7 07 <2 15 < 3
Dec-15 35 08 < 14 <t 2 13 0.8 < 15 <1 2
Avg 35 1 < 14 <, 3 35 0.9 <2 14 <1 -3
Min as 1 < 1 <1 2 as 0.7 < 1 <l 2
Max ar <l < 19 « 4 47 <10 < 13 <l 3
RP-5 {M-003) Effluent Quarterly Data Table No.9c  CCWRF {M-004) Effluent Quarterly Data Table No. 9d
al, sb, as, Ba, Co, i, A, b, A3, Ba, to, N,
™ ™R TR b TR ™ TR TR TR ™ ™ ™
Date mi va/L KL naiL valt ne/L vl nel. nfL ™ e/t et
Jan-15 <25 <1 <2 17 <1 3 <25 <1 < 13 <1 2
Feb-15 a5 <1 <2 2 <1 2 50 <1 <2 16 <1 2
Mar-15 «25 <1 <2 22 <1 2 75 <1 <2 18 <1 2
Apr-15 <25 <1 <2 33 <1 3 86 <1 2 23 <1 4
May-15 <25 0.5 <2 4z <1 3 65 o5 <2 26 < 2
Jun-158 <25 0.5 2 29 < 3 54 0.6 2 21 <1 2
Juk15 72 0.6 2 23 <1 3
Aug-15 <25 <0.5 < 2 < 2
Sep-15 <25 <0.5 < 38 <1 3 54 06 <2 24 <l 3
Oct-15 <25 <0.5 <2 25 <1 3 45 0.5 ) 22 <1 3
Nov-15 <25 0.6 <2 37 < 3 50 06 3 16 <1 3
Dec-15 <25 <0.5 <2 7 < 2 7 05 < 2 <1 2
Avg <5 < < 3 «a 3 57 1 < 21 < 3
Min as «1 2 17 < 2 s <« < 13 <1 2
Max <25 <1 2 42 <1 3 86 <l 3 26 <1 4
PAGE 8

Appendix A



Inland Empire Utilitles Agency

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

Appendix A

Table No. 10
Discharged Eff Flow TIN Agency-wide TIN
RP1/RPA  RP5 cC RP1/RP4 RP5 cc Discharge Limit 12-MRA
Mo-Yr flow wt.  total flow wt.  total flow-wt.
MGD mg/L Ibs/day mg/L Ibsfday mg/L Ibs/day mg/L  lbs/day mg/L  |bs/day mg/L
Jan-15 20.0 9.8 6.8 9.1 1,510 7.9 650 4.4 250 7.5 2,410 8 5,338 5.2
Feb-15 131 9.9 24 6.9 750 8.9 730 3.9 80 7.4 1,560 8 5,338 5.3
Mar-15 14.8 4.5 1.9 6.2 770 7.0 260 3.8 60 6.2 1,090 8 5,338 54
Apr-15 13.8 2.7 13 5.0 570 6.8 150 36 40 5.2 760 8 5,338 54
May-15 12,6 3.9 32 7.1 750 5.1 170 35 90 6.1 1,010 8 5,33§ 5.4
Jun-15 5.8 0.7 18 4.6 220 6.4 40 3.7 60 4.6 320 8 5,338 5.4
Jul-15 6.3 0.0 1.8 5.8 310 6.3 0 30 40 5.2 350 8 5,338 5.6
Aug-15 3.1 0.0 16 53 130 6.5 0 3.6 50 4.7 180 8 5,338 5.7
Sep-15 10.8 1.1 2.2 4.8 430 6.8 60 39 70 4.8 560 8 5,338 5.7
Oct-15 12.8 2.9 24 4.7 510 6.8 170 5.6 110 5.2 790 8 5,338 5.8
Nov-15 20.3 2.8 3.6 5.2 890 6.4 150 5.6 170 54 1,210 8 5,338 5.7
Dec-15 18.1 34 4.0 6.2 940 7.3 210 5.1 170 6.2 1,320 8 5,338 5.7
Avg 12.6 - 35 2.8 5.9 650 6.8 220 4.1 100 5.7 960 8 5,338 5.5
Min 31 0.0 1.3 4.6 130 5.1 0 3.0 40 4.6 180 8 5,338 5.2
Max 203 9.9 6.8 9.1 1,510 8.9 730 5.6 250 7.9 2,410 8 5,338 5.8
PAGE 9



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

Agency-wide TDS 12-Month Running Averages Table No. 11
Flows Total Dissolved Solids {(TDS) Agency-wide TDS
RP-1 RP-4 RP-5 cc RP-1 RP-4 RP-5 cc T
001 RW 002 RW RP5 RW CC RW 001 Rw® o002 RW RP5 Rw’? cc Rw’ Discharge Limit
flow ot ™% iotal  flowwt
Mo-Yr MGD mg/L mg/lt mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/lL mg/l mg/L wt. Ibs/da © bs/da me/L )
me/L T y Mg

Jan-15 23 92 178 55 98 (03 68 01 584 532 552 495 555 527 568 556 546 267,120 550 366,960 525
Feb-15 26 149 104 74 99 04 24 35 571 559 576 498 573 546 611 574 560 235,860 550 366,960 529
Mar-15 1.9 150 129 101 45 3.0 19 26 548 529 542 482 562 518 578 540 528 225,870 550 366,960 532
Apr-15 23 154 114 106 2.7 3.7 13 28 566 517 538 497 585 558 588 560 531 214,470 550 365,960 533
May-15 20 148 106 92 39 36 32 24 541 506 532 498 550 519 562 527 520 218,990 550 366,960 533 .
Jun-15 30 191 28 106 07 49 18 41 558 504 518 488 596 536 561 549 515 191,800 550 366,960 534
Jul-15 27 203 36 96 00 52 18 49 529 477 507 487 NA 521 571 551 500 185,940 550 366,960 534
Aug-15 19 212 12 107 00 60 16 51 533 487 523 463 NA 530 598 573 503 182,830 550 366,960 534
Sep-15 33 165 75 97 11 37 22 43 538 495 501 473 555 511 598 572 508 194,000 550 366,960 532
Oct-15 1.8 138 110 86 29 41 24 42 526 482 503 466 548 526 586 570 506 198,020 550 366,960 529
Nov-15 30 100 173 78 28 28 36 34 526 476 496 476 547 526 579 555 505 214,540 550 366,960 524
Dec-15 33 133 1483 70 34 19 40 28 518 484 491 458 528 520 599 568 503 217,570 550 366,960 519
Avg 25 153 101 89 35 33 28 34 545 504 523 482 560 528 583 558 519 212,250 550 366,960 530
Min 18 92 1.2 55 00 03 13 01 518 476 491 458 528 511 561 527 500 182,830 550 366,960 519
Max 33 212 178 107 99 6.0 68 51 584 559 576 498 596 558 611 574 560 267,120 550 366,960 534
NOTES:  : Prior to April 2010, 001 effluent flow included recycled water flow.

2 Flow and TDS added to flow-weight for RP-1, RP-5, and CCWRF recycled water (May 2010)

NA: Not Analyzed, due to no discharge

PAGE 10

Appendix A



APPENDIX B

RECYCLED WATER

COMPLIANCE DATA

FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2015



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Remalining Priority Poliutants

Table 18a

RP-1 {M-001B) Effiuent Remaining Priority Pollutant Metals & CN, ne/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jui Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
Antimony (Sb) <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9
Arsenic (As) <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Beryllium (Be}) <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Cadmium (Cd}) <025 | <0.25 | «0.25 | «0.25 | «0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 | «0.25 @ <0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 <0.25
Chromiurn (Cr} <0.5 1.1 0.9 1.7 11 1.5 0.7 <0).5 0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 1.7
Copper {Cu) 3.8 3.7 3.4 4.7 4.1 3.6 3.4 3.4 3.7 3.5 3.9 3.9 4.7
Lead (Ph) <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <(.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Mercury (Hg} <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 | <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 <0.05 | <0.05 <0.05 «<0.05
Nickel (Ni} 2.3 2.5 1.8 3.9 24 2.5 2.5 2.4 2.7 2.6 2.7 2.1 3.9
Selenium {Se) <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Silver (Ag) <0.25 | <0.25 1 <0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 [ <0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 | «0.25 [ «0.25 | <0.25 <0.25
Thallium (T1} <1 <1 <1 <l <1 <l <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <]
Zing (Zn) 24 31 27 24 27 24 28 27 25 21 29 25 31
CN, Aguatic Free <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 i <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Volatile Organics {(EPA Methods 624, 601/602), pg/L
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <l <1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.5 <0.5
1,1,2-Trichloroethane <1 <1
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.5 <0.5
1,1-Dichloroethene <1 <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
1,2-Dichioroethane <1 <1
1,2-Dichloropropane <0.5 <0.5
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
2-Chloroethyl vinyl ether <1 <1
Benzene <1 <l
Bromodichloromethane 19 20 23 21 19 23
Bromoform <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1
Bromomethane <1 <1
Carbon tetrachloride <1 <1
Chlorobenzene <1 <1
Chloroethane <1 <1
Chleroform 56 52 61 i 79 74 79
Chloromethane | <1 <1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene i <1 <1
Dibromochloromethane 4 5 5 i 4 3 5
Ethyibenzene l <1 <1
Methylene chlorlde i <i <l
Tetrachloroethene | <1 <1
Toluene i <1 <1
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene I <0.5 <0.5
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1
Trichloroethene <1 <l
Trichlorofluoromethane <2 <2
Vinyl chloride <1 <1
Acrolein | <2 <2
Acrylonitrile <2 <2

Appendix B Page 1




INLAND EMPIRE UTELITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 18b
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Base/Neutral and Acid Extractibles {EPA Method 625), ug/L Annual
Canstituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene <] <1
1 2-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
1,3-Dichlcrobenzene <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
2,4 6-Trichlorophenol <1 <l
2,4-Dichlorophencl <2 «2
2,4-Dimethylphenol <1 <l
2 4-Dinitropheno! <3 <3
2,4-Dinitrotoluene <1 <1
2,6-Dinitrotoluene <2 <2
2-Chloronaphthalene <1 <]
2-Chlorophenol <1 <l
2-Methyi-4,6-dinitrophenol <2 <2
2-Nitrophenol <1 <1
3,3-Dichlorobenzidine <5 <5
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether <1 «1
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol <1 <1
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether <1 <1
4-Nitrophenol <3 <3
Acenaphthene <l <l
Acenaphthylene <1 <1
Anthracene <1 <1
Azobenzene <1 <1
Benzidine <5 <5
Benzo(a)anthracene <5 <5
Benzo(a)pyrene <1 <1
Benzo{b)flugranthene <1 <1
Benzo{g,h,ilperylene <2 <2
Benzo(k)fluoranthene <1 <1
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane <2 <2
Bis{2-chloroethyl)ether «1 <1
Bis{2-chloreisopropyljether <l <1
Ris(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Butyl benzyl phthalate <l <l
Chrysene <1 <1
Dibenzo(a hjanthracene <1 <1
Diethyl phthalate <2 <2
Dimethyl phthalate <1 <1
Di-n-butyl phthalate <l <1
Di-n-octyl phthalate <l <l
Fluoranthene <1 <1
Fluorene <1 <1
Hexachlorobenzene <1 <1
Hexachlorobutadiene <1 <1
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene <5 <5
Hexachloroethane <1 <1
Indeno{l,2,3-cd)pyrene <2 <2
Isophorone <1 <1
Naphthalene <1 <1
Nitrobenzene <1 <1
N-Nitrosoedimethylamine <l <1
N-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine <l <1
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine <l <l
LP_entachIoropheno: <2 <2
Phenanthrene <1 <1
Phenol <1 <1
Pyrene <1 <1
Appendix B Page 2




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 18c
RP-1 (M-001B) Effiuent Pesticides (EPA Method 608), ug/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr May | Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
4,4-DDD <0.006 «<0.006
4,4-DDE <0.006 <0.006
4.4-DDT <0.008 <0.008
Aldrin <0.004 <0.004
Alpha-BHC <0.008 <0.008
Beta-BHC <0.005 <0.005
Delta-BHC <0.007 <0.007
Dieldrin <0.006 <0.006
Endosulfan | <0.01 <0.01
Endosulfan Il <0.007 <0.007
Endosulfan Sulfate <0.00% <0.003
Endrin <D.009 <0.009
Endrin aldehyde <0.006 <0.006
Gamma-BHC <0.01 <0.01
Heptachlor <0.006 «<0.006
Heptachlor epoxide <0.007 <0.007
Chiordane <0.1 <0.1
PCB-1016 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1221 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1232 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1242 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1243 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1254 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1260 <0.5 <0.5
Toxaphene <0.5 <0.5
RP-1 (M-001B) Effluent Dloxins & Furans, pg/L (reported values based on detection limit)
PCDD/PCDE Congeners* | [ T | ! | | | [ 0.0 | o0

*TEQ is calculated based on congener concentrations below the reporting limit (RL) set to zero

Appendix B

Page 3




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 19a

RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutant Metals & CN, pe/L Annual
Constituent i Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Mas.
Antimony {Sb) <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 0.8 0.3 0.9 0.7 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9
Arsenic {As) <2 <2 <2 <7 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Beryllium (Be} <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Cadmium (Cd) <0.25 | <0.25 ! «0.25 | <0.25 | «0.25 | «0.25 [ <0.25 ! «0.25 | «0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 <0.25
Chromium {Cr) <0.5 1.1 0.7 1.4 1.0 0.9 1.1 0.6 0.7 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 .14
Copper {Cu) 3.7 3.3 3.7 4.6 4.2 4.0 3.7 3.6 4.1 3.7 4.0 3.8 4.6
Lead {Pb) <0.5 <0.5 <(.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Mercury (Hg) <0.05 | <005 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 [ <0.05 | <D.05 | <0.05 <0.05
Nickel {Ni} 2.3 2.5 1.8 2.6 24 2.5 2.7 2.6 2.9 2.6 2.7 2.3 2.9
Selenium (Se} <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Sllver (Ag) <025 | <025 | <0.25 | <0.25 | «0.25 | <0.25 | <025 | «<0.25 [ <0.25 | <0.25 | «0.25 | <0.25 <0.25
Thallium {Tl) <1 <1 <l <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <l <1 <1 <1 <1
Zinc (Zn) 23 32 28 24 26 24 29 7 24 21 27 23 32
CN, Aguatic Free <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Volatile Organics (EPA Methods 624, 601/602), pg/L
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <1 <1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.5 <0.5
1,1,2-Trichloroethane <1 <1
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.5 <0.5
1,1-Dichlcroethene <1 <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene <l <1
1,2-Dichloroethane <1 <1
1,2-Dichloropropane <0.5 <0.5
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <l <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
2-Chloroethyl vinyl ether <1 <l
Benzene - <1 <1
Bromodichloromethane 18 19 13 18 19
Bromoform <1 <1 <1 <1 <1
Bromomethane <1 <1
Carbon tetrachloride <1 <1
Chlorobenzene <1 <1
Chloroethane <1 <1
Chloroform 68 59 57 76 76
Chloromethane <1 <l
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1
Dibromochloromethane 4 5 2 3 5
Ethylbenzene <1 <1
Methylene chloride <1 <l
Tetrachioroethene <1 <3
Toluene <1 <1
trans-1,2-Dichlorgethene <0.5 <0.5
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1
Trichloroethene <l <1
Trichloroflusromethane <2 <2
Vinyl chloride <1 <1
Acrolein <2 <2
Acrylonitrile <2 <2

Appendix B Page 4




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 19b
RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effiuent Base/Neutral and Acid Extractibles (EPA Method 625}, pg/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feh Mar Apr May ; Jun Jut Aug | Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
1,2, 4-Trichlorobenzene i <1 <1
1,2-Dichlorchenzene | <1 <1
1,3-Dichlorobhenzene <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <l
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol <1 <1
2,4-Dichlorophenol <2 <2
2,4-Dimethyiphenol <l <1
2,4-Dinitrophenol <3 <3
2,4-Dinitrotoluene <1 <1
2,6-Dinitrotoluene <2 <2
2-Chloronaphthalene <1 <1
2-Chlerophenol <l <l
2-Methyl-4,6-dinitrophenol <2 <2
2-Nitrophenol <1 <1
3,3-Dichlorobenzidine <5 <5
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether «1 <1
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol <l <1
4-Chloropheny! phenyl ether <1 <1
4-Nitrophenol <3 <3
| Acenaphthene <1 <1
Acenaphthylene <1 <1
Anthracene <1 <1
Azobenzene <l <1
Benzidine <5 <5
Benzo(a)anthracene <5 <5
Benzo{a)pyrene <1 <1
Benzo(b)flucranthene <1 <1
Benzo{g h,i}perylene <2 <2
Benzo{kjfluoranthene <l <1
Bls(2-chloroethoxy)methane <2 <2
Bis{2-chloroethyllether <1 <1
Bis{2-chloroisopropyljether <1 <1
Bis{2-ethylhexyl)phthalate <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Butyl benzyl phthalate <1 <1
Chrysene <1 <1
Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene <1 <1
Diethy! phthalate <2 <2
Dimethyl phthalate <] <1
Di-n-butyl phthalate <l <1
Di-n-octyl phthalate <1 <1
Fluoranthene <1 <l
Flugrene <l <1
Hexachlorobenzene <l <1
Hexachlorobutadiene <1 <l
Hexachlorocyciopentadiene <5 <5
Hexachloroethane <1 <1
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <2 <2
Isophorone <1 <1
Naphthalene <1 <]
Nitrobenzene <1 <1
N-Nitrosodimethylamine <1 <1
EN-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine <1 <1
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine <1 <1
ﬂ@chiorophenol <2 <2
Phenanthrene <1 <1
Phenol <l <1
Pyrene <1 <1
Appendix B Page 5




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-1/RP-4 (M-002A) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 19¢

RP-1/RP-4 {(M-002A) Effluent Pesticides (EPA Method 608}, ug/L Annual
Constituent Jan Feb Mar Apr 71 May Jun Jul Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
4,4-DDD <0.006 <0.006
4,4-DDE <0.006 <0.006
4,4-DDT <0.008 <0.008
Aldrin <0.004 <0.004
Alpha-BHC <0.008 <0.008
Beta-BHC <0.005 «<0.005
Delta-BHC <0.007 - <0.007
|Dieldrin <0.006 <0.006
[Endosulfan | <0.01 <0.01
Endosulfan I <0.007 <0.007
Endosulfan Sulfate <0.009 <0.009
Endrin <0.009 <0.009
Endrin aldehyde <0.006 <0.006
Gamma-BHC <0.01 <0.01
Heptachlor <0.006 <0.006
Heptachler epcxide <0.007 <0.007
Chlordane <0.1 <0.1
PCB-1016 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1221 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1232 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1242 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1248 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1254 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1260 <0.5 <0.5
Toxaphene <0.5 <0.5
RP-1/RP-4 {M-002A) Effluent Dioxins & Furans, pg/L {reported values based on detection limit)

PCDD/PCDF Congeners* 0.0 | o000

*TEQ is calculated based on congener congentrations below the reporting limit (RL) set to zero

Appendix B

Page 6




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-5 {M-003) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 20a

RP-5 (M-003) Effiuent Remaining Priority Pollutant Metals & CN, pg_/L Annual

nstituent Jan Feh Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
Antimony (Sb} <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 05 0.5 <0.5 <0.5 0.6 <0.5 0.6
Arsenic (As} <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 2 <2 <2 <2 <2 2
Beryllium (Be} <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Cadmium {Cd) <0.25 | <0.25 0.35 <0.25 | <0.25 0.83 «0.25 | «0.25 } <0.25 | <0.25 0.83
Chromium (Cr} <0.5 13 1.0 1.7 14 1.2 0.7 <0.5 0.7 0.6 1.7
Copper (Cu) 6.0 5.1 6.3 8.1 8.0 7.5 8.2 6.2 8.5 9.2 9.2
Lead {Pb) <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5 <0.5
Mercury (Hg) <005 [ <005 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 | <0.05 <0.05 | <005 [ «0.05 ! <0.05 <0.05
Nickel (Ni) 2.5 2.5 1.9 3.3 2.9 3.0 2.6 2.7 3.0 25 3.3
Selenium (Se) <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Silver (Ag) <0.25 ; <0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 <0.25 | «0.25 | <0.25 | <0.25 <0.25
Thaltium (T1) <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <l <1 <1 <1 <1 <1
Zinc (Zn}) 45 51 54 52 56 52 56 45 64 43 64
CN, Aguatic Free <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Volatile Organics (EPA Methods 624, 601/602), pg/L
1,1,1-Trichloroethane <l <1
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane <0.5 <0.5
11,1,2-Trichlorcethane <1 <1
1,1-Dichloroethane <0.5 <0.5
1,1-Dichloroethene <1 <1
1,2-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
1,2-Dichloroethane <1 <1
1,2-Dichloropropane <0.5 <0.5
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <1 <1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene <1 <]
2-Chloroethyl vinyl ether <1 <1
Benzene <1 <1
Bromodichloromethane 28 20 22 23 25 28 35 20 36 27 36
Bromoform <1 <1 <1 <l <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1 <1
Bromomethane <1 <1
Carbon tetrachloride <1 <1
Chlarobenzene <1 <1
Chloroethane <1 <l
Chloroform 47 66 53 63 65 73 84 81 57 61 84
Chloromethane <1 <1
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene <1l <1
Dibromochioromethane 12 4 6 5 6 6 8 3 12 8 12
Ethylbenzene <l <1
Methylene chigride <1 <1
Tetrachloroethene <1 <1
Toluene <1 <l
trans-1,2-Dichloroethene <0.5 <0.5
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene <1 <1
Trichloroethene <1 <1
Trichlorofluoromethane <2 <2
Vinyl chicride <1 <1
Acrolein <2 <2
Acrylonitrile <2 <2

Appendix B Page 7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report

RP-5 {M-003) Effluent Remaining Priority Pollutants

Table 20b
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Base/Neutral and Acid Extractibles (EPA Method 625), He/L Annual
Constituent lan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Max.
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene <1 <1
1,2-Dichiorobenzene <1 <1
1,3-Dichlorobenzene <1 <l
1,4-Dichiorobenzene <1 <1
2.4,6-Trichlorophenol <l <1
2,4-Dichlorophenot <2 <2
2,4-Dimethylphenol <1 <l
2,4-Dinitrophenol <3 <3
2 4-Dinitrotoluene <1 <l
2,6-Dinitrotoluene <2 <2
2-Chloronaphthalene <l <1
2-Chlorophenol <1 <1
2-Methyl-4,6-dinitrophenol <2 <2
2-Nitrophenol <1 <l
3,3-Dichlorghenzidine <5 <5
4-Bromopheny| phenyl ether <1 <1
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol <1 <1
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ethes <1 <1
4-Nitrophenol <3 <3
Acenaphthene <] <1
Acenaphthylene <] <l
Anthraceng <1 <1
Azobenzene <1 <1
Benzidine <5 <5
Benzo(a)anthracene <5 <5
Benzo(a)pyrene <1 <1
Benzo{b)fiuoranthene <1 <l
Benzo(g,h,i)perylene <2 <2
Benzo{k)flucranthene <1 <1
Bis{2-chloroethoxy)methane <2 <2
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether <1 <1
Bis{2-chloroisopropyljether <1 <l
Bis{2-ethylhexyl)phthalate <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2 <2
Butyl benzyl phthalate <1 <1
Chrysene <1 <1
Dibenzo(a,hjanthracene <1 <1
Diethyl phthalate <2 <2
Dimethyl phthalate <1 <1
Di-n-butyl phthalate <] <1
Di-n-octyl phthalate <1 <1
Fluoranthene <1 <1
Fluorene <1 <1
Hexachlorobenzene <1 <1
Hexachlorobutadiene <1 <1
Hexachlorocyclopentadlene <5 <5
Hexachloroethane <1 <l
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene <2 <2
Isophorone <1 <1
Naphthalene <1 <1
Nitrobenzene <1 <1
N-Nitrosodimethylamine <] <1
N-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine <1 <1
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine <1 <1
Pentachlorophenol <2 <2
Phenanthrene <1 <1
Phenol <1 <1
Pyretie <1 <1
Appendix B Page 8




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Remalining Priority Pollutants

Table 20c
RP-5 {M-003} Effluent Pesticides (EPA Method 608), pg/L Annual
Constituent Jan | Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Pec Man,
4.4-DDD <0.006 <0.006
4,4-DDE <0.006 <0.006
4,4-DDT <0.008 <0.008
Aldrin <0.004 <0.004
Alpha-BHC <0.008 <0.008
Beta-BHC «<0.005 <0.005
Delta-BHC <0.007 <0.007
Dieldrin <0.006 <0.006
Endosulfan | ) <0.01 <0.01
Endosulfan Il <0.007 <0.007
Endosulfan Sulfate <0.008 <0.009
Endrin ! <0.009 <0.009
Endrin aldehyde | <0.006 <0.006
Gamma-BHC i <0.01 <0.01
Heptachlor <0.006 <0.006
Heptachlor epoxide <0.007 <0.007
Chlordane <0.1 <0.1
PCB-1016 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1221 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1232 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1242 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1248 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1254 <0.5 <0.5
PCB-1260 <0.5 <0.5
Toxaphene <0.5 <0.5
RP-5 (M-003) Effluent Dioxins & Furans, pg/L (reported values based on detection limit}
|[PCDD/PCDF Congeners* I o<5* | 1 [ | | [ ! | | 00 | o0 [ o660 | <5

*TEQ, is celculated based on congener concentrations below the reporting limit {RL) set to zero
**Single compound only, 2,3,7,8-TCDD

Appendix B Page 9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Regional Plant Nos. 1, 4, 5, & Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility, 2015 NPDES Annual Report
CCWRF (M-004) Effl